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I lbc Tariff has been modified to reflect the elimination or operator KIV!Ce$ 

from Sprim Spccttum's planned service offerloas. Mioor typographical corrections and 

revisions to the table o( COillalll aud chcclc abect abo have been made. 

lbc Petitioo has been amended to make the required abowina under Chapter 
120.542 F.S.A. New or amended text is indicated by the usc of iJalics. 
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June 16, 1997 
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KELLEY ORYE & WARRE N LLP 

A.1Jo encl<*d is a duplicate copy of this tiling. Please date-stamp the 
duplicate and rew.rn il in the self-addre$sed, posage-pa•c• envelope provided. 

If you bave any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesillte to 
cotllliCt me at the above-rcfercncc:d number. 

Anacbments and enclosures 
ce: Will Cox 

--

Respectfully submiued. 

~g#~ 
John J. Heiunann 



Sprint Sp~ctrum L.P. 

SPRINT SPECTRUM -.P. 

4900 Main Street, Twelfth Floor 
' KanJu ctty, MO 64112. 

RESOLD LONG DISTANCE SERVICES TARIFF 

Rules and regulations applicable lor furnlshlng or Resold long DiJtance Service$ by Sprim Spectrum 
L.P. between one or more po.niS in the State of Aorida as authorlz.cd by the Florida Public Service 
Commission. This tariff is on file with lhe Aorid.a Public Service Commission and may be inspected 
during regular busillcss bows. Copies also may be inspccled durin! regular business hours au Sprim 
Spccuum L.P. 's principal place of business. 4900 Main Sueet. Twelfth Aoor, Kansas City. Missouri 
64112. 

Luucct a,. AD<Irew W. Bufi'DIIn 
Sprint SJI'!C'IftiDI L.P. 
4900 Malo Scrod, Twdhh floor 
Ka- City, MO 64111 

t:lft<tl••: 
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Sprint Spectrum L.P. 
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Sprint Spectrum LP. 

QWCK SUEII 

Pages 1·32 inclusive or this Tariff are effective as or 1hc dale shown. Original and revised pages. 
as named below. comprise all cbanJes from 1hc oriainal Tariff in e.ffec1 on 1hc cb~e indicated. 
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blued By: 

II OCOiftutAI)lO)IAI 
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Andnw W. Butnnlrt 
Spiai~L.P. 

4900 M8la Sind. TwdRb Floor 
~ Clly. MO 64J U 

1'\;mjoo 
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SprinJ Spectnun L.P. 

The rouowlna are lhc only symbols wed for lhc purposes indicated below: 

(D) To •ipify dlJcontinuod ma~erial 
(I) To •ipify ra~e or cbarJe increase 
(M) To •lanlfY masuial relocated without ch&J1ge in ~ext or rate 
(N) To slpify new malerial 
(R) To sipify reducdon 
(T) To signify a dwlae In text, bul no than&e in rate or regulation 

lauod: EIT<e1lu: 

II OCOitrl UIAIJ)O)IAI 

AJidnw w. a..m.t ... 
Sprllll~ L.P. 
4JOO Mallo &rect, Twdllb F1oar 
Ka.. Clcy, MO 64111 



Sprinl SpecJrum L.P. 

TARIFF FOBMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering • Sheet numbers appear in !he uppc.:r right corner of !he page. Sheet~ arc 
numbered aequentially. However, new sheeiS oc:asionally arc added to !he In riff. When a 
new !beet Is added be!WCCD sheets already in effect. a decimal is added. For cumple, a new 
sheet added be!Weeo sheets 14 IIlii IS would be 14. I. 

B. Sbec! Reyjsjon Numbers • Rev ilion numbers also appear in !he upper right corner of each 
page. 1bese numben are used 10 dc!trminc !he most currcn1 sheet version on ftle wi!h the 
FPSC. For eumple, !be 4!h revised Sbee! 14 cancels !he Jrd revised Sheet 14. Beause or 
various suspension pcrlocb, dderrals, eiC. !he FPSC follows in !heir Jariff approval process. 
!he most currcn1 ahee! ;lUmber on ftlc: wi!h !he Commiui.on is not always !he uriff page in 
effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbedna Seouencc; • There ue nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of 
coding is subservlen1 10 liS next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1. I.A. 
2 . I. I .A. I . 
2.l.l.A. l.(a). 
2.l. l.A.l.(a). l. 
2.1. J.A. I.(a) .l .(i). 
2. I. J.A. l .(a).l .(i).(l). 

D. Cbeek Sbec!J • When a Jariff filing b made wi!h !he FPSC. an updll!td check sheet 
liiXOtllpanies !he llriff filing. The chc:ck sheet lisu !he sheeiS contained in !he tariff. with a 
cross reference 10 !he c:urren1 revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet 
is changed 10 reflect !he revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designa!td on the 
check sheet by an uterilk(•). There will be no other symbols used on the check sheet if 
these are !he only changes made to il (i .e, the format, etc. remains the Slll1C, just revised 
revision levels on some pages). The llriff user should refer to !he latest check sheetiO flnd 
out if a particular page is !he most current on file wi!h the FPSC. 

Issued: 

II DCOlrratJ'IAIJlOliAI 

Aadrew W. Bulftntre 
Sprint Sped rum L. P. 
4900 Mala SUtd, Twdtlll f'-' 
~City, MO 64112 

Elfmtn: • 



Sprint SJUctrum LP. OriainaJ Sh«t 6 

SECTION 1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Accqs Number - A numerical code or telephone number. one or mo.rc: of which may be 
assigned 10 1 CusiOIDCI', 10 mable lhe Company 10 Identify lhe origin of the service User so 
It may file and bill lhc ca.ll. All A~s Numbers shall be the sole property of the Company 
and 'lO Customer aball have any property or other right or interest in the use of any partkular 
Access Number. 

Mtborized UKr • Any person, flllll, corporation or other entity accessing or utilizing the 
services fumi.tbed by lhc Company to the Customer. 

Billed Par!y - The per:on or entity respolUible for payment of the Company's service. The 
Billed Party Is the Cu.rorner associated with the Access Number used to place the call , with 
the following eJtec:plions: 

(a) 

(b) 

in the c:ase of a callina card or credit card c:all, the Billed Party Is the holder of the 
ca.llini card or credit card used by the User; and 

in the c:ase of a c:ollect or third party call, the Billed Party is the person responsible 
for the local or wireless tclcphOflt service ar the telephone number that agrees ro 
aa:.cpl cbargca for lhe call . 

Aadrow W. Butl'mln 
Sprtnt Spectrum L.P. 
4900 MaiD Slftd, Twtlllb Floor 
Kamu Cltf, MO 64111 

II OCOIIPRVI.VllDli.AI 



Sprint Spectrum L.P. OrialnaJ Sbccl 1 

SECTION 1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (Cont'd) 

Commission • Florida Public: Scrvic:c Commission. 

Common Carrier· A company or entity providing t:lccommunicalions services to the public. 

Gommny ·Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

Customer • A person, fum. corporation, partnership Of other entity. including affiliates or 
divisions of the Customer. responsible for payment or charges to the Company and 
compliance with all tenns and conditions of this tariff. 

lax- The period of time from 8:00a.m. to (but not including) 5:00p.m., Monday through 
Friday. as measured tty local time at the loation from Which the call is originated. 

Evcnjng - The period of time from S:OO p.m. to (but not including) II :00 p.m .• Sunday 
through Friday and any time during a Holiday, as measured by local time at the location 
from which the all Is originated. 

~ - Florida Public Scrvic:c Commission. 

Holiday · New Year's Day, Memo.rial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving 
Day, and ChristmaS Day. 

N!gbJ!Weekend C"NIWkcl"l- The period of time from II :00 p.m. to (but not including) 8:00 
a.m .• Monday through Friday, any time on Saturday and all day Sunday, e:o:cept S:OO p.m. 
to (but not includlog) 11 :00 p.m., as measured by loal time at the loatlon from which the 
all is originated. 

Pret!lld Calling Card • A calling card or other tangible item which (i) contains an ..&,ccess 
Number or an access code, (ii) b supplied by the Company or its agent, and (iii) permits a 
User to usc the Company's services up to an amount prepaid to the Company. Calls charged 
to a prepaid calling card will be debited against the amount the User has prepaid. 

llsr · Customer or any Authorized User. 

lDuod By: Aodrew W. Butrmlft 
Sprfat Spectn.un L.P. 
4900 Mala Slrm, TwdRh floor 
Ka- cu,., MO 6<1111 



Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

SECTION 2. RlJl.ES AND R£GULADONS 

2.1 Appl!caJ!on or Taria 

2.1.1 This 1ariff contains the regulauons and rau:s applicable to irurastalt long 
distance servicea provided by the Company. The Company's services are 
furnished subject to the anillbilil)' of facilities and the temu and conditions 
of lhiJ wiff. 

2.1.2 The Company's services will be offered as pan of a joint undcrtakina with 
Wi.relessCo, L.P. ("Wi.relcssCo' ), an affiliate of the Company licensed by the 
Federal COilUilllllk:atiODJ Commission to provide personal communications 
tcrvicea ("PCS") within Flor~. The Company will provide Intrastate long 
dbl'IIICe service to WirclcssCo's PCS customers through the resale of services 
or c.Jler certifacated Common Carriers. Together. the servic.cs or WlrdessCo 
and !be Company will be rrwketed uncler the brand name Sprirn PCS. 

2.1.3 The rau:s and rcaulalions contained In this 1ariff awly only to the services 
furnished b) the Company and do nor apply. unless otherwise specified, to 
the lines, fllcilitiel, or services provided by a local :xchange telephone 
company or other Common Carrier for usc in accessing the services of the 
Company. 

l.uu«<: Elfcrtlve: 

1.-!By: .ucsre. w. lluli'IDint 
SpriDc Spednam L.P. 
4900 Mala Send, Twdtlh floor 
Kanou CIIJ, MO 64111 



Sprinl Spectrum LP. 

SECTION ;l, BW:f$ ANP BEGULAIIONS (Cont'd) 

2.2 UK and An'lebWty of Scala 

2.2 .1 Service Is fuml&hed 10 the UKr for any lawful purpose. Service shall 001 be 
wed for any unlawful purpose. nor wed in such a manner as 10 inu:rfere 
unrasonably with die we of service by any olher Users. 

2.2.2 'The use of the Company's services wilhout payment for service or anempling 
10 avoid payment for service by fraudulent l1laiiS or devices. (abe or Invalid 
lli.IIDben, or falK calling or credit cards Is probibued. 

2.2.3 Tbt Company doc$ not uansmit messages pursuant 10 !his tariff. but itJ 
services may be wed for ·that purpose. 

2.2.4 'The Company'• services may be dtnied for nonpa) n~em of charges or for 
olher violations of !he terms and conditions set forlh In !his tarlrr. 

2.2.S The: Company re.erves the rl&hlto refwe service 10 tndivkluata under the aae 
of 18 and may require proof of aae prior to initiadng servk:c:. 

2.2.6 The use or the Company's services to make calla which might reasonably be 
~ted to frighten. abuse, torment. or lwass anolhea is prohibited. 

2.2. 7 Service tcmpOranly may be refused or limited because of S)'llem capacary 
limitations. 

2 .2.8 Service is subject 10 11ansmiuion limitations caused by nswral (ancludang 
atmospheric, ae<>Jraphlc: or topOgraphic) or art.ifac~l condauons adversely 
affcctina traJlSI!Iission. 

2.2.9 Service 10 any or all Customers may be tcmponrlly interrupted or curtailed 
due 10 equipment modlfac:ations. upg~es. relocations, repairs and similar 
activities ncc:eslll'}' for proper or improved oper11ioau . 

II DC.'UlrPtUIAIJJD)I 41 

.udnw W. Butrmln 
Sfrilll Sped,_ L .l' . 
.e100 ,....,. &red, Twdl\b ~ 
~Clay, MO 64111 



Sprint Spectrum L. P. Orl&lnal She.:1 10 

SEC110N 2. RID~ AND REGULATIONS (Conl'd) 

2.3 Um!tat!on of U.bll!ty 

2.3. 1 Because die Company tw no con.rol of communications content transmincd 
over 11.1 l)'rtem, and bceluse of the possibility or errors incident 10 !he 
provbion au4 use or its &ervice, JCrviee furnished by !he CompiOY I) :.ubjccl 
10 lhe terms, conditions and llmitadons berein specified. 

2.3.2 Tlw: Company is 1101 liable to Users for Interruptions in service excepc as Jet 
fonh in S«tion 2. S of !his tariff. 

2.3.3 Tlw: liability or lbe Company for errors in billing WI result in overpayment 
by I! c Cw:wmcr lhall be limited 10 a credit equal to !he dollar amount 
erroneowly billed or, in tile: event !hat payment hu been made and service 
b&l been dbcootinucd, to :a rellmd of lbe amount erroneously billed. 

2.3.4 The Company shall not be liable for and !he User shall indemnify and hold 
lbe Company harm.less against any claims for loss or damages involving: 

2:3.4.A 

2.3.4.8 

2.3.4.C 

l.uucd a,: 

" ocosmuiA/lJ011 •t 

Any act or omission of: (I) lbe UJCr: or (ii) any olhcr cmiry 
furnishing service, equipment or facilities for use in 
conjunction wilh services or facilitiel provid.:d by lbe 
Company: 

l.nterruptioru or delays in transmission, or errors or defects in 
transm~ion, or failure 10 transmit when caused by or as J 

resulr of &CIS of God. fire, war, riots. government auLhorities 
or causes beyond lbe Company's control; 

Any unlawful or unaulboriz.cd use of lbe Company's fac11itks 
and JCrvices: 

4n4n"' W. Bull'mt" 
SprW SfiKUWD L.P. 
4fOII Malo Strm, Twtltlb f'-' 
tea- CltJ, MO 64112 



Sprint Spectrum L.P. Orialn.tl Shed II 

SECTION 2. RULES AND BEGULADONS (Conl 'd) 

2.3 Llml!•tJon or LllbQ!ty (Conl'dl 

2.3.4.0 

2.3.4.E 

2.3.4.F 

2.3.4.0 

2.3.4.H 

2.3.4.1 

luucd: 

t.ucd By: 

II DC'Ot,.aUIAf)JOJI 41 

Libel, slmlcr or infringement of copyright arising directly or 
indirectly from lhc: matcrbl tranmtined over facilities 
provided by the Company: 

lnfringew:nt of patents arising from combining apparallls and 
systcnu of the User with facilities provided by the Company: 

CWnu arising out of any act or omission of the User in 
COlll'lOCtion with service provided by the Company: 

Breach in the privacy or security of communications 
transmitted over the Company's facilities : 

Changes in any of the facilillcs, operations or procedures of 
the Company that (I) render any equipment, facilities or 
services provided or utiliz.cd by the User obsolete: (2) requ ire 
modification o.r alteration of sucb cquipw:nt, facilities or 
services: or (3) otherwise aiTect usc or performnnce of such 
equipment, facilities or services exc~pt whert reasonable 
notlu is required by the Company and is not provided to the 
Customer: 

Defacement of or damage to the Customer's premises »r 
personal properly resulting from the furnishing of services or 
equipment on such premises or the inslllllation or removal 
tbereof: 

Alldrew W. Bllffmlre 
Sprint Spectrum L. P. 
4900 Male SCI'fti. "''wrinh Floor 
K.t- Cll7, MO 64111 

EITmlvo: 



Sprint Sptclrum L.P. Ori&lnal Sbccl 12 

SECTION 2. RYLES ANI> BEGt/LATJ~~ (Cont'd) 

2.3 Umltatlop of L!abllltr (Cont 'd) 

2.3.4.J 

2.3.4.K 

2.3.4.L 

2.3.4.M 

2.3.4.N 

Any wroogful ICI of a Company employee where such act is 
not authori:zed by the (;(!lllpany and is not within the scope of 
the employec'a responsibilities for the Company: 

Any representations made by a Company employee thit do 
not compon. or that arc inconslstA:nt. with the provisions of 
this tariff; . 

Any Kl or omission in connection wllll the provision or 911. 
E91 I. or s 'imllar services: 

Any noncoomple1Cd calli due co necwork busy condicions: and 

Any calla mot acrually anemp1Cd 10 be completed during any 
period that service is unavailable. 

2.3.S The User stall reimburse the Company for all costs. expenses and fees 
(including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) incurred by llle Company in 
Its defense apinst claims :set forth in Section 2.3.4. 

lautd: Eltmln: 

l.uutd By: A.Ddnw W. Bulfllrln 
Spriot Sptettrum L.P. 
4900 Mala &red, Twdtth .,_. 
KaA1U Clly, MO 64112 



Spni ll Spectrum L.P. 

SEC110N l . RWRS AND BEGULAIIONS (Cont'd) 

2.3 llmket!oo of llibU!ty (Cont'd) 

2.3.6 The Com~y USU!IlCt no relponslbility for the availability or performance 
of any cable or satellite systems or r :Ia ted facil ities under the control of other 
entitles that are used to provide service to the User. even if the Company has 
acted u the User's agent ~n QrT&nging for such facilities or services. 

2.3.7 Any cl.alm against the Company &hall be deemed waived unless prcserucd in 
writing 10 the Company within thirty (30) days after the date of the 
occurrence that gave rise 10 the claim. 

2.3.8 The Company makel no express representations or warranties regarding tl1e 
service &nd disclaims any Implied warranties. including. but not limited 10. 

warrandes of title or implied warranues of merchantability or fitness for a 
panlcul.ar purpose. The Company dOC$ not authoriu anyone 10 make a 
warranty of any kind on its behalf and the User should not rely on any such 
IUtcmcnl. 

2.3.9 Any liability of the Company for loss or dAmage~ arising out of ml:sllles. 
omissions, interruptions, delays. errors or defects in tl1c service, the 
tn.nsmission or the service, or failurel or defects in facilit.iel furnished by tllC 
Company. occurring in t!le course of furnishing service shall in no event 
ex~ an amount equiVIlent to the proponionatc rtXed monthly charge 10 the 
CuJtomer for service, during the period of time in whk.h such mis t:tkes. 
omissions. interruptions. delays, errors or defects in the service. its 
1ransmission or failure or defect in facilities furnished by the Company 
OCCUlTed. 

~By: 

II O(X)I IPI UIA/ll03).41 

Aodnw W. Bulfmlrc 
Sprint Sped"'"' L.P. 
4900 Malo Stnct, hdRb Floor 
~ City, MO 641 11 



Spri.nJ Spectrwn L.P. 

SECTION 2. RULES AND BEGULATIONS (Conl 'd) 

2.4 Rq DODifbWt!ea of !be CUs!ornq 

2.4.1 1bc Customer is responsible for placing any necessary orders. complying 
whll tariff reaulallons and assuring lhat Users comply with 11rlff regulations. 
1bc Customer shall ensure compliance with any applicable laws. regul:ations. 
orders or other requiremenll of any governmcnlll entity relating to Krvicc1 
provided to the Customer or made available by the Customer to aoother User . 
1bc Customer is also responsible for the payment of charges for all ca.lls 
ori&inated at the Customer's numbers which are not collect, third party. 
tallln& c'lrd, or credh card calls. 

2 .4.2 1bc Customct is responsible for charges incurred for special consuuction 
and/or 1pecial facilltic$ which the Cu1tomcr requests and which are ordered 
by the Company on the Customer's behalf. 

2.4.3 If required for the provisioning of the Company's Krvices. the Customer 
mwt provide any equipment 1pac:c:. 1Upporting suu<:turc, conduit and 
electrical power without charge 10 the Company. 

2.4.4 1bc Customer Is responsible for arranging aceess to its premises a1 times 
mutually agreeable to the: Company and the Customer when required for 
Company personnel to insllll, repair. mainllin. program. inspect or remove 
equipment associated with. the provision of the Company's services. 

Luutd: t:tredlvr: 

II OC'OI IPI UIA/UOJIAI 

AJI4rew W. &mDiro 
Sprbot Spoclnam L.P • 
.f900 Malo Sind, 'J'Wdftb floor 
tea... City, MO 64111 
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SECTION 2. Btli.ES AND B£GULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

2.4 Besoons!bWt!a of IlK Cullom« (Cont 'd) 

2.4.S The CUstomer must pay lihe Company for replacement or repair of dlllmgc 
to the Company's equipment or fac;illtic:s caused by negligent or improper use 
on the part of the Customer. Users, or Olhers. 

2.4.6 The CUstomer mwt indemnify the Company for the lhefl of any Company 
equlpmenl or fac;Uities installed 11 the Customer's prcmbc:s. 

2.4.7 Tbe Customer avees. except where !he events, incidents or eventualities set 
forth I 1 this 5CII!Cnce are the result of the Company's gross negligence or 
willful misconduct, to rel.case. indemnify and hold harmless the Company 
ag.alns1 any and aU loss , claims, deuWids, suits or other action or any liabilily 
whaliOever, whether suffered, made. lruliiUICd ur asser!Cd by U11: CU$10mcr 
or by any other pmy or person. for any personal Injury to or death of any 
person or persons, or for any loss of or darnaae 10 any properly. whether 
owned by the Customer or others. Tbe Cw10mer shall reimburse the 
Company for all costs. expcllSC5 and fees (including reuonable auomeys' 
fees and eosu) incurred by the Company In its defense ag.alnst such ii.Cllons. 

IMucd llyz 

II DC01MU1AI'UOJI 41 

And,..,. W. Buffml,.. 
SjA'IDI Spectn>a~ L.P. 
4900 Mala &red, Tordl'tll flo« 
Kua. Clsr. MO 641ll 
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SEC110N ~. RULE§ AND BEGtJLADONS (Cont'd) 

IISIHd: 

2.s Al!owanm ror lntmumiona ln Sm1ce 

2 .S.I Qenm! 

2.S. J.A 

2.S.I .B 

2.S.I.C 

A serviu is interrupted when it ~mes unusable to !IJC 
User, ~.g .• !lJC User is unable to tr.~rumit or receive, because 
of a failure or a component furnished by the Company under 
this &ariff. 

An interruption period begins when !lJC User reporu a 
service, fu:ilily or circuit to be inoperative and releases it for 
teSting and repair. An Interruption period cnc!J wh.en !lJC 
service, facility or circuit is operative. 

If tbc User reporu a service, facility or circuit to be 
inoperative but declines to release it for testing and repair. the 
service, facility or circuit is considered to be impaired tNt not 
interrupted . No credit allowances will be made for a scrvice 
facility or circuit considered by the Company to be impaired. 

2.S.2 Limitations on AlloWii!C!!A 

2.S.2.A No credit allowance will be made for any interrup.lon of 
service: 

2.S.2 .A. I due to tbc neglig~nce of, or noncompliance with t11e 
provisions or this tariff by, any person or entity other 
than !lJC Company, including but not limited to !IJC 
Customer or otbcr Common Carriers connected to !1\C 
service of the Company: 

IIIUed By: .-.=~Rw W. llulfmlro 
Spnot Spettnm~ L. P. 
•900 Ma1Jo Strett, Twdllh Floor 
1(-Clcr, MO 64112 

F.nmln: 

II DOUM\ItAillOl I..A I 
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SECTION 2. RIII.f!i AND REGUI.ATIONS (Conl'd) 

IJJued: 

2 .5 AUonnm for lntcrryo!lons In Sro!tt (Ccmt'd) 

2.5.2 Limitations on Allowanm; (Cont'd) 

lllued By: 

2.S.2.A.2 

2.S.2.A.3 

:'.S.2.A.4 

2.S.2.A.S 

2.5.2.A.6 

2.S.2.A.7 

2.S.2.A.S 

due 10 lhc failure of power. equipmtnt, systems or 
servicct 1\01 provided by lhc Company: 

due 10 circumstances or taU5C5 beyond the control of 
lhc· Company: 

dlll'ing any period In which Ute Company Is not given 
full and free acceu to lhc Cwtomtr'• or Company·, 
(ICiJitlet and equipment (or lhc purpose of 
investipting and correcting lhc interruption: 

during any period in whkh the User continues U> use 
lhc service on an impaired basis: 

during 11ny period In whkh tlte Customer hu releued 
sc:rvkc to the Company for tnllintcnance purposes or 
for implementation or a Customer order for a dwtge 
in service arrangemtnts; 

that occurs or continues due co lhc Cwtomer's failure 
10 authoriu replac:emcnt or any elemtnt or special 
conslnJction: and 

that wu not reported to lhc Company within thtny 
(30) days of lhc date that service was affected. 

Anclrew W. Butrml"' 
SprlaC Spcdt'Wil L. P. 
4900 Main Stnd, hdllll ,.,_. 
KaMU City, MO 64112 

II OC..'C~IP R.U IAI)l0)1 ,41 
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SEcriON 2. RtJLfS AND R£GULATIONS (Cont'd) 

Issued: 

2.5 AlloDnm Cor IntmyDIIon& In Service (Cont'd) 

2 . .5.3 Aoolication of Credils Cor Interrupted Scms;es 

2 . .S.3.A 

2.5.3.8 

2.5.3.C 

2.5.3.0 

2 . .S .3.E 

laucd By: 

At !be Customer's request, a credit allowance for a continuow 
interruption of service for more than rwenry-four (24)' hours 
will be made in an amount determined by the ComJl-llly on a 
c:ue-by-use baJls. 

Any such !Interruption will be rnea.sured from the time it is 
reported to or deteclcd by !be Company, whichever «curs 
f~nt. 

In !be everu !be User is affec.lcd by sueh interruption for a 
period of less than twenly-four (24) hours, •10 adjustment will 
be made. No adjusmJUIJ will be earned by iltCumulatina 
oon-contlnuous periods of interruption. 

When an interruption clcudJ rweory-Cour (24) hours, the 
length of !he imerruption will be ll'ICUUrcd in rwenty-four (24} 
hour days. A fraction of a day consisting of less than twelve 
(12) hours will not be credited and a period of twelve ( 12) 
hours or more will be considered an additional day. 

A credit allowance will not be given for mLCrruplions caused 
by !be negligence or willful act of !be User or interruptions 
caused by failure of equipment or service r.IOt provided by the 
Company. 

ADdnw W. Butrmlte 
Sprtlll Spcctrwn L.P. 
~900 Matll Slmt, TWdllh FlOC'T 
Ka- Cllr, MO 64111 

I'JTtctln: 
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SECTION z. RULES ANI) BEGtJLA)JONS (Cont'd) 

2.6 Ptvment g[ Chams 

2.6.1 The CusiOIIlCr is respomible for paylllt'nt of all clurge1 for ~ervice furnished 
10 the U~er. 

2.6 .2 The Company re5ern:s the rigl1110 USC$5 late payment clu.rge1 for Customers 
whose ICCOUnt(s) carries principal owina from the prior billing period. Any 
dwgcs not paid in full by the due date Indicated on lhc: billing statement may 
be subject to a late fee of l.S$ per month. 

2.6.3 The Company re5erves the right to ~SJess a fee for any check or olher 
neaotiable i.nstrument returned to l.be Company for any reason. 

2.6.4 Recurring monthly charges may be invoiced one month in advance. Invoicing 
cycles arc approximately 30 days in length. 

2.6.5 Customen must notify the Company in writing of any disputed charges within 
fifteen (IS) days of lhe billing date. otherwi~e all chargrs on lite involcc will 
be de;:med accepted. All charges remain due and payable at the due date. 
alth011ih a Customer does not have to pay disputed charges wh lie the 
Company conducts its investigation into the mattcr. 

2. 7 Call Bloc:klna 

2.7. 1 Notwlthsllndlng any ol.ber provislom ofth1s llriff, lhc: ::ompany may block 
calls which (I) are made to certain citie1 or cenllal offices ("NXX") 
exchange., or (ii) make usc of certain Access Numbers. as lhc: Company, in 
Its sole opinion and discretion. deeriU re.uonably necessary 10 prevent 
unlawful o: fraudulent use of services. 

luucd: t:tf<o<~lvr: 

lAucd By: 

II OCOI IPAUIAI):t0JI*4i 

Aod."w W. Buffinlre 
Sprint Sp<etnun L.P. 
4900 Main Slnfl, Twdtlh floor 
Ka,... City, MO 64111 



Sprilll Spectrum L.P. 

S.ECTION l. RULES AND BEGULATIONS (Conl'd) 

2.8 DrJtoflta 

2.8.1 Prior 10 eslabllsbing and mainetining r:rvice, the Com!WIY may require a 
deposit or other guaranty, in an amou.11 determined by the Company, to 
secure payment of bi!IJ. Service may be refused or discontinued for failure 
10 pay lhe requested deposit. Interest, when payable under sute ma·. or 
Commlsalon rules, wil l be paid either by refUnd or credit 10 the Cuswmcr's 
account, except that no refund or credit will be nude if the CusiOI'IlCI'·~ bill 
iJ delinquent. 

2.8.2 1be deposit may be waived upon a CusiOmcr's showing utisfactory credit or 
payment ' Jstory, any deposit required will be returned or credited 10 the 
Customer's IICCOUIIl after twelve (12) months if the Cus!OmCr lw established 
a aalilfaciOry payment r~rd for that period. If a deposit has been waived 
or returned and the CusiOiiiiCr falls to maintain a satisfactory paymcnts:ttord. 
a deposit may then be required. 

2.8.3 1be Com!WIY may require a deposit in addition 10 the lnit~l deposit if the 
Customer's clusificatlon of service changes or there i5 a change in the 
e~timated monthly charges based on ac~~~al uuge. Upon termination of 
service, the deposit, including principal amounts and any interest earned. will 
be credited 10 the Customer's fiml bill with any remainder refunded to the 
Customer. 

2.8.4 Any excess from the deposit slWI be rensrncd 10 the Customer's last known 
address within 75 days after termination or default. If the U.S. Postal 
Service is unable 10 deliver the money and returns It to the Com!WIY, the 
Company sba!l hold the money for one year from the date it i5 rcnsrncd and 
may charge a monthly account service fee. Any portion of l11e deposit left 
after one >"* shal! be considered forfeited by the Cus10mcr. 

IJJucd By: 

" oau IPal11AillQJJ ~~ 

Alldrtw W. Bulfml~ 
Sprial Spcdrum L.P. 
4900 Moln Slrm, TW<Inh Floor 
x.- cur. Mo 64111 
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SECTION 2. BULF.§ AND BEGYLATIONS (Conl 'd) 

2.8 !Xposl!s (Cont'd) 

2.8.5 A CUstomer's deposit for services under lllis Jariff will be in an amount not 
10 exceed two-twelfths (2112) of the estimated annua.l hill of such Customer. 

2.8.6 The payment of a deposit or provision of security neither relieves the 
C\latomer from complying with Company regulat.ions or the prompt p::tyment 
of bills nor constitutes a waiver or modifiCation of the regulations of the 
Company providing the discontinuance o~ oervicc for nonpayment of any 
sums due 10 the Company for service rendered. 

2.9 Pnoaymenc 

2.9. 1 The Company, at its discretion, may require prepayment prior to its provision 
of service. Chargu incurred by the CUstomer for service will be deducted 
from the amount of the prepayment on an ongoing buis u l!aey are Incurred. 

2.9.2 Service may be suspended when a CUStom<:r's prepaid amount is red111ced to 
uro. Service will reswne only after prepayment of an additional :unoonl 
determined by the Company. 

2.9.3 Upon termination of service. by either the CUStomer or tile Company. any 
e~cess prepayment will be: credit.cd or refunded to the Cus omer. If charges 
for servlc.e exceed the remaining prepayment. the Customer remains 
tC$ponsible for such charg,es and the Company may collect the amount of any 
underpayment. 

wutd: FJTtc1ln: 

l.uutd By: Aadrtw W. BulTllllrc 
SpriDt SpcdJ'Um L.P. 
4900 Mala Slnd, T .. otnh tloor 
KaRAt City, MO ~111 
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SEC'ii'ION 2. R11I,Wi AND RF..GtJl.ATIONS (Cont'd) 

Wiled: 

2.10 Contested Chama 

2.10.1 All biiU arc ptUUJDed ICCUrate, and shall~ binding on the CustOmer unless 
objecclon is received by the Company no more than flf~een days (IS) days 
alter such bUls arc rendered. In the case of a billing dispute between the 
Customer and the Company for service furn!Jhed 10 the CustOmer. which 
cannot be aenled with mutual satiJfiCtion, the Customer may talce the 
followin& coune of ICtion no more than fifteen (IS) days after the billing 
date; 

2.10.1.A 

2.10.1.8 

Firat. the Customer may request, and the Company will 
provide, an In-depth review or the disputed amount. (The 
undiJpu!ed ponion and rubsequent billa must be paid on a 
limely bu.is or the service may be subject 10 disconnection.) 

Second. If there is alill a disagreement about the disputed 
amount after investigation and review by the Company, the 
CustOmer may file an appropriate complaint with the A orida 
Public Service Conunission. The address of the Commission 
iJ; 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TaUalwsee, Aorida 32399 

2.10.2 Billing inquiries may be directed 10 the Company at its toll free number; 
(888) 2ll·•n27. 

• lssutcl 8 7: Aadrcw W. Blllfml,.. 
Sprial Spcd:NIIl L.P. 
4900 Mala serm. Twtll\h Floor 
~City, MO ~Ill 

F.ll'tdlYO: 

II OCOIMUIAIJ)Q)IAI 



Sprint Spectnun L.P. 

S~CTION 2. RULE§ AND REGULATIONS (Coal'd) 

2.11 Billing Entity ConditiON 

2.11.1 When blllin& functions on behalf of lhe Company an: performed by tile local 
eu~w~&e cclephone company. or olben, !he payment conditions and 
resul&rions of such compa.nits apply. ilx:ludinJ any applicable Interest and/or 
tare payment charge conditions. 

2.12 I.ua 

2.12.1 All federal excise Wtes. and slllte and local Jales, usc and simflar 111xes are 
billed as JCpanle items and are not Included in !he quOted rates. 

2. 13 PromO(ioN 

2.13.1 Upon thirty (30) daya prior written notice 10 !he Commission, the Company 
may from time 10 time offer services or waive or vary service rate$ for 
promotional, market research or olher similar business purposes. The 
varyi!J& rar.es will not exceed those in this w iff for the same services. 
These promotions wUI be approved by the Commission with specifie s12rting 
dates and ending dar.es and under oo circums~~~nces run for longer than ninety 
(90) days in any rwelve (12) month period as required by Rule Number 25-
24.48S(I )(I) . 

2.14 UJKOII!Dkled eal!sJWrona Numb« 

2.14.1 The Company will not knowingly charge for uncompleled calls or wrong 
lll.llllbe.rs. Upon tile CwiDCIIer's requcst and proper verif~cation . the Company 
shall prcmptly adjust or credit the Customer's account for char&es or 
payrnems for any unanswered call inadvertently billed due 10 the 
unavailability cf Fca!Ure Oroup 0 or due to anotller carrier's failure 10 
provide answer :;upervlslon. Where answer superv ision Is not available, any 
call for whici; ILle duration ucceds one (I) minute shall be presumed 1.0 have 
been answered. 

bAed By: 

II DC»IJriiUfN)lQ)I,• f 

ADdnw W, Butrmln 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. 
4900 Mala Sind, Tlodllb Floor 
"*-City, MO 64t ll 
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SECTION 2. RW,F:S AND REGULATIONS (Cont 'd) 

Wutd: 

2.1 s Tmnlnatloo of Sroke 

2 .1S. I A CUstomer may termi.nlale aervic:c., with or without cause. t;~ giving the 
Company notke. The Company may terminate aervice at any time. with or 
without cause, consistenl with applicable slate regulations. 

2 .15.2 In lieu or termination for lllOn-paymeru or wlff violations, the Company, In 
ill sole discretion, may require thll allernative payment arrangementS arc 
qreed 10 prior to completing additional toll calls. 

2. 15.3 The CUstomer b responsible for all charges incurred to the Access Number 
regard'ess of which pany terminaleS lbc ~ervice. The Cmtomer shall 
relmbur~e lbc Company for all costs. expenses and fees (including reasonable 
attorneys fees and oosts) imcurred by the Company in collecting such charges. 

laucd By: Al>dmo W. B"trmlre 
Sprtat Spcclnlm L.P . 
• 900 r.Wn &net. Twdtth Floor 
~ Cllr, MO 6-Ctll 

Etrt«tl .. : 

II OCOI IPJ U1Aill0.)1 41 
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SECTION 3. DESCBinJON OF SERVICE 

Tile regulatioru JCt forth in litis section uplain how to apply lite rate table associated with 
the variouJ JCrvices olferinp described in Section 4. 

3.1 Dmlnr or f e !le 

3.1.1 BUiina for calls placed over the Company's underlying carrier's network Is 
bued on the durati.on of the call. Tlm\ng beglru when the calied station is 
answered. as decennined by standard industry methods gencrtlly in uJC for 
ucertainlna answers, loc.ludina aruwer auperviJion hardware by which the 
local ldepbonc company sends a slanal to the swllth or the software utilizing 
audio tone detection. Timina ends when either JWtY hangs up. 

3.2 eomputltion or Charm 

3.2.1 As set forth in Section 4. calls will be billed in increments or either: (i) an 
initial elibteen (18) sec:ond period and additional six (6) second periods: (ii) 
an Initial thirty (30) JCc:Ond period and additiotllll six (6) second periods; (iii) 
an initial one (I) minult period and additional thirty (30) second periods: or 
(iv) an initial one (I) mliwte period and additionAl one (I) minute periods. 

lau<d: Errce~Jve: 

II DCDIMUWJlGJI_.I 

AAdrew w. a .. mntre 
Sprlal SpCidnam L.P. 
~900 Mala Sind, Twdnb tlocw 
~City, MO 64112 
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SECTION 3. DF.SCRJPDON OF SERVICE (Conl'd) 

3.3 Cak;ullllon of DlstJnq 

3.3.1 Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline 
distance between rate centers wociated will1 the originating and terminating 
poin!S or the call . 

II DCOiftUIAI)lOJi lll 

The alrllne mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the 
formula below to the ve.rtlcal and horiz.om.al coordin.ates wociated with the 
rate centers involved. The Com!WIY uses the rate centers and associated 
vertical and boriz.onlal coordinates tlut are produced by Bell Communications 
R.eseareb in their NPA· NXX V &. H Coordinates Tape and Belrs NECA 
TuiffNo. 4. 

Formula: 

f(VJ - V2)1•(H J - 172), 

10 

ADdN" W. BuiTmln 
SpriDI SptelniiD L.P. 
4900 ~WD sum, Twdl\h n-­
KaDIU Ctly, litO 64111 

I 



Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

SECTION J. D£SCRJPJ]ON OF SERVICE (Cont'd) 

3.4 Senlct O«rrina 

3.4.1 1 t Long Diswoce 

3.4.1.A 

3.4.1.8 

1.-..ed: 

""*' Br: 

II OCOIIrlUIAilWIA I 

Description of Scajce 

I + Lona Dinancc Sllrvlcc Is long di.nance message telephone 
service provided between points located within the State. 

Billing lncrernenw 

I + Long DisWICC calls are billed in initial one (I) minute 
increments. and additional periods or one (I) minute. All I + 
Long Distance calls are rounded up 10 the: next full minute. 

AAdnw w. a..rrmln 
Sprtat SJ*1rua L.P. 
4900 Malo Strfte, Twdllb ~'I' 

~City. MO 64112 



Sprint Sptctnun L.P. 

SECTION 3. DESCBJlDON OF SERVICE (Conl'd) 

lssvtd: 

3.4 Scry!ce O«cdnq (Cont'd) 

3.4.2 Toll me Service 

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE] 

3.4.3 Pott-Pjjd Camog Cird Seryjg; 

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 

3.4.4 Pm!aid Calling Card Services 

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 

ADdrcw W. Botrmlre 
Sprlal Spcdrum L.P. 
4900 Main Slna, Tlodhh .,_. 
~cur. MO '-41 u 

II OCOIIPI.UIAI11:0.U • t 
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Sprinl Sptctrum L.P. 

SECTION •. RATES 

4. I l+ Long Dls!ancc 

4. 1.1 ~ 

I+ Lona Diswx:e CUltomc:n may select one of lhe following rate options: 

PL.\NA 

Effective Time of Dav 

$0. IS per minute Anyt.imc: 

Effective Tjme or pay 

$0.25 per minute 7 a.m. · 1 p.m. 

$0. 10 per minute 7:01 p.m. • 6:S9 a.m. 

luued By: Aodnw W. Butrmln 
SpriAI Spednllll L.P. 

II OCDI IPl UWJlOll ,41 

4900 Main SCrtd, Twdllh Ji1ocw 
Ka- Clly , 1110 64112 



Sprint Sptclrum L.P. 

SECTION 4. RATES (Cont'd) 

4.2 ToO Free SurJcc 

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 

Issued: 

II DCOilPIUIIJ)lO),A I 

Andrew W. BuiTmln 
Sprlat Sptcfnm L.P. 
4900 MaiD ScrMI, T wtlllh Floor 
tea... Cltr. MO 6411% 



Sprint SpeelrUm L.P. 

SECTION 4. BATES (Cont'd) 

4.3 Pptt.PaJd Ctll!pr Card Smkc 

(RESERVED FOR FU11JR.E USE) 

II 1)0)1 ,.U I.AillOJ U l 

ANimo W. Butrmln 
Sprlol Spcc~rum L.P. 
4900 Mala Sind, TwdiUI tloor 
KaMu City, MO ~112 



Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

SECTION 4. MTES (Cont'dl 

4.4 Prtpald Ca!Ung Card Sm !q 

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 

... om~ . 

boucd By: 

It DCI)IMUIAillOJIAI 

lu;dnw W. Bull'mlr~ 
SpriDI Spectrum L.P. 
4900 Mala Sfrtd, Twd Rh Floor 
~City, MO 64112 

Orl&lnal Sh«s Jl 



Before tbe 
STATE OJI PLORIDA 

PUBL!C SERVICE COMMJSSION 

Application of 
Sprlllt Spednlm L.P. 
for a Authority 10 Provide 
Re.sold Long DIIUnce Scrvicea 
Within the Stale of Florida 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 

AMBNDBD PEl IliON FOR WAIVER OF BOND REQUIREMENT 

Sprint Spectrum L.P. ("Sprint Spectrum·). by Its attorneys. hereby petitions the 

Floridl Public Service Commission ("FPSC") fo.r walver of the bond ~ulrement for 

inlerexcbanse carriers requ!ring deposits from eus10men for amowus sreater than the 

estimaled charges for ooe month' 1 toll rervices. Pursuant to Florida AdminiStrttive Code 

Rule 25-24.490(2), •a company may apply 10 lhe Commission for a waiver of the bond 

~uiremtat by demoosU'atlns the financial n:sources and income to provide assurance or 

coll1iiiued opention uDder lu cenlficale over the long term. • Rule 25-24.490(2). F.A.C. As 

described below and demoOilraiCd in the fUIIliCial materials anacbcd hereto as BzhlblJ A, 

Sprint Spectrum bas more than ample financial ~ to sun-up and aulllin operations 

over lhe long term and 10 assure t11at all prcpail amowus will be fulfilled and deposits will 

be reimbursed during the oo.rmaJ course of busineas. PtmUillll to Clwpttr 120.542. Sea ions 

2 QJid 5 of tM Florida Slandu A.Ntolartd, Sprlnl Spectrum also submits that appliaulon of 

the bond ffllUimrtenl rult would Cl't(Jit a "substDIItlal hardship· for Sprinl Spectrum and thol 

tht prtr<OnSIIIMr pwpo.su of RuU 2.S-U .290 would be Wf!lt strvtd lry tht FPSC's grant of 



this petition. 771us. Sprinl SfHcrrum bdlnou tJtaJ grrllll of iu pairion for waivtr is 

wamlllled. 

I. SpriDt Spec:trum'a CapltallutJon, Flnanclal Commltmenu and Projeded lnCOitlt 
for F1orlda Opentloos Demonltrate that a Wah·er Should Be Granted 

As described in the Application. Sprint Spectrum seeks authority to provide resold 

long d.i.swlce services to the wireless Pcnonal Communications Services ("PCS") customers 

of WirelwCo. L.P. rwirelessCo"). Sprint Specuw:n is a partnership backed by some of 

the lltgest, moa cxperieoced and fuwx:i.aiJy sound ~mpanics in the communications 

industry. BenefiCial O'lt'IXr hip in the partnership ultimately is held by Sprint Corporation 

("Sprint"). Telecommunications, Inc. ("TCI"), Colt Communications, Inc. ("Cox") and 

Comc:ast Corporation ("Comcasl", ~llcctlvely, the "Pannera") in the following J:~-ccnuga: 

Sprint 
TCI 
Colt 
Comcast 

40'.\i; 
30,; 
IS'Ai; and 
IS'Ai . 

Together, the Pa.nDI::rs have •JRCd to coottibute up to S4.2 billion in equity to Sprint 

Specuw:n for the ~nstruelion or a nationwide wireless PCS ncfWOf'k and the launch or PCS 

scrvica that will be ma.rk.eiOO under lbe "Sprinl PCS" brand name.' (Sprint PCS will 

~nsiJt of the wireless PCS of WirclessCo, L.P .. a subsid.ia.ry or Sprint Spectrum. and the 

raold long distance services of Sprint Spectrum.) Sprint Spccuum also lw secured S3.1 

billion in vendor fllliDCing from Lucent Tc:eb.10logia and Nonel as well as a S2 billion 

1 Appro~ly S3 billion bas bc:c:n ~lllributcd by the Pannera to date. 
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cn:dit {IIIC!lity throu&h Cbue Maobanan Banlc. All told, Sprint Spectrum has JCCUrcd nearly 

$10 bUUoo in capiglizatjon and fioanrial commllmcnu. 

Sprirl Spccaum I.IJo will rallzc lu flnt slanl&anl upcmU1jl rcvawca in the rust 

quartet of 1997 u it hu launclwt JetVice in 42 markds and will expand tO approximately 2.S 

add.illooal marlceta by mld·year. In Florida, Sprint Spccuum lntendJ 10 launch Sprint PCS 

service in the Miami DWttt bY the founh quarter of 1997. Sprint Spccuum projects that Its 

income from Its flnl year of operations In Florida will be In exceu of S30 million. 

In lldditioo 10 having oearly $10 bUlioo In caplgJizatlon and ftiiiDCial commiiiDCilU, 

Sprint Spccuum Ia bnutlua mlllioos In the COIIStNCtion of Florida PCS networks ln the New 

Orleans-Baton Rouae and MiLiti·Pon l..audetd.lle MT A.s. Such a subst•mlal lnvesunens in 

Florida' 1 teiCCOCIUIIIIDic:a infrutruccurc provldea addillooal evidence that Sprint Spectrum 

iJ committed to condrwwt opentlon under Its cen.ifk:att over the long tenn. 

II. CMptu 1211.54l Sllowlnf 

~to F.S.A. I 120.542(2), Sprl111 Sp«tnun Sllbmiu thai appllct11ion oftht 

bond ~qulmrrmt ntk WOIIJd crmu a "SJibsttWIIU lttudsJtip • for SprlN Sp«tnun. For tilt 

purposu of F.S.A. 1 120.542(5), "'substtJ/IIIal hardJirlp ' mLtJIU a dLin()ll.ftrrJJtd economic, 

ttchnologlcal, !Lgal, or «Mr typt of II'UdJhlp to IM ptrs«~ rrqusting tM ~'Orlanct or tilt 

~<'Oiwr. • In this co.u, appllct11lon of tht bond rtqulrttMnt will crtatt a "substantial 

hardship" for Sprint Sptanurt lit as mMdl as It will ccuut Sprint Sptanun to: {I) tlt·up 

thoUSilllds of dalkm (II a bond; (2) lnCIU' tilt cost of and odmlnlslrrulw expenses assoclaud 

with maintaining 1M bond; and (3) llf/tr a COII!pttitiw di.sDdvalrlalt vis-d·vis ctHI!ptlinz 
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wireless carrien tlttllltave ~~~~ grrurred wal~n of 1M bond requl~nt prior to the 

eiiOCimOrl of F.S.A. 1120.542. 

PllniiiJ1II to F.S.A. f 120.S42(SJ, Sprinl Sptanun ws fonh the following: 

(a) Sprinl Sptanun rtqUntS tJuJI the FPSC grrurr it a waiwr of Rule 25-24.490(2) 
F.A.C. 

(b) The typt of aaion reque1ted /Jy Sprint SptCJrwN Is the FPSC's grrurr of this 
pttid«t for waiwr. 

(c) Gf'tl1ll of SMCh waiver is JIUtlfled /Jy the followlng facts: (1) Sprinl Spectrum has 
mort than odcqllille t:~~pltali1.Dtlon, jfnancial commitmenJs and projected 
lnccfrte to stan-lip and $JUUJln opuarions over 1M long term and to QSSIIrt thaJ 
all prtpold QIMIUilJ will ~ fuJ!illtd and dtposiU will ~ rtimbuned during IM 
no11111JJ COf4TU of bfulntu: and (2) application of the bond requirement wili 
cft41t a •IUbJiantlol llordlhip • for Sprint Sptctnun ~caust It will cause Sprint 
Sptafllltl to (a) tit-ttp tlwusands of dollan in a bond. (b) ln01r the costs of 
and adminlstrarlve apensu associaltd with moinuuning the bond, and (c} 
sll/fu a compt1illvt dlsadvonlage vis-a-vis compdlng wireless carrlen thai 
have ~~~~ grrurred waiVfn of the bonding requl~nl prior to the efllJCt1rWI/ 
of tM MW Administratl"' l'ro«dun Act. 

(d) Gf'tl1ll o{ w waiwr reque#ed would serw the pnxonswmer purposes of R:Mie 
25·24.490(2) ~cause Sprin1 Sptctnun has tkmonsrrared tJuJI a bond Is II()( 

1ltCUilJIY to proltct cons~~~~ttn • inlerests. Moreover. grrurr of the requested 
waiver will aJJqw SprinJ Spectrum to comptlt more elfeal\~ly wlrh other 
pf'OVItkn of long disJDIICt services /Jy ensuring thaJ Sprint Spearvm 's 
rtglllotory/administratiVf burden.s are similar to thou of Its con,ptJ/ton . 
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111. Coodusloo 

Sprint Spectrum's neatly SIO billion in capitalization and financial commilmeiii.S. 

projected income for Florida operations, and JUbslanlial invC$1Inellt In Florida PCS nrowork.s 

sbould provide tbe FPSC with adequat.e assurance that lz will be able to J.unch and susain 

operations over tbe long t.enn. Consiste/IJ wt1~ Chapur 120. Jf2. ~ctlons 2 (Jfl(/ J of tilt 

Florida SlotllltJ AMOialtd. gran.t of tM rtqu.wtd wab~r also ·would pr~nt creation of a 

·subJTantlal hardJitip • for Sprinl Spectrum. Thus, Sprint Spectrum n:spectfully requesu that 

the PPSC grant lh1s Petition for Waiver of Bond Requirement. 

June 16. 1997 

II DCOIJHEtrV~I.ot l 

Respectfully wbmitt.ed, 

SPRINT SPECTRUM L.P. 

~~~W±IMMN\A 
John J. Heitmann 
Andrea D Pruitt 
KEI.J.zY ORYE It W AJlllEN UJ> 
1200 19th Street. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

(202) 955-9888 

Its Attorneys 
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Ootwncnu Incorporated by llcrcrcncc: None 



.. 

Item I. 
hem 2. 
Item 3. 
hem~ . 

Item S. 

Item 6. 
Item 7. 

hem 8. 
Item 9. 

Item 10. 
Item II . 
Item 12. 
Item IJ.. 

Item 14. 

SPRINT SPECTRUM LP. 
SPRINT SPECTRUM FINANCE CORPORATION 

1996 FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT 

Table of Coatcau 

PART I 

Businw .............................................................................................. . 
Pro-pcnJc.J._.,,,_ • ..,.,u_.oooo•-•-•••'"''''''**''''' o.o.no.oo.oooo••••••·•••·•••••••••••••·••••••••••••••••• 

Lepl Proceed lop .............................................................................. . 
Subminion of Maners to a Vote of Soc:urity Holders ........................ . 

l'ARTJl 
Market for the RcJisu'ant's Common Stock and Related Suxkholdcr 

Matters .............................................................................. ............ .. 
Selected FinaneW l w ...................................................................... . 
Management's Diseuuion and AJ!Jiysis of Financial Condition and 

1\aull.$ of Operations ...................................... _ ........................... . 
Financial Statements and Supplcmenwy Dat.a ................................... .. 
Changes in and Dlsa~cmcnts with A«Dunt.ants on Accounting and 

Financial Disclosures .................................................................... .. 

PARTm 
Directors and Executive Officers of the RcgistTanu .......................... . 
Executive Compensation .................................................................... . 
Sewrity Ownership of Ccnain Beneficial Owners and Management 
Cen.ain Relationships and Related Truuactions ............................... .. 

PART IV 
ExhibitJ, Financial St.atcment Schedule and Reports on Form 8-K .... 

3 
16 
16 
16 

16 
17 

17 
17 

17 

IS 
22 
26 
27 

29 



. . 

Part I 

Item 1. BUJloa.s 

Sprfot Sp«trum L.P. 
Sprfot Sp«1n1m Floaocc Corporation 

Stcurttl.ct aad Es.c:bao&c Commluloo 
..Uoual Report oo Form l G-K 

BUJioa.s o!Sprf11t Spectrum L.P. 

Sprint Spcclnlm L.P. Is a Delaware limited pannenhip !hat was formed on Marcll2S, 1995. The 
terms "'Sprint Spcewm" and tho "Company" refer Ulo Sprint Spcewm L.P. and its din:" and indirect 
subsidiaries, including WlrelcssCo, L.P., Sprint Spcewm Equipment Company, l...P., Sprint Spccll\um 
Realty Company, L.P. and Sprint 'ipec:trwn Fioanoc: Corpor.tion. 

The general panncr of Sprint Spcc:ttum is Sprint Spccttum Holdina Company, L.P. ("Holding.s"). 
and the Umitod panner Ia MinorCo, L.P. ("MinorCo"). Each ofHoldinas and MinorCo is a limited 
pannenblp formed by Sprint EntcrpriJCS, L.P., which has a 40% panncnbip lnten:sl, TCI Specuum 
Holdinas,Ioe. (formerly known as TCI Telephony SctViccs,loc., a successor to TCI Network Services), 
which IllS a 30% pll'tllCRbip intcmt, and Comcut Telephony Services and Cox Telephony Parmenhip, 
each of which has a IS% panncrship Interest. Sprint Entupriscs, L.P ~ TCl Spcewm Holdlnas, Inc:., 
ComCiiSI Telephony Services and Cox Telephony Partnmbip are collectively referred to as the 
"Partners". Each Parmer is both a acncral parmer and a limited partner of both Holdings and Minor.<:o, 
holding 99% of its intercJI as a general panner and 1% of its intcn:s1as a limited panner. Holdi~gs has a 
greater· than 99'.1. gcner.l parmership intcn:stln the Company. The Partners arc Jubsid'wies of, 
respectively, Sprint Corporation ("Sprint"), Tclt·Communications, Inc. ("TCI'/. Comtut Corporation 
(''Comc:ast") and Cox Communicat.ions, Inc. ("Cox". and together with Sprint, TCI and Comcast, the 
"Parcnu"). TCI, Comcast and C'.ox arc collectively referred to as the "Cable P~nts", 

lluslnMs of Sprint Spectrum Ftaancc Cot·porallon 

Sprint Spcewm finance Corpcntion ("FinCo"'), a Delaware corporation, was formed on Ma.y 21, 
1996 ud is a wbolly-owncd subsldill)' of Sprint Spcctn~m I...P. FinCo has nominal assets, docs no1 
conduct any operations and was formed to be a co-obliaor of the w:uritics issued by the Company. 
Certain inJiinttional investors who mighl otherwise be limited in their ability to invcJI in securities 
issued by panncrships by reuons of the lepllnvcstmcol Jaws in their states of organization or their 
charter documents, may be able to iovCJI in the Company'sJCCuritics because FinCo is a co-obliaor. 
Accord inaly, a discussion of the results of operations. liquidity and cap hal reso~trces of Fin Co arc not 
presented. See finCo'1 notes to fina.ncialatalemcnts for a discuu ioo of the sc,uritics wi1h respect to 
which Fi!ICo ~~ mv!!!8 M ~oblial!r. 

General 

Sprint Spccttum intends to become a leading provider of wireless communications products and 
services in the United StaiCI. The Company is the Jaraest broadband wireless personal communiealions 

l 



~etvicc:s \PCSi ~p&ny 141M Unned Swcs bllm!U of 1011lllccnsc covcnsc of popuwion 
equivalc:nts. The lam popol.arion equivalalts ("l'opsj muns !he Doancllcy Markctins Service estimate 
of the December 31, 199S, popula1ioa of pvapbie arcu in the United States. The Company was the 
~~fill bidder far 29 PCS licalscs in lhc Fcdctal Communicatioo Commission 'a \fCC") A BIOGk 
and B Block PCS auctioD which ~haded Ill March 1995. The Comp~~~y's29 wholly-owned markets 
covet JSOJ million Pops mel IDdiiCic..IIIIOIII ochcn. the New YOfif. Sa.o Francisco, Dc1Joit, OalluiF011 
WOI'Ih and BosloniJ'Nvidcnce Maj.orTnldlna Arcu ("MTAJj. Additioa&lly, on Fcbn~ary 6, 1997, Cox 
contributed to tho Company a PCS liccnJO for tho Omaha MT A lhr.t Cox purchased in the broadband 
PCS auction In March 199S. The Comp111y, IO&ethcr with other PI:S liccn~ecs that have affiliated, or are 
expected 10 affilla!e with the Comp111y, will have licenses 10 provide Ktvicc to the cntisc United States 
population {cxclucliq c:aWn United Stata territories). 

The Comp111y iJ in the dcYdopmc:nt naac and! has minimal revenues from operations. Sprint 
SpeC1Nm commenced initial eommen:ial PCS opcndons late In the fourth quarter of 1996. As of March 
14, 1997,the Comp&ny bas launc:Jwd IC1Yicc In Fresno, California; SpoltaM, Washin&~on: Ponland, 
Orcaoo; Milwaubc, Wisconsin; AJb&ny and Syraeusc. New Yoric; PillsburJh, Pennsylvania; Salt Lake 
City, Utah; ()Idahoan City and Tr Jsa. Oklahoma; Unlc Roek. Albns&s; Des Moines, Iowa City and 
Cedar lllpids, lowa; the Rio Grande Valley in Tcxu (includin& Brownsville, Harlingen and McAllen); 
Louisville, Kcnlllelo'; and Wichita, Kansas. 

AffiUatlo111 

To increase its network rop coverage, tho Company has affiliated, and expects to continue to 
affiliate with, other PCS provlden, ineludlna those In which Holdings or affiliates of its Parenu have an 
interest. Punuant to affiliation IIJUmcnts, cac:h affiLiated PCS Ktviec provider will be included in the 
Company's national networt and will UK tho Sprint$ (a rcaiJtcrcd trademark of Sprint Communicalions 
Company, L.P.)Innd rwnc. In rerum for thiJ ri&ht. the atrillatcd PCS provider apus 10 offer certain 
prod~~eu dcsicnated by Sprint Spcctrum, 10 adhere to ccrtsin tcchnic:.al standards for the affiliate.! PCS 
provider's network and to share in certain costs, such as adv«tising. that benefit both the affi hated PCS 
provider and Sprint Spectrum. The affiliated PCS provider pays a fcc for the urviecs and reimburus 
Sprint Spectrum for eatsln dircet eosts &ltributable to lhc affiliau. The affiliation apumcnts between 
Sprint Spcan.m and other PCS providcn arc not pn:scntly subject to ~plation by the FCC. 

Holdings owns • 49"/o lim h....: panncnhlp intereSt in American PCS, L.P. \ APCj, a limilcd 
pannership that owns a PCS license for, and operates a broadband PCS system In, the Washin810n 
D.CJBaltimorc MTA. APC has affiliated with Sprint Spccuum and is marke1ing its produets and 
~erviccs under tho Sprint bn.nd rwnc. APC launched its PCS urviee in November I 99S and was the 
nation's font commen:ially operational PCS Jystcm. On Deecmber 31, 1996, Holdings acqu ired a 49% 
limilcd pattncnhlp ln:c:n:st in Cox Communication• PCS, L.P. (uCox PCSj, a partncnhlp thll was 
formed to hold a PCS license for tho Los Ansclcs/San Diego MTA coverina 21 .S million Pops Cox 
which cwnntly owns this license, will contribute the license to Cox PCS (pcndin& FCC approval) and 
will m~t~~se and comrol Cox PCS. The Comp111y sipcl an affillatioo apumcnt wilh Cox PCS 
eoncutTG~tly with the c:x.ecution of tho Cox PCS pat1nenhip a&Kcmcnl Cox PCS launched utv;ec •n 
San Dicao. California on Dc«mbu 27, 1996. 

The Company also cxpccu 10 affiLiate with and provide various ~Ctviccs to PhillieCo, L.P. 
("Pbillic:Coi. a limned p&IUimhip Ofllllized by and amoaa subsidiaries of Sprint. TCI and Cox that 
owns a PCS license for the Pblladdpbia MTA eovcrlna9.1 million Pops. The Company also ellpects to 
affiliate with SprintCom, lnc. \SprintComj, an affiliate of Sprint. which putlclpated In the FCC's 0 
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and E Bloclt auctioo which ended Janll&l')' 14, 1997, and was awarded Ji«nSes for 139 of 493 Buic 
Tradill& Areas ("BT AJj co\'Crioa 70 million Pops. a.JI of which are acoanphit arus n01 covcffi! by lhe 
Company's owned PCS liccnsa or lloensca owned by PhillicCo, APC or Cox PCS. The Company h in 
the ,proccu of nqodatin& 111 qrccmcot whb SprintCom 10 bllild 0\lt lbc network infi'UlniCIUrc in ccn.ain 
BTA multcts wbcrc SprintCom wu awarded PCS llcc:nses. In ~onlancc wilh an aarccmcnt among lhe 
Put~~m and the Amended and R.....aed Apoecment of Umitcd Pannmhip of MajorCo, L..P. (renamed 
Sprint Spcdnllll Holdlna Com pall)', L.P.) dated Janlllt)' 31, 1996 (the •p111nmhip Aancment"), 
SprintCom b required to offer to enter into an affiliation &JTCCIIIcnt wilh Holdinp wilh respect to such 
BTA liceoKs pun111nt to whic:h Spri!UCom'aayatcm.s in such IIIUI would be included in lhc Company's 
natioMl PCS network, allhollah no uaurance c:an be aivcn !hat SprintCom and Holdings will enter into 
any such affiliation qrecment. 

N ctwork Bulldout 

The buildout of the Company'a!ICIWOik involves systems des ian, acquisition of cell sites, 
equipment procurement, relocation of cxlatlna mimrwavc uurs, lntercotmec:tlon wilh other 
c:ommuniutions providers, &:OnJb l ttion of cell sites, Installation of switches, and Implementation of 
advanced managcmcntln!onnatioo and billing systemJ. A tum comprised of engineering and 
operations employees and independent c:ontractors and consultant$, is designing and conrnueting the 
Sprint Spcdnllll nctWOdc baaed oalhe rcJional mmctina and product rcquircmcnu to meet lhe 
Company's W&cts for consistency, uniformity and re.llabllity. 

Rollout mtiMdo/OfY. The Company' I principal objective is to maximize poJ~Uiation coverage 
levels within tlt£etcd demographic KJIIIents and geographic ueas, Sprlnl PCS began offering 
comnu:rc:lal savice l&le In the foutlh qiiUICr ofl996 in por1ions ora of31 MT As, with IC1'Vice expected 
in certain arcu of most markets during the summer o'f 1997. Thereafter, lhe Company will evaluatC1 
further covcnge expansion on a matket·by-mukct basis. In developing its PCS network requirements, 
Sprint Spectrum will c:oruider, among other things, population and traffic density, FCC coverage 
requirements and lhe ability to cluster groups of mu~ets. 

RF design. The RF duign for coverage of S,..l. of the Pops in the Company-owned license areas 
in lhe aurepte hu been ap;novcd. n is proces.s indudu cell site design, frequency planning and 
networ:k optimlzatlon for eacll of Sprinl Specii'Um 's markets. RF engineering also alloutu voice 
cllanntls and usign! frequcnci~ :-.cell 'itcs taking into coruidcntion bolh PCS and microVo'lve 
intcrfenn~c lss11cs. 

Property DCI{IIii/Jion. The Company employs .Enginccrlna and Operations directOrS to manapc lhe 
buildout process and aubJCqucntly to have responsibility for operating the network. Propeny aequlsit1on 
managers arc located within each MT A and arc respoasible for identifying and obtaining the required 
propcny for b11ildout of the PCS network. 

The Company hu hired property aequisitloo f'mru for each MT A to usist with acquisition, 
zonina. permitting and appropriate surveying. The Company is attempting to minimize property 
acquilition activity lhtouah utilization of the Patcnu' wets and cable infrutructurt, where f'lllliblc . 
The cell site selection process requires lhe le&JC or acquisition of approximately S,lOO sites in 31 MTAs 
prior to completion of the initial phue of lhe buildout, many of which have requ ired lhc Company 10 

obta.in zoning variancca or other local governmental or lhird-pany approvals or permits. As ofMarc.h 14, 
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1991, the Company bad liJP!cd leases or options for4,702 situ, of which 519 were pending zoning. 
The.re are currently 2,084 sites either under c:onstruttion or com pitted. 

M/gtnwm rll~/«1. Sprim S~ !!IIIJt relocate cxistina2GHz commertial microwave: 
service users within iu MT As in order to clear iu spcdrlllll. The Company lw contracted with national 
vendors to wist in the mia'owave reloc:atioo process. R.cccotly, the FCC adopted a microwave 
relocation cost·sbarina plan that limiU pcm~issible relocation costs and outlines new procedures for !he 
sharing of reloealion costs where the relocation of private microwave fac:ililic:s benefits multiple 
broadband PCS licenses. 

Approximately 1,.400 co-channel and adjacent-channel micro~ravc paths which may affect Sprint 
SpectnJm 's rollout need to be relocated by the Company, of which e.pproximately 500 were required for 
service launch. As ofMaldll4, 1m, 919 relocation agreements were under negotiation, 1,067 
agreements bad been reached and 590 paths had been relocated. The Company has entered into various 
eost·slwing arrangements that provide for sharing among affetted PCS license holders of expenses 
associated with microwave relocation. 

lntuconnectlon. Sprint Spectrum's netWork is connected to the Public Switched Telephone 
Networic. Such intertonncction is ll'(juired to facilitate originating and terminating traffic between the 
Company's facilities and both the i1.cumbc:ntlocal exchange and long distance carriers. The Company 
uses Sprint as its interexc:bange carrier and !he agreement for such service is covered under the Holdings 
Panncrship AgrecmcnL 

.Roaming. Subject to entering into arn.ngemcnu with analog cellular providers, wireless )~rv.ice 
providers are able to offer service to subsc:ribers from other systems who are traveling 1n or through ·!heir 
service area. Customers typically pay higher rates while "roaming" outside of their home market. 
Roaming is made possible In toclay's analog cellular environment by virtue of common frequency and 
signaling technology. PCS and analog cellular systems operate on different ITequenties end with 
different signaling technologies. 

Within its own network, the Company plans to offer "traveling" pions for subscribers who usc the 
Company's network outside of their home markets. Fearuru and services will operate ,dentically across 
all of the Company's markets. As a result, travelers will be encouraged to access the network anytime 
and anywhere. 

Jn areas where CDMA-bu..":i PC!: ;,crvice il not available, !he Company may offer a roaming 
option on the traditional analog cellular system via du.al·mode, dual-band handsets capable of 
transmitting over cellular frequencies. The Company may also offer a roaming option over other 
COMA.· based PCS systems. Acec:ss to cellular coverage is dependent on availabiliry of dual-mode, d"al· 
band handstts which !he Company believes will become available late in the f~rn half of 1997. The 
Company has not entered into any such agreements with any cellular providers nor can there be any 
assurance !hat !he Company will enter into any agreements. 

Recul11loa 

The FCC regulates the licensing, eonstruttlon, operation, acquisition and intcrcoMection 
arro.nge:mcnts of wireless telec:ommunic:ations systc:mSl in !he United States under !he Communications 
Act of 1934, u amended by the Telec:ommunications Act of 1996 (!he ~communications Act"). 
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PursiWit to the Communlcatloru Act, the FCC hu promulpted, and it i.n th.e pn>uu of promulplina. a 
serlea of Nl61, rtJUiallonJ 11\d pollolti to (I) lftlll or deny llecnltt for PCS frcquenclu , (II) grani or 
deny PCS license renewals, (Ill) rule on wipents and/or tn.nsfers of control of PCS licenses, (iv) 
govern the intaconnccrioa ofPCS DttWOrka wilb Ollber wireless and wireline eanim, (v) cstabiUb 
access and universal savice fundiD& provisions, (VI) impose fanes and forfeilllrcs for violations of any of 
the FCC's rules, and (vii) rqulale lbe ledlnlcallt&D.dards ofPCS ndWO!b. 

hc•nt.wnJs: TIN T•l•commvn/cgt/ons Act of 1996. On FebNaly 8, 1996, Congress enact~d the 
Telecomm.uoicatioas Ac:c of 1996 (the wl996 Act"). The 1996 Aet i; suppom! to awe a 
proca.mpctltlve, dereplal«y natiollal policy to accelcme competitive development of 
telec:ommunlcatl"DJ ofl'erinas, expand the availability of telecommunications services to all segments of 
the public and stramlinc replatioa of the telecommunications industry by removing regulatory burdens. 
The F'CC, 11110 public utility commits ions (wPUCs") and a federal·ltlte joint board arc characd with 
implementin& the 1996 Act. On February 12, 1996, the FCC releucd ill ttnt.ativc ~ehcdule for 
implement.atlon of the 1996 Act's mandatcl, many otwhieh will be implemented within six to II 
montlu. Some spocif'10 provisions oflbe 1996 Act are expc:ctcd to affccr PCS savice providm. 

PCS 1/c•nsfng. The FCC es- ablishcd service areal for PCS throughout the United Statcs and its 
possessions and territories based upon the Rand McNally market definition of S I MTAs and 493 smaller 
BTAs. At least rwo BTAs are contained within caeh MTA. 

The FCC has allocated 120 MHz of radio spectrum in the IS SO to 1990 MHz band, divided into 
six sep.vate spectrum blocks, for licensed broadband PCS services. The A and B Bloc.o arc 30 MH.t 
each &nd are allocated to the Sl li<ITAs. The FCC sponsored auctions for the A and B Blocks that ended 
in Much 1995, and the FCC granted the A and B Block ll~nses in June 199S. Aggregate bids in the A 
and B Block auctions totaled S7.72 billion reprcsenting an avenae price ofSIS.29 per Pop. The 
remaining blocks, C (30 Mlh), 0 (I OMHz), E (I OM!Hz) and F (I OMHz), are allocated to the 493 BT As. 
The C Block auct:ion ended on May 6, 1996, and the 0, E and F Block auaions ended January 14. 1997. 
Neither the Company, nor Holdings paniclpated in the C, D, E or F Block auctions. However, as sutcd 
above, SprintCom was awarded PCS licenses for 139 of 493 BTAs in the 0 and E Bloc.< auctions. 

A PCS license has been award<'J for each block in every MT A or BTA for a total of mon: than 
2,000 licenses. The licenses in caeh blocl. collectivdy cover the United St.ttcs and its territories. 
Therefore, any one location may !-ave up oo she PCS service providers who own a license to serve that 
location, in addillon to lbc rwo Incumbent cellular lic:cnse holders. It is expected that some or all o(thc 
PCS license holders who offer serviccs, as well as the incumbent eellular license holders, will be in 
competition with the Company. 

The FCC revised Its rulcs regarding spectrum aggregation limits that may affect PCS licensees. 
The FCC now prohibits a lingle entity from having a combined attributable interest (20% or greater 
interes-t in any license) in broadband PCS, cellulat and SMR licenses totaling more than 4S MHz in any 
gcogr&pbic area. · 

Plonur 's pnf•nnc• JNOVDm. Holdlnas has a non~trolllng equil)' interest in APC, onr of 
three rcclplenta of an FCC broadband PCS Pioneer's !PrefereriOC license ("Pioneer's Preference") which 
effectively reduces the cost of a license by awarding it outside of the aucdon process. Holdings also has 
a non-controlling i.nlcrcst In Cox PCS, which holds a :broadband PCS Pioneer's Preference license 
awarded to Cox. FoUowina sevaat' panics' unsuc:ccs:sfullegal challenges in the United St.ttcs Cout11 of 
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit to the FCC's awards of Pioneer's Prefercnccs, the FCC in 
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March 1976 ruled that the Pioaccr's Prcfcm~C:C I~ must beam makinJ iD.st&llmcnt paymects on 
their licenses. Cox aad /IJ'C mila pay,rupcetivcly, approxima.uly $2.52 millioa. plus interest, for the 
Los An,eles-Sa:l Diqo MTA and approldmalcly Sl O'l million, plus intnest, for the Wuhincton· 
Baltimore MT A over a f!VO>)UI' period. The Company is not diRctly oblipud to make any pa ymc:nts 
to the FCC with rupee~ to lbe Pioncct's Prefcrcn«~liccnsa held by /IJ'C or Cox PCS. 

Tho Dlllrict of Columbia Cirtuit Court of Appuls I'CCCI!tly vacated an FCC order clcnyina a 
Plontcr'a Pn:fcrcn" 1'-se for Qualcomm, lnc. and lrutructed th~ FCC to li.lrthcr consider its decision. 
Qualcomm bad IOUpt. Pioneer's Prcfcra!C41IICCOJO for southern Floridl, specifically . rcsion that 
included Miami andlllmllllldin& c:ommunltlcs. Wite3euCo, L.P., a subsidiary of the Company, hoh!J 
the A Bloc:lc Mlaml·FL Laudadale MT A license. It l.s hl&bly improbable that the FCC would revisit its 
award ofPCS l!::c:D~C~ forme Mlami-FL Lauderdale MTA, but such a result WIDOt be l"&rantced. 

TriRISjtrsllltd ou/f1UM/Ill of PCS lbtUu. Pursuant to the Communications Act, the FCC mus1 
aivc prior approval to the assip~~au or tratUfer of control or a PCS license. In addition, the FCC has 
C$1ablilhcd 17aDSfer divkmn reqllirc:ma111 that require lkcnseu that ass ian or transfer control of a PCS 
license within the fin! tbrcc yan to file usoclated eontracU for sale, option avuments, man&Jc:ment 
asreemmts or other docummu dl~loslna the total consideration that the appliW~t would rueive in 
rerum for the 17aDSfer or assip~~c.~t of the license. Non.controlilna inureru in an entity that holds a 
PCS license or PCS nctWOib aenaaJiy may be bouaht or 10ld without prior FCC approval. 

For•lp o.......,hlp rulrlctiOtU. Tho Communications Act restricts foreian investment In and 
ownenhlp of c:erllin FCC radio licenses, lnc:ludina PCS licensees. Non-United States ehiz.cns or their 
representatives, forelanaovanmtnts or their repn:scntallvea, or corporations org.anlttd under the laws of 
a forciJn country may not own more than 20% of a common canier PCS licensee directly or more lhan 
25% of the parent of a conunoa carrier PCS licensee. If It would serve the public interest, the FCC has 
the authority to permit the parent of the licensee to exceed the 2Wolimit. However, the FCC lacks the 
authority to permit alicalscc iuelf to exceed the 20% limit on !orcip1 ownmhip. If an entity fails to 
comply with the fore ian owncnbip requirements, the FCC may order the entity to divut alien ownership 
to brina the entity into compliance with the Communications Act. Other potential WIC ions Include 
fines, a dcnlal of rt~~CWal or revocation of the license. The Communications Act eliminates the u iJtmg 
restrictions on the number of alien officers and dirccton of FCC liccruee companies and companies 
controlling FCC licensees. 

Condltlo111 on PCS llc•IIJtl. Ail I'CS licenses llfC lfl"ted for IO.yeu terms conditioned upon 
timely compliance with the FCC's buildout requireme.nts. Pursuant to the FCC's bulldout requircmcnt.s, 
all 30 MJU broadband PCS licensees must constnlct facilities that offer coverage to one· third of the 
population of their scrviec an:a(s) within five yc.an of their inltialliunsc 1f1Dt(s) and to two-thirds of 
the populat ion within 10 yean. Licensees that fall to meet the buildout requirements may be subject to 
license :forfeiture. Tho FCC inunds to conduct random audits to ensure tbatlicenscuarc in compl iance 
with the FCC's boldins paiod and anrlbullon rules. Rule violations could result in license revocations, 
forfeitures or finn. 

f CS 1/'1111' rUKWOI. PCS lic.cnJcu C&ll rtncw their Jiccn.tcs for an additioN! I 0 )'Wl. PCS 
renewal applications arc not subjcet to auctions. However, undet the FCC'J rules, third patties may 
oppose renewal applicatiocu and/or file cornpctina applicatiooa. Jr one or more compctlna apphc:atoons 
arc filed, a renewal application will be aubjcct to a comparative renewal bcarinJ. Th.e FCC's rules arTord 
PCS renewal applicants involved in comparative renewal hcarinp with a "renewal expectancy." The 
renewal expectancy is the mOSI Important comparative factor In a comparative renewal hearing and Is 
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applicable if the PCS rcncwalapplicanl hu: (i) provided Maubstanllll" u rvlce during Its licen5e term; 
and (il) subswui&lly complied with allapplieab!c FCC rules and policies u well u the Communications 
1\CI. The FCC's rules defme "substantial• service u service~~ is 10und, favorable and subslantial'ly 
abQve dl~ ~~~ of m~~ KrY~ IIIli mlallt mlnlmllly Wlmlll rcn""!. 

FCC re!OCIJI/on rcqvtrnMnts. The spedi'Um alloc:alcd by the FCC for PCS Ktvices is now 
occupied by exlstina miclowave &cilitlc:s. PCS !iceosec:s miiSI reloca1e such incumbent microwave 
fKilides opcratlna oa tbe aame fi-qucuc:iCIIO avoid uuafercc= problems. The FCC's rules requite the 
PCS licensee 10 provide tbe mlcrowavt~ JlceDJce with compuablc fKilitiCI at !he PCS licensee's owm 
expense and to ensure lhc fadlitlc:s arc "cqua!IO or wperior to tXJJIJna flcllllles." In order lei cncou.raae 
panics to negotiate reloeatloa aarccmenu, the FCC'atrUics require, for cxhtlna A and B Block Jiccn.ues 
other than public safety eacoela, a two-year volunwy negotiation period followed by a one-year 
mandatory neaotlallon period II volllllllly neJOllatlon.s faiL The FCC rucntly reduced the volunwy 
negotia.tlon period to one year for C, D, E and F Block JlcenKCJ. Separate ncaotiadon periods arc 
appliea'ble to publil: sa~ aaenciu, which arc entities dedicating a majoriry of lhcir communications 
systems for police, f~te or c:mcraenc:y medical Rrvice.s operations involving safety of life and property. 
The FCC'1 rules require publk safety qenc.les 10 undertake alhrcc-ycar voluntary negotiation period 
followed by a two-year mandatory ncaotiadon period, if ncccswy. If an aarccment il not rcac.bcd, lihc 
incumbent microwave llceasce may be involunurily relocated provided that the PCS llcenue pays for 
comparable facilities. The FCC recently revised its mic:sowave relocation rules to clarify perrniuible 
relocation cents ~t must be tssumed by PCS licensees during the mandatory period and to implement 
new procedures for the sharin& ~f reltcation costs where lhc relocation of private microwave facilitiCJ 
benefits multiple broadband PC'> liceoJsees. Incumbent microwave carriers~~ volunurily relocale their 
own f•c:illtie5 may putitipat.e in lhe cost·lharing plan. 

Interconnection. Under the I 996 Act boll! the FCC and statePUCs reaulltc the terms of 
interconnection bee-en broadband PCS nerworks and the networks oflocal exchange CIITicrs. On 
August 8, 1996, the FCC iuucd intcteOMcCiion rules that generally required symmetrical reciprocal 
rates for the tnnsport and termination of local telecommunications traffic between a PCS nerwork an:d a 
lcx;al cx,change carrier' a network, i.e. the PCS provider and local exchange carrier pay each other the 
same rate for transporting and terminating local traffic. ~t originates on the otller's netwOrk (the "FCC 
Interconnection Rules"). Implementation of the pricina and various other provisions of tllc FCC 
Interconnection Rules was stayed by the Elg)lth Circuit Court of Appeals on October IS, 1996, with pan 
of the stay lifted for wireless carriers on November I, 1996. lntaeoMcetion agreements negotiated 
between PCS providen and local exchange CIJ!iers under the provisioru of the 1996 Act and the FCC 
Interconnection Rules- svbjec:t to state PUC appn>val. The FCC lntercoMection Rules ~re 
clallengcd by several local cxc.banae caniers u conlt'llt)' to the 1996 Act, and those challenges were 
consolidated in a proceed in& before lhc Eig)lth Circuit Coun of Appeals. 

Pcndina resolution of tho Clll'mlt FCC and related court prouedlngs concerning inte=nnection, 
the Company is, in any c:uc, neaotiallna intereon.necdon agreements within its service arcu. It is 
expected that those agreements will conta.ln more favorable terms and conditions includina price than hu 
historieaHy been available to wireless carriers, butliois result cannot be guaranteed. Tho eJCact scope of 
this bepo;fil ~91 ~known at thiJ time. 

Expandtd lnterccnnwlon obllgDiiotU. Under the 1996 Act, all telecommunications earners, 
likely including broadband PCS providcn, must intercOMecl will! other caniers. The 1996 Ac. also 
imposes a detailed list ofMlntereoMCCI" obllaations upon LECt including resale, number porubility, 
dialing parity, acceu to riahta-of··way and reciprocal compensation. 
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Othu FCC requ/reiNIIIJ. In Juno 1996,1he FCC adopted rules lhat prohibit bro.db.nd PCS 
providers from unreasonably rewic:tlna or disallowi.a& resale of their servi~ or unrcuonably 
di$Cfirn!nating aplnst raelletJ. ll,esalo ob!lpllons wlllautomalically exp~ five y~ 11\q !l!e FCC 
lw ~ludcd iu initial rouod of licalsllla of c:umndy alloca!ed broad Wid PCS speeuum. The FCC 
concluded lu lailial tlc:en•'na rouod lD J111uary 1997. The FCC Is also conJidcrina whether wire Ius 
providers Jbould be requlrod to otrer unbundled communications capaclry to rescUers who intend to 
operate !heir own IWitdWia fxilitlcs. 

The FCC recently extenMcl 111 cxistlna rule to rcqu~ broadb.nd PCS and other Commerci.J 
Moblte R.adlo Service ("CMRS") providers to provide "manual- roamina service lhat allows cUSlDmcn 
of one wireless provider to obtain savlee while roamllla in another wireless provider's service area. 
Such customers must flt'St establish a scrvJcc rcl•tionship wilh lhe host sysum, by, !or example, 
supplyinaa valid credit cud number to tho host S}'ltem. In addition, lho FCC Is considerina whether 
broadband PCS and Olher CMRS providers should be required also to offer "automllic" roam in& 
agreements on a nondiscriminatory bais that would allow customers to roam by simply tumina on ·!heir 
handsets in a host market. 

The FCC recently adopted Nlel pcrmlnlna brtoadband PCS netwOrks and other CMRS providers 
to provide wireless loc::aiiO<.':' and c.ther fixed services that would directly compete with the wire line 
services of LECs. In June I 99S, lhe FCC adopted rules rcqulrin& broad Wid PCS and olhcr CMRS 
providers to implement enhanced emCf8enc:y 911 capabilities within I a months after the effective date of 
the FCC'srules. 

The Company may use common euricr point-to-point microwave and IT&ditionallandline 
facilities to COMect eellsiteJ and to link lhem to !bel~ respective main &witchina offices. The FCC will 
license lhesc microwave facilities &eparately and rtii:Jiato lhe technic:.tl parameter& and ltrvice 
requirements oflhe&e facilities. 

OtMr fulual r~p/DlloiiJ. Wireless systems must comply with ccruin FCC and I AA reguluions 
regarding the siting,ll&htlng and coniCIUction oftransminer towers and anteMaes. In add!!lon, cenaln 
FCC mvironmental rcauiAtions may cause certain cell rite locations 10 b«ome subjeclto regulation 
under the National Environmental Policy Act. 

Rnltw of 1111IWrsal service rcqulrtmtnts. Alllhouah the I 996 Act eontempltteS that wireless 
providers wiJI•make an equiuble an.d non·discriminatory conlribution" to 'uppon the cost of providing 
universal service, the FCC is aulhoriud 10 exempt carriers if lheir contribution would be de minimis. 

Public utility "ttlccommlmlcarltHU" strvlcts. The 1996 Act modifies the Public Utilities Hold ing 
Company Act of 1935 to permit public utililie&&UbJect 10 that Act to cnpac in the provision of 
teleeommunic::adons and information urvlces. 

BOC tntry lniD ln·rtglon lntlfi.ATA strvlc~s. Before ~np&Jng ln in·reaion interLATA scrvlus, 
lh~ 1996 Ml rcqum Bell Opcmina Com pi/lies ("BOCJ'') to provide ~CCC$$ and inlcn:oMc"ion 10 '>nc 
or more unaffLiiated compctin& providers of telephone exchanae aerviee. BOCs must offer lhc followin& 
inlcrco.Mection services on a non-.diJCriminaiOry bui:s: int=c>Mecllon and unbundled ac:cus; •=s to 
poles, duets, conduits and riah~f·way owned or conlrotled by BOCs; unbundled local loops; 
unbundled locallransport; unbundled local &Witching; access to emcrgeney 91 1, directory assistance, 
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opcnlor call completion and wbire pqcs; KCCSS to telephone numben, «Wabues and sisnalin& for c.all 
routing iiid eompleti6i!: illiD!btt potUI;IIlty; loul diallilj patlly; n:eiprocal eompenution; and rcule. 

The 1996 Act pamlts BOCa immedialely 10 provide wincldcnml" interLA TA services includina 
the provision of CMRS. The FCC bu concluded that cx.istin& aceountin& weguards will apply to BOC 
provision of lona diSiallc.e ICrVic:a over lbcir CMRS (includill& PCS) DCtwolb. 

BOC commtrcU.I mob/It jolm maratlng. Under the 1996 Act, BOC. and any olh.cr company 
may jointly market and a ll ~mobile JCrVices, includin& cellular and PCS, IOJclher with 
tclepb:ane excllan&c service, cxchanae access, intn.LA TA tclecommunicationJ service, inrerLA T A 
lelccommunicatioru JCrVIc:c &ad infGnllltlon servicn. A BOC, however, m.ty 1101 jointly market 
1clephonc cxchan&c V7VIce &ad any lona diJI&IIU service until certain condltionJ have been met. 

Partit/Qnfllg. The FCC rocallly modified ill n~lea 10 allow broadband PCS liccnseesro partir ion 
their market areas and/or to disagrepte their w iancd spectrum and 10 1nnrfer panial market areas or 
spcc1n1m w lpuncnts to eli&l'ble third putlea. The Rural TelecommunicarlonJ Group hu sough! a 
judicial rmy and review of the clecl!i;;11, arsuioathal only rural !clepbonc companies should be eligi:ble to 
panition PCS licenses. 

W/rtltll/oclllllu 111/ffi. Under the 1996 Act, NICI and loc.tlitles cannot reaulale the placement 
of wireless facilities so u to "p:~!:iWt" the provbion of wireless services or 10 "discrlminarc" among 
providen of such services. In addition, solon& a.s a wireless system complies with the FCC's rules, the 
I 996 A.ct prohibits SUitS and loc:allties from usina environmental effectS as a basis 10 fCJUlate the 
placement. conswction or opcralion of wireless fac!Eirics. The FCC is considcritla numerou.s requests 
for p=mption of local actlonJ atrc:ctina wireless facililles sitina. 

Equal acctJS. Under the I 996 Acr, wireless providen arc nor required to provid~ equal access 10 

common carrien for toll servi~ However, the FCC Is authorized ro require unblocked access to toll 
carriers subjecllo certain conditions. 

D~regulatlon. The 1996 Acr requ ires the FCC 10 forebear from applying any starutory or 
regulatory provision if iris not necessary 10 keep lclecommunicatioru cares and tenns rca! onable or 10 

protect cusiOmen. Correspondingly, a rmre may nor :apply a statulory or regulatory provision thai !he 
FCC decides not to apply. ln addidon, the FCC must review its telccommunicatioru resulations every 
IWO ye:an 10 delcrmine if any can be eliminated or modified a.s no lonscr in the public lnttresl as a rcsuh 
of increased competition. 

Markellog aod Dlstrlbulloo 

The Company's current mulcetina stratciY is to differentiate Itsel f through lu statc-of·the .. art 
nctwor'lc, use of the established and respce1Cd Sprint brand name, customcr·can: sysrems, divusc 
dislribution clwmc.IJ and Alea and packa&Jna &rranJc:ments with the ParcnUI. The Company will build 
on Sprint'i strona national identity, mina reaionaland local markcrinato tailor programs ro the demands 
of individual mukeUI. The Company hu fonncd seamenurion and distribution strai<Jics liiJ<lcd at 
both consumer and buslneu markets. 

The Company UKS multiple mcthocb of dlsmbution In each o.f its markeu; and will conrinuc ·to 
review and implement new dlstriburinn channels in tho fiJture as il determines the most etf<'Ciivc 
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combination of options. Cum:ntly the Company uses thinl-pany national and regional reuil distribution 
channels, Company"((W!!ed rctall JIORS, dlreet sales force and telemutcetlns. The Company abo intends 
to crou ·mllket the Company'• wlreleu MrVIca wlth the Ions dlst&nce, local telephone and uble-b&Kd 
en~ KrVim of tilt J>mmJ ill onkf ~ lllcreue cUSIOmu acquisition and retention. By usins 
the ~'ble Parents' rqu1ar COOIICU with 1beJr c:ustOalcrs, includin& bill inseru and CUSIOmer K~Vke 
contac:U, the Company inlaldiiO build marbl abarc of iiJ wire leu UtVIccs cfticiently. The Company 
abo expcctJ 10 be able 10 build oo Sprint'• dlslrlbution capabilities, throuah Sprint'a lons distance and 
local telephone divisions. 

T radtllllarb 

The Company does noc CIIITC:IIIly own any ll"ademllkl or patents, thouah it has applied for 
various tralkmaricl and patenU. Sprinte Ia a resJsta'cd trademark of Sprint Communications 
Company, L.P. ("Sprint Communications") and Sprinte and Sprint PCS® are licensed to the 
Company on a royalry·frec buiJ punuan110 a trademark llccnJC asreement between Sprint 
Communications and the Company. SJ'rint Communjeat.ions may termlllllC this .,-cement (i) 
upo.n the dluolution and wlndms up or the Company, (ii) upon the bankrvptcy of the Company. 
(iii) upon the failure of the Company"' petform in accordance wlth the material terms of the 
atp'Ccment or for a breach of Ill rcpn:wntat.ions and wam.nties or (iv) if the Company challenges 
Sprint's riahts 10 the Sprint trr~:.rk and the usoc:ialed loso. The Company may tcnn inate the 
agreement (i) If Sprint Commuolutloru abandons or :falls 10 support its tradunark and usoc:iated 
logo, (ii) upon the bankrvptcy of Sprint Communications, (IIi) if Sprint Communlutions taku 
a c.~ ion !!hat conOicts with tho Company's riahts to use: the trademark and associated logo or (lv) ff 
Sprint CommunlutiOtU bte&ches iiJ covenant to llceruc tho b'ldemark and associated logo to 
additional licensees in aceordanee with the terms of the lif"ment. Subject to certain conditions, 
each of the Company and Sprint Communiut.ions m&y terminate the agreement If a contrOlled 
affilia~ of Sprint ceues to own any equiry inlUCSt in Holdings. Within thirry days of tcnnination, 
or in certain e~umllanUS on a specified termination date, the Company's ri&)lu to usc the 
trademark and usociatcd loao will uue. 

Punuant to certain oflu third patty supplier contracts, Sprint Spccwm has certain riahts to 
use third parry supplier tradcmaricl in connection with !!he buildout, mvkctinJ, and operation of its 
nctworlc. 

Products aod Scrvleca 

With its all-4igital national wireless netwOrk, the Company plans to intrOduce a wide amy or 
s.ervic= and features that are clesi1J1cd to mhanee utiliry, provide consumers p'Citcr capabilities in c:all 
management and incruse usa.ae for both outaolns and im:omina calls. 

Outgoing C./Is. Features !!hat encouraae c:u11omers to make outaoina calls include: Improved 
ull quality, advanced handJCIJ, llllional cocul11ency and customer-driven loesl calling arcu. 

Jn"ming CGfls. Fcatu~a th&t-ra&o QISlomcn to ~ivc c;alls include: caller 10, mcuqc 
management, including voicemailand intcsratcd paaing. and Improved t...ttcry technology. 

The Company believes that the market for wireless communications will ahif~ over time from 
today'SJ traditional voice mobility applications which supplement customers' wln:line wviee to an 
environment in which wireless beJins 10 expand Into cbe wire line market, both u a primary 
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commllllitarions device and u a mcanr.of provldiD& advanced functiooaliry. The Company inkndJ ro 
develop products, services and fealllrCS wblcb wiii M:tYe 10 incfcue ndWOric u1iliullon above hisloriul 
cellular uuge wbile slmu11aneously coocainin& c:osu. 

Tccba.oloa 

Wire leu disital slpalll'aftJmluloo II accomplished llvouah lhe use of various frequency 
managcmcnrrechnolosles, or "proeocoiJ.- Tho FCC Jw noc m&ndakd a IIIli venal dlsltal prorocol ror 
PCS sysrems. CUITCIItly, various Yadon bavo ptoposed three ~iple compctlnt. incompaliblo 
prorocols for use in PCS J}'IICnU: CDMA. OSM anci TDMA (15- I 36). 

The OSM prococol is an upd8led, ~ vasioa oflhe TDMA-bucd prococol now in usc in 
Eutopc. TDMA (15-136) is an up-bm:lod vasica of die TDMA-bucd disittl cellular proiOCOI now used 
by eclrulat opct1llOn in !he Utlitcd Sllda. COMA is a fll'll·seacntioo kchnoloc:Y thar is juJI besinnins 
ro be cocnmcn:.J.lly dcploya! in tb& ~ ScaleS. The Company believes lhat lhc CDMA prococol will 
be lhe most wlddy adopkd PCS protocr" in lhc Unilcd Swcs. 

The Company hu JClcacd CDMA t.cd!m.OI)I ra1hcr lhao lhc olhcr &echnolosics ~ ... use II 
bel ievCJ il will have incra.JCd 111bscrlbcr upaciry, hlpr qualiry oflralllmlu lon and lower 
infrutruciUrc and onaoins support c:osu. The Company believCJ thai COMA provldcslhc followin& 
bcnclits: performance, cost dfec1ivcncss, funerionaliry, JCCuriry and upaciry. 

Equlprucnl Vtndon 

Sprinl Spectrum hu scleckd Lucan Tcchnolosicslnc. ("Luccnl") and Norlhcm Telecom Inc. 
( .. Nonel"),rwo oflhe leadln& klccommunlcalions eq,uipment manufacrurcn,to consrruct lhc wlreleu 
network because oflheit extensive experience in wireless Ltcbnoloa and lhcir willinanen to auaranrec 
delivery in attOrdance wilh spccifieatioos developed by lhc Company. In addition, the Company hu 
obu incd from Noncl and Luecnr financinato fund 1M purchase oflheir respective equipmcnl and lht: 
conm uwon oflheir assiptcd portions oflhe nerwork. To mitipte apinst a subswuial ponion of the 
usks of comple1ion deby and pcrforrnancc of 1M ndWOtk and to ensure lhe Company hu received 
compecirive terms and cooditions,lhc procurement apcrncnts wilh each of Lucent and NrKtel Include, 
a:nons olhcr lhings, deferred payment JChcdulcs, liquidmd damages provisions, CJ«cnded wamnry 
periods and ~most favored CUSlDmcr" staiUs. 

Sprint Spectrum hu enkrcd Into IWO apeemc:nts foe lhe purcbasc of handsets. The firsr 
agreement is alhree-ycar purcbasc and supply aareemcnt for COMA handsets wilh QualtrKnm Personal 
Electronics, which Is a pattncnhlp fanned by QUALCOMM Incorporated ("Qualcomm") and Sony 
ElccrronleJ Inc. Punuanl to lhc I&JeCIIICn~ Qualcomm will manufacruro COMA handsets for the 
Company. In addirion, Quakomm will provide trainlna for lhc Company's sales penoMcl and will 
work with lhe Company 10 develop new products for lhe Company's PCS nccwork.ln addllion,lhc 
Company entered into an aarccment wilh Samsuna Elcetronks Co., Ltd. ("Samsuna") for an Initial term 
of rhrec yean. Under lhlsapumcn1, Samsuna will manufaciUrc COMA handSelS for lhc Company. 
Additionally, Samsuna will provldclrrainlns forth' Company's wlu penoMcl. The Company abo 
expects to source handsets from olhu vendors In mld-1997 and is cumntly ncaoclatin& purchase and 
supply apcements on a preliminary basis wilh such olher vendors. 
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Competition 

Genua/. The wireless lelccommuni<:atlons indiiJtJy u cxpcri<J~Cing siani!icant technological 
clw!g~ a.s cvidcoecd by lbc iDcrcuiq pKC of imp orcmcnu in lbc "Jll'iiY and qllllity of diaUaJ 
tcchnoiOS)', shorter cycles fot new products and enhancements and changes in coruumcr preferences and 
expectations. Accordin&IY, tbe Company cxpeciS competition in the wireless tel.ccommunications 
business to be dynamic and intense u a result of the ocnlrlllee of new c:.omp(titon and the development of 
new technologies, produc:u and services. 

Each of the znarlcda In which the company compcks will be I<:I'Vcd by other two-way wireless 
service providers, IL;ludiog cellular and PCS operaton and rcsellm. Many of these competitors have 
been opc:ratina for a number of yean, cumntly serve a&Ubstantlal subscriber base and have sianl!icantly 
greater fUWICial and tcc:bnl.cai i'CfOIII'CCS than those av&J1ablc to the Company. Ccruin of the Company's 
competitors ate operatins. or plu.ainato operate, through joint ventures and affiliation UTansemenu, 
wireless telecommunle&tiOIIJ J)'llemJ thst encompass most of the United States. 

The Company will abo fal;c competition from other current or dcvclopins tee,hnolosies, such as 
pagin& Enlwlced Spcelalileo loiobllt Radlo ("ESMRj and u telllte networkJ. In ~ddltlon, u • rci'Uit of 
advances In digitaiiCChnoJoay, ESMR operators h.avc beJUD to deal an and deploy dlaltal mobile 
ncxwocks that in=ase the channel capw:ity ofESMR l)'lkms to a level that may be competitive with 
that of cellular systems. A limited number ofESMR operators have recently begun offcrinsshort 
mcssagins, c1ata services and lnla'CoiiiiCCtcd voice telephony services on a li.mlted basis. Several ESMR 
liceruecs h.ave rcecntly mapd into one company and plan to build and operate digital mobile netWOrks 
in most major Unlt.ed States markets. 

Several entities h.avc rcccivcd, and seYCnll others ate seekins, FCC authorization to c:onltnlct 
and op<rate slobalutclllte ncrvrorks to provide domestic and international mobile communications 
services fro.m geoswionuy and low earth orbit ("LEO") ntellitcs. While seostationary orbiting 
satelliteS ate subject to tranSmission delays inherent in high earth orbit satellite communications, a 
mobile satellite syst.em could reduc,e transmission ddays with LEO satellites and could 1 ugment or 
replace c:ommuniutioru with segments of land· based wire Ius symms. Based on current technologies, 
howev>er, satellite transmission services ate not expected to be competitively priced relative to the 
Company's product offering In Its markets. Sprint has an Interest in 1 satelllte·bascd mobile 
tclccommuniutioru business entity. 

Continuins technologiuladvanoes in telecommunications and FCC policies that encourage the 
development of new Speclnlm·b.ued technologies make it Impossible to predict the extent of future 
compcllition. The FCC h.as adopted rules that provide preferences, lncludina discounted I ic:cnses, to 
compu~ics that develop new spcdnml·bucd communications technologies without bidding in FCC­
sanctioned auctions. Suc.b a prefuenc:c may encourage the development of new technologies that 
compete with cellular and PCS retVic:c. In addition, the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 
(the "Budget Aclj requires, among othcrthinp, the allocation to commacial use of a portion of200 
MHz of the spectrum currently rcsc:rved (or government usc. It is possible that some portion o(thc 
apccwm !hat is rullcutcd will be used to c:rutc new land·mobilc acrvices or to expand existing lmd· 
mobile. s;erviees. 

The Company cxpcc:U to compete with other communiutlons technologies that now exist, such 
as conventional mobile telephone UfVke, ESMR systems and paaing services and with ecllulu and PCS 
rcscllen. In the future, cellular service and PCS will :also compete more directly with traditional 
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com.munieations SCtVIces over their cable systems. ln addition, the Company may face competition from 
techn.ologics that may be ini!Od~ in the future. 

The Comp111y lllli~p&ICJ hi mlltcl price~ for two-way wirclcsa ~erviccs generally will 
decline in the future based upoo inerc&scd competition. The Company competes to attract and tdlin 
customen principally on the bases o( SCtVlccs and features, its customer SCtVlt:c, the size and location of 
its service are&S &lid pricioa. The Company's ability to compete successfully also depends, in part.. on its 
ability to antic:ipatc &lid respond to various competitive fac:tora alfecdns the industry, including new 
services thai may be illtrociiiCCd, chanacs in consumer preferences, demognphic: !Tends, economic 
conditions and dlSCOII!It pricing stralegics by competitors, whiel could a.dvcruly affect the Company's 
opcn:ting margins. 

The Company's PCS business will directly compete with several other PCS provider~ in c.ach of 
Its PCS nwkcts, including AT&T Wheless Services, Inc~ BeiiSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 
Omni:point Corpo111tion, Pezilic Bell Mobile Services, Inc., PCS PrimeCo L.P. and Western Wirclc.ss 
Corporation. The C«apany also CXJ*U that cxistioa analoa wirclcu service provldmln the PCS 
markets, some of wblch have been operational for a tnumber of years and have significantly greater 
financial and lechnicai TeSOWCCS than those available to the Company, will upgndo their systems to 
provide comparable ser;ices In ;ompctitlon with Its PCS system. These cellular compctitora include 
AirTouch, AT&T Wirelus Services, Inc., BeiiSouth Mobility, Inc., Amcrhech Mobile Communication.s, 
Inc:., Bell Atlantic: NYNEX Mobile, Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems, on;; Mobilnct, Inc:. and U.S. 
Cellular Corp. 

Handsel! used for CDMA-bued PCS systems will not be automatieslly compatible with 
cellular systems, and vice ver..a. The Company cxpecu dual-mode, dual· band telcphonu to be 
commercially available late in the first half of 1997 (although sufficient quantitiu may not be 
commercially available until the fim quaner of 1998). Once such handsets arc available, if the Company 
decides to offer roa.mins urvices and Is able to secure contracts with cellular providers. subscTiberl may 
be able to roam by using the existing cellular wireless system in other markets. Until then, thi~ lack of 
intcropcrablllry may impede the company'sabiliry to attract current cellular subserihcra or polcntial new 
wireless communication subscribers that desire the abiliry to acceu different scrvlct providers in the 
Slllle market. 

Initially, the COfl to the Company of PCS llandsets may not be competitive with the cost to 
analog opcratora of analog cellular handsets. While !the Company believes that its PCS handsets wi II be 
c~mpc:titively priced u compa.rcd to digi~l cellular handsets of compuable site, weight and features, 
cellular opera torr may subsidlu the sale of dlgitalllandset units at prices below those with which the 
Company can compete through the Company's handset subsidies. 

Employee Rdatlou.t 

At March 14, 1997, the Company employed a.pproximately 4,500 pcraoMel. None of the 
Company's cmpleyccs are tcprcsclltcd by a labor union. Management believes that the Company's 
employee relation• are good. The Comp111y is engaaina lndepende.nt eon tractors to perform a variety of 
functions, inc:ludina construetion and maintenance of the Company's ncrwork, information tcch.1ology, 
advcnlsing. a~unting and data processing. 



Item 1. Propcttla 

As of December 31, 1996, the Company occupied approximately 360,000 square feet of leased 
!lcadq~Wter$ f~ ill mc:tn:lpOI!IIJI J<,ansu City, Missouri. Tho Company plans to illeruse its leucd 
bcadq\W1cn fPa" 10 lppi'O'Jiimltely SOO,DOO square feet by tho end of the third quarter of 1997. The 
Company occupies 73,000 square feet, eontlstin& or both owned and leased space, ill Leneu, Kmsu for 
usc by network monitorina pcnonncl. 

The Company leases a I SO,OOO square foot faeility ill FL Worth, Texas for its customer care 
c:enter. The Company baJ also leased 61 retailiiOru (approximntely 191,000 squan: feet) ano expccu to 
lease :additional reuil space. 

As of December 31, 1996, the Company wrrcntly baJ le:ased 31 Field Operations offices 
(app.roximately 367,000 square feet In tbc agrcpte) and 3S MTA offices (approximately SOO,OOO 
square feet). The Company~ 10 lease a.clditional facilities for Field Operatiom and MTA sites. 
The Company is also lu;in& fPa" for base Nlion ~IS 1111d switch sites as it constructs Its nationwide 
network. The Ccmpan.•t baJ leased or purchased 39 s:witcb sites1111d has enterul into leases or options to 
lease • total of 4,411 ceil sites. 

Item 3. Let• I ProcecdiAp 

The Company is involved in various lepl proceedinp !neident.alto the conduct of its 
btuinc:u. Since tbc Cllldmcnt of the 1996 Act. tho Company hu been involved ill various lcg~l 
proceodinp in various Slates concern in& the imposition of moratoria on tho process in& or approval 
of penn its for wireless tclccommunic:ation towen, the denial of appl!c:ations for permits and other 
issues. arlsin& in connection with tower sitin&- Thei'Cl un be no assurance that such litigation, 1111d 
simil.w ac1ions talccn by others scekin& to block actions necessary for the construction of the 
Company's nc1WOrlc in other locations, will not, in the aaarcgatc, have a material effect on the 
Company. While it is not possible to dct.cnnine the ultimate disposition of each of the~t: 
proceedinp, the Company believes that the outcome of such prouodinp, individuall:· and in the 
aggtq~Jte, will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's llnanciaJ condition or ruults 
of operations. 

Item 4. Submissloo orMattcn co a Vote or Security Bolden 

- None. 

PartO 

Item 5. Markot for Rqbtraot'• Com moo Equity aad Related Stockholder Mallen 

At December 31, 1996, the Company did not have common equity. 
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l te111 6. Scl«ttd Floaadal Data 

For lnfonnatlon requited by Item 6, refer to the MSclected f inancial Data" section ofllle 
fi!lAI!c!al Statement~ and Financial Statement Sehed ulc filtd as pan of this repon. 

lklll7. Muqcmnat'aDilcuJaloa ud Aaalysls oJFlaudal Coudllloo a ad Ruult.s of 
Ope.na1foaa · 

For information required by llenl 7, refer to the MMtnaJCit'~:nt'l Oilcuulon and Analysis of 
r&naneW Condition and Raluhs ofOpentiOOJ" section of the Financial Statements tnd Financial 
Slltfmmt Schedule flied u put oftbls report. 

lle111 8. Fioaadal Staltlllcataud Suppla111eatuy Data 

For infonnatloo rw.-~ired by Item 8, refer to the Company's MConsolidattd Financial 
Statements" and the "Qw.ncrly Financial Data" nction oflllc Financial Statements and FinCo's 
"Finat.~cial Stat.cmentJ" f1ltd as put of Ill is report. 

lle111 9. Cbuces Ia aad DIDcr- uou With Accouotaoll oa Aceouollac aod flaaaclal 
Dlaclasore 

None. 
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Item 10. Dircdora aDd Exeatlve Of!lccra of tbt Rqlltraata 

Tho executive omcm of the rea!Jutnta &lid their rupcctivc positionJ with Sprint Sp«tnJm 
and FinCo are"' fonh below. lllldditioo, tho rcprcsa~tatlvcs of the Pvtn~llllip Bwd of 
Holdinp are Jet forth below. Sprilll Spectrum docs DOl havo a penncnhlp board but il man&Jed 
by Holdblp ill iu e&J*hy u a-aJ patlllotr. The Boud or Direct.ora or Fin Co it tompriscd of 
Andn:w Sllbwaty, Robert M. Ncum&lslcr,Jr. and Joseph M. Gcnshdmer. The •aes of the 
Individuals Jet forth below are u oCDccc:mbcr 31, 1996. 

ADdRw SUbwaty,_._.__ 41 

Anhur A. Kunze ..................................... ,_, S2 
Bcmard A. Bw.chlno ............................. _.. 41 

Robert M. Ncum.tb.tcr. Jr .. ................ -........ 47 

F. EdWWIIMIIWt------ 4} 

Charles E.~'-----
Jo$q)b M. OaJbcfmct ___ _ 

4) 
4$ 

RonaldlT. !.<:May ........ --·----.. St 

William T. E=y- ... - ..... -·--·- S6 
Ocnld W. Oalncs ......... _ .. ,_ ...... - ·- 40 
Anhur B. !Czuu ................. - .............. _... SS 
James 0 . Robbiru ............ - ................. -.... Sl 
t.wrm« s. Smith ..... --.. -· ................ _ 49 

tnltfona 

Cblcf Eaccullw Oft'ocer and President of Sprint 
Spcc~n~m; Prcslclcm offlnCo1'1 

Chle!Opcra!Uia Oft'lctr or Sprint Spc= 
Clllef Bus lAw Dtwlopmcnt Otnur or Sprint 

Spcmun 
Cbltf Flnlncl&l Ol'l'lcc: or Sprint Spcctnltll; VIce 

Pluldcot and TI'C&WI'U of f lnCo 
Cblcr Public RdaiJocu Otflur or Sprint 

Spcc~n~~~~ 

CbltrMatttrtina Oft'occt or Sprint Spcctnam 
Ocnml Cowucland Scactaty of Sprint 

Spcanam; Sccr<wyofflnCo 
Rtpcacntaliw OG, and (:Mitman of, tile 

Holdlnaa Pannmblp Botrdlll 
lioldioaa l'lnDcnhlp Botrd Rcprcacntatiw 
Holdlnaa "-nh1p Botrd R.cp<aentatl .. 
HoldlnJI l'lnDcnlllp Botrd Rcprcacnwlvc 
Holdi.oaa P..-nhlp 8oatd ltq><uctatlvc 
Holdi.op P..-nbip Board llcprucnwivc 

(I) MI. LtfWOI7 ....... ,_..,. .. C:W.IE.ua~M 011'- ... l'mlNa~ ol"" c-,.t.r ao4 ,.,.......,. ol f ...C. cO csln 
s.....-,l.IP96. 

(l) Mt. l..tN•y,.,.., ., OIIf£acc..~ .. otllou ond l'ruWcalofS,WSpc..,_ .... l'mlNalolf..C.-~ S<poc-,I9K " ............. .. _ _.....,....,,,.._. 
Aad!Tft' Sukawaty, Cbler Eucutlve Officer a ad Praldcal 

_ Andrew Sllkawaty wu appointed Chkf EuQrtivc Offteer and President of Sprint Spctlt\Jm 
and President of FlnCo dfcttlve Scpccmbcr 2, 1996. Prior to join ina lhc Company, Mr. Sulcawaty 
wu CbicfEx.ecutive Officer ofNTL, the British divcnific:d broadcast transmission and 
communieatioM company, dncc 1994. From 1989to 1994, he was CbicrOpentina Olli~er of 
Mercury Onc-2·0nc, tho British tOmpany wllich SW1ed the world's ftrJt PCS mvicc in the U.K. 
in 1991. Prior cojoinlna Mm:uryOne-2·0ne, Mr. Sululwatyheld numerous posicion• for US 
WEST, Inc., includina: Cblef()peratina Officer of US WEST P•sina. President orCoastel, a 
etllulu tommunlullonJ tompany, and Vice Pmldcnt and branch manaaer for US WEST. 
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Ar1bu r A. Kunu, Cble! Opetada& Officer 

Anhut A. Kunze wu appointed Cbicf Opcratinc Officer of the Company in June 199S. 
Prior to jolnin& tho Com Jill')', Mr. Kunze wu Scoior Vice Praidan-Opcrations for Sprint's 
Local Tclecommunicatioos Division. Prior to jo~ Sprint in M.n:hl993, Mr. Kutl%e wu 
Eltecutivc Vice Pmidall ill dwp of snteJic pWminc and COipCnle development for Centel 
Corp. Mr. K1111U joilled Ccalclln 1972 and sawd im various positionJ thete, includina Vice 
Prc:sidc:nt of Ca!tcl Commllllicalloaa Co., Vic:o Prc:sident-Stalf of Ca!tcl Business Systems, Vice 
Prc:sidc:nt--Mukd P'-ID& for CcatcJ Corp., Group Vice Prc:siclent of Centcl Cable Television 
Co. and Senior Vice Pmldad Plalallla and Tcdmofol)'. 

Bcn~~rd A. Bludalao, Clkr B.a.. DcwJoptDmt ()ftlccr 

8cmard A. Blanchino wu appointed Cbid Bwineu Development Officer of the Company 
in September 199S. Most rcccntly. Mr. Biulchlno was Executive Vice President, General Counsel 
~d Ex:tc:mal Affairs for Qw-.st CommUilic:atloos Corporation. He 6CIVed as Vice President-Law, 
GenCTal B111iness for Spriv. born I 992 to 1994 and u General Attorney; Vice Pruident ~d 
Associ~ General Counsel f« US Sprinl Communications Company from 1916to 1992. From 
1978 to 1916, Mr. Bianc.bino wu ~unsel to a number of affiliatcs of Exxon Corporation In iu 
Enterprisu Group, includina Rclianr J Comm!Tee (now RELTEC) ~d Exxon Office Systems. 
Prior 10 joining Exxon, he wu ~attorney with the United States Deparlmcnt ofEncrsr. 

Robert M. Neumeister, Jr., Cbld Flaaoclal Officer 

Robert M. NeumoliiU, Jr. was named ChicfFi:nancial Officer of the Company in 
September 199S ~d Treasum of rinCo in May 1996. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. 
Neumeister wved in various capacltiu at Northern Telecom Ltd., which he joined In 1978. In 
June 1991, Mr. Neumeister was named Vice Pruidcn1 ofF~ce ~d Information Services for 
Northern Tcle~m-Canada.. He continued with Northern Telecom u Senior Vice President ~d 
Chief Fin~cial Offioer of Motorola Norte I Communications Co., Vioe President of Financc-­
Americu, Vice President-Broadband Nctworic.s, Customer Ncrworlc Solutions and Vic~ Pruident 
o( Fina:nee. 

F. Edward Mattis, Cblc:C Public JUiatloos Officer 

IF. Edwud Mattix was named Chief Public ReLations Officer of the Comp~y in April 1996. 
Prior to join ina the Comf811Y, he was Vice Praident-Public Relations for US WEST 
Communications, J.ne. Mr. Manis served in various manasementlevcl positions rclatin& to public 
relations or &ovemmenlal affairs since joining US WEST, inc. in 1976. 

Charla E. Lcvloc, Cblcf Markclloc Omen 

Charles E. Levine was appointed Chief Mvketjng Officer of Sprint Sp«trum effective Januaory 
27, 1997. Prior to jolnilla the Company, Mr. Levine was President ofOetel Link~ Senior Vice 
Pruidmt ofOctel Services from 1994 to 1996. From 1993 10 1994, he wu President and Chief 
Executive Officer of CAD Form• Tcc.bnolol.)'. Prior tojoinins CAD Forms Technolosr. Mr .. Levine 
held numerous positions with lhe AT&T Corporation from i986to 1993, lncludlng: Team Leader, 
Project Peabody, Small B111inus Market Team; Vice President, General B111lnus Systems, ProductJ an4 
New Services; Vice President, Consumer Products, Product Management; Director, Consumtr Products, 
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Product M~MaemcnL Mr. Levine bas also served in m~DAacmcnt positions for the General Eleclfic 
Corpontion and the Procter & Gamble CompiJiy. 

Joseph M. CcDJbelmer, Geural CooDMlud Sec.rel&ry 

Josepb M. Gensbclmerwulllllled Ocneral CounJCI of the CompiJiy In October 1995 and 
Scercwy ofFinCo lA May 1996. Mr. Otubtlmer Is responsible foe alllepl and rcaulatory 
func:tions. Prior to join lila the CompiJiy, he was Senior Counsel for WM's mainframe and 
supuoomputcr divlsioas. Priot to joblina IBM in 1911, he was ~I Counsel and Secrel&ry of 
RulCom Communlc:atiOGI Colpon!loa, 1 telcc:ommunlcalions services provider. From 1982 and 
19&.4, Mr. Gcnshcimerwu Scn.loc Allomcy a.nd Auistant Secrc~ary for GTE Corporation. Prior to 
joinina GTE, he was an auoelalo 11 Morpn, Lewb & Boc:kiu.s and 1n lltomey for the United 
Swes Dcpanmcnt of JuWcc. 

· Ronald T. LeMay was a::;Nintcd as a rcptUCnUtivc to the Pat1nership Board in September 
1996 and is President a.nd C"biefOpcratina Officer of Sprint. He bepn his telephony career with 
Southwestern BeU Tclcp!Y.- Company in 1972. In l913, Mr. LeMay was appointed Reaional 
Vice President ofExternal ."traln for AT&TCommunlcatloDJ In Kan1as City and in February 
l98S, he was named V"ICC Pr~:!::tlt .ad Compti'OIIer lfor AT&T Communications where he served 
until July 191S when be joined Unit d Telephone System, Inc, (a Sprint company) as Vice 
President and General Counsel. In 1916 Mr. LeMay became Senior Vice President of Operations 
for IJni!ed T~l~bon~ S)'llm!. H~ bcQme ~utivc Vi~c President of Corporate Afftifl for 
Sprint in 1917 and Exacutive Vice President ofStafHor the Long Distance Division in November 
1988. In October 1989, Mr. LeMay was appointed President and Chief Operating Offic.r.r for the 
Long Distance Division, a position he held until assuming responsibility for the Company in 
March 1995. Mr. LeMay scrved as President and ChiefExec.utive Officer of Sprint Spectrum until 
September 1996. Mr. LeMay is the Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Sprint and a 
director of the Mercantile Bank of Kansas City and Yellow Corporation. 

William T. Elrey, Repraatatlve 

William T. Esrcy was appointed as a representative of the Partnership Board in Man:h 
199S. He has been the Chairman of Sprint since 1990 and Its Chief Executive Officer since 198S. 
Mr. Em:y is also a director of Sprint, Equitable life Assurance Society of America, General Mills, 
Inc., PanEnergy Corporation and Everen Capital Corporation. Mr. Esrcy currently serves on the 
compensation committee of cad! of PanEncrgy Corporation and Everen Capital Corporation. 

Cerald W. Callies, Rtpreseatallve 

Ocnld W. Gaines was appointed as a reprcsenutive of the Partnership Board In Man:h 
1995. He has been the President ofTCJ SpecmJm Holdings, Inc. and Senior Vice President ofTCI 
Comm~:~nlcations, lnc.•inc.o 199-4. Prior to Join ina TCI Communications, Mr. Gaines founded 
GCO,Inc., a manag.cmcnt JCtVIccs firm advising tho tel,communicatlonslndustry. From 1986to 
1991, Mr. Gaines served as a scnlor·levcl executive ofU S WEST,lnc:. as President and Chief 
Executive Officer for US WEST service llnlc. Mr. Gaines is a director ofTelcport 
Communications Group Inc. 
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Arlllur B. Knuue. Reprucoladvc , 

Arlhur B. JV.use was appointed as a rcpracnlative of !he Pll1na'Sbip Boanlln March 
199S. He is lhc Exccvtivo Vice Pruiclcotllld CblcfFIAanc;lal Off.w of Sprint, posirions wtai'b he 
bas held sincG 1911. Prior 10 such appointment, Mr. JV.use served in olher man.gement capuities 
al Sprint, includln& Prcsi.deot of United Telephone-Eastern Group. 

Jamu 0. Robblu, Rap.-.otatlve 

James 0 . Robblns was appointed as a rcprcsc:nlative oflhc Parncnhip Board in March 
1995. He bas served as PraJcleor ofCouince September 1915, and as Chief Executive Officer 
since .May 1994. Mr. Robbins joined Cox in September 1913 and bas served IS Vice President, 
Cox Cable New Y or1c City and IS Senior Vice President, Operations of Cox. Prior to joining Colt, 
Mr. Robbins held manapcnt and cucutive poslllons wilh Viacom Communications, Inc. and 
Continenlal Cablcvision. Mr. P-'>ilbins Is a direccor ofTelewcst Pic, Tclcpon Communications 
Group Inc. and Cox. 

Lawnnec S. Smltb, Repruutath e 

Lawrence S. Smilh was appoiilted IS a rcprcscnlativc of !he Partnership Board In March 
1995. He has been .Executive VIce President ofComcast since December 1995. Prior to !hat time, 
Mr. Smilh served as Senior V~ President of Comcast for more !han five years. Mr. Smilh is lhc 
Prine I pal Accounting Oftlc:cr of Com cast. Mr. Smllll Is a Director o( Comcast UK Cable Partners 
limitEd. 

Comminea oftbe Panocrablp Board; Compcasatloa; Commlnce Interlocks 

Except for !he Audit Committee. !here arc no St&nding comminecs o( lhc Partnership Board. 
Messrs. Krause and Smith have been appointed by Sprint and Comcast. respectively, to serve on lhe 
Audit Commince. TCI and Cox have not yet named !heir representatives on lhc Audit ComJ~inee. 
Representatives receive no compensation for scrvins; on lhc Partnership Board or any commmcc !hereof. 
There arc no compensation commincc Interlocks between Holdings and any affiliated entity. 
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Item 11. Ex.ccutlvc CompcAUtloD 

SllmJ'II:tl1)' Compcnsllllon of Dw:vlt.. Oj}'km. The followins cable reflects the cuh and non~uh 
~ompcnsatlon paid by lho Comp111y for acrvjga In 111 Rp&eitica for 1M )'RI1 ended D«cmbcr 31, l99S 
and Dt=mbcr 31,1996 by those persoaJ who served u the ChlefExccuclve Officer during the fisc.al 
yar coded Doccmber31, 1996, and the ocher four most hiply compensaud executive officen of the 
Compa~~y, ckccrmincd u of the cod oftbc fiscal yar ended Dccanber 3 I, 1996 (the "Named 
Executives"). The amounts set fri below ate only :for that portion of '\he rcspecclve yean that the 
Named Executives MR aaployed by the ComJ*!Y· 

SaiDIDifY CoiDpcDJalioa Table 

.u-~c..,._ .... ~ Tt1'• C..f!:!utdoe 
knki 
Uo4crlylo1 LTll' 

H••c • •d Pried~l P-'dooe Yur lolo!:z louoP) ()don o,a • ..s.o.ao !!!!' ! ,.,,....,)(~ 

AndRw:s..bWIIC7(11-
Clllcf~OII\oct "" s ·~Jl $ llJ.OOO $ f.J,QO (I) 

lloo&ld T. l.Uolo7(l) - "" SlJ,QCD m.ooo 11)00 

Clllc! - .. Otllca 199$ 401))) liJJJO lll.OI7 

AnllwA..K..,.. 1996 .:19$$2 lOI,l94 
Clllc!·()pcnllftJ C>ftlcu 199$ 111)20 107)00 11,000 

JoocpbM.~-- 1996 )CU90 107,17$ 17l.'lf (') 
OtJIUill Courud 199S 7&,161 31.1l0 UlJII (1) 

-.,M. -lsw.Jr._ 1996 .:tn.su 141,000 ll,4lP 1'1 
O.lc! lf1AM<W omw 199l lt.OU JS,tlC l4.nl (t) 

lkmord Dlanc~lao 1996 214,011 91.n1 47,416 (I) 
Clllcllllusiotu 199$ $1,741 ~IJOO 17,711 (9) 
Ocwclopmc:111 Otncu 

(I) ~lt. S..Uw")' .,....,..,.., .. Qid-.. 011\oct _. l'mldomtoflhc Compoo!y.., l'mld<nl offlnCoct!cai•c 
$cp10mbcr l , I 996. 

Cll ~. L<M.,...,...daaCIIIcle-J .. C>ftlcuwP1uld<111.,.,..'-ofAoCocn~n $cpi0Jnbu 1996. 
Cll lncllldco an culmaac or"",_...,.. lftuAil•o _,._ ..,.coulohlbllcJS !01 udlolllcu. 
<•I ........_ L<M.,.,... Kora.c....,.........,......,. '""" .._.IOIOlr pr!Otoo o..tt .., ... ,.by"" Compo/17 . ..," r ..... , 

cmpi07CCJ, lh<7 pWdpocc4 lo""""' ...,..,,. '-'odn pt.» 01 Sptlolo oo< o..u.blc 10 lloc olloct .. -... llsod Ia dili 
lohlc. Tbc eoc.,.y -d,... II< . ponioo of liM--

(!) R.q>or<-11 nlocolloo «>(,...... pal4 oo lldlolfoflolauL Sub""'T. w.-lolct w Blotxltloo. 

$ 

(') lochldcsrdocollool-o(Dl,45f,.Woolldlol(o(Mt. CM=k ....... SUO,OOO,.pr<l<ntltor.-lotnciYCcompt...UO. 
-hbr-.c. c......,.,, 

(7) Of Ill< SlJlJIIIllowo •--,-••ioo SC,lJ'7"""..,.."-"""..,.. poldoo kholror~. Ouohclnvr ...s SI!O,OOO 
rwpracnu r.,....,. ~"" 1 o•ioo- ~b ,....., ,.,... 

(I) Oflll<Sl4.12.:tlllowo ooodwt ; eioo Sll,lll..,.__..,.....pold oobcholfof~. W...,.l"''· 
(9) Of Ill< Sl7,1 7hhow11 uodwt<WJ • '""' 116,614 ,.,....,.....,lo<otloouptru<l pold oo bcJUI(o(~. Dltndllfto. 

Loac-Tum Jaccatlve PliD Sumnuuy 

The Partnership Boud b.uadopted a Long-Tcnn Incentive Compensation Plan (the "Lons·Tcrm 
Plan"). The Lons·Tcrm Plan iJ ldmlnistcml by the Pannershlp Board, which iJ authoraed to intupr~~ot 
Long-Term Plan provisions, detamlne membenhip, approve incentive llr&ets and payouts and otherwise 
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manage the Lona·Tenn Plan. The Lona·Tmn Plan lw no •pcciOtd termination date and may be 
amended or terminated without coastrainL 

Employca meclia& ccruln cU&ibilhy rc:qtdrcmcDu m *lidcrcd 10 be parti'iJI&IIU in lhc l.ong· 
Tmn Plan. Puticlpants will receive 100% of the preocs1abli.sbcd WJt11 forlhe period ftom July I, 
1995 t:o June 30, 1996 (the "lntroduc:tory Tam"). Partkipants m~y elect a pl)'OUI of the amount d~~ce or 
convctt SO% or 100% oflho award 10 appnclallon W111U. Unlesa convcr1ed to aJ'Pf"iatlon units, 
pa)'lllcnl for the lntrocblclofy Tam will be made in the third quutcr of 1998. Appm:iallon units vc:st 
2S% per year commt~~CiD& on tbe second aMivcrwy of the date of pant Puticipanu had until M&Kb 
IS, 1997 10 make pa)'OUt or coa\'etllon elections. 

Short-Term lacu:lvc Plu Saauury 

The Putncnhlp Board b~ il1optcd a Short· Tmn Jnunlive Ccmpcnsatlon Plan (the "Short· Term 
Plan}. The Short-Tam Plt.n is administered bylhe Partnership Board, which ilauthoriz.ed to inttrpret 
Shon-Te:nn Plan proviJiotos, detamine membership, ,approve incentive targets and payouts a.nd 
othcrwiK manage the Shori·Tmn Plan. The Sbort·Tcnn Plan bas no specified tmnination date andl may 
be amended or tmnlnaled v. !tllvut CODSiralnt 

The Partnership Board sclc.:u eligible employees 10 participate in the Short-Tcnn Pl.n. 
Eligibility is limited to employccs within exempt salary bands. Puticipalion in the Short-Term Plan 
precludes participation in any other sbort·tmn compensation plans, 

PtyouiJ arc llflllled based on pro-set tara"ed oppommitics. Performance periodJ arc one year 
long &llld incentive t&rJCU ("lnee-~tive Targcuj are approved by the Putncnbip Board for each 
performance period. A.n l.nc:cntive Target iJ es11blished for each position based on the Company"s 
overall compensation Sll'atcl)'. lnccntlve Taracts contain Company and personal objective components, 
which are approved by the Chief Executive Officer and the Putnenhip Board. Muimum earn ings for 
the Company objeetivts arc determined by the Board for each performance period. Participanu may 
earn a maximum of 120% ohhe incentive opportunity allocated to the perwnal objective component. 
Howcv·er, a minimum level of pcrformanee may be required to generate payout for the personal objective 
component. 

Payout.s for employees selected to panlclpate in the Short-Term Plaoaftcr the ll.art of a 
perfomwtQe period arc prorated as arc c,cttain payouts for Sho11· Term Plao puticipant.s whose 
employment with lhe Company tmninates prior to the end of a performance period. Payouts for Short· 
Term Plan participants who change positions durlna & performanC4 period will be prorated according to 
the opporrunities applicable 10 the positions which wen held. Notwithstanding the above, employees 
may nOol begin puticipatio.n in the Short-Term Plan within two calendar months prior to the c.ompletion 
of a pcrformanu period. 

The 1996Jnccntlve Targets were based on, amona other things, the following factors (i) markeu 
launched by November I, 1996, (ii) marlcet.s that were launched or were positioned to launch durina the 
period from November I, 1996 lhrouab February IS, 1997, (iii) population covcrasc by the mark~~~ 
launched and (iv) expense control. 

Puticlpation In the Short-Term Plan iJ tcrmina'ted upon the tnnsfcr to a nonpanicipaLng position 
in the Company, employment by a Parmer, death, dis.t.bllity or separation from the Company for lack of 
work. T crminated panlcipant.s arc eligible {or a prorated payment based upon the time served under the 
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Plan. If a participant Is termillatld rex any but the afORmentioncd rasoca,lhat participant's Shon·Tum 
Plan payment is deemed fcxfcltld. Panicipanll who tOmplctc a performance period will be cliJible: to 
rca:ivc a Shon-Tcrm Pllll payment ~lc:u or the rcuoa for termination. 

SavlopPin 

Tho Company m.Uil11in1 a 11Yii1JI propMI (t:he •savlnp Planj (oe ccrt&in or Ill employees, 
which lslntaldcd to qualh'y lllll'.er Section -401 (K) or lhe Internal Revenue Code of 1916, u amended (lhe 
"CodCJj. Most pctmaDCIIt MJ...tlme, and cauin pan•tlmo, employees arc ellaiblo to become panlclpants 
in lhe !Plan. Pudcipantl make COIIIributioos to a buic before tu -ount and a avpplcmcnlll be foro tax 
accounL 1M maximum coalrlbutloa foe IllY panlclpant (ex any yea: Is 16Yt or such participant's 
compc1111tlon subject to IIIIXimum amounts act by (cdctal taxation law and certain additional limitations 
for HlJhly Compc1111tcd IDdlvlduals (u dcrmcd in the Savicp Plan). Fex each cliJible employee who 
elce:ts to putlc:lpate in the Savillp Plan and maltct a conlrlbutlon to lhc buic be foro tax account, lhe 
Company maltct a matrh"" contn'bution equal to SO% of 1M amount or the bulc be foro tax contribution 
of uch panlclpanl up to 6% or such employee'• contributloa. Coo1n'butioas to the Savinp Plan llC 

invested, at lhe panielpant'J dlrcction, in several deslpatcd invesunent fuoch. Distributions from \he 
Sa vines Plan tenerally will be m&dc only upon retirement or other tumination of employment, unl«s 
deferred by tho panicipanu. 

Profit Sharlo& PIID (Rctlnme.ot Compoocot) 

Employect b«omc eligible to pu1icipato In the Profit Stwina Plan after completln1 12 
consecutive monW of Kt'Ykc. Tho Company' a profiltharing contn'bulion will be bucd on elialbiCJ 
compensation (u dcrmcd by tho plan). A tOmbinallon of IJC and yean of KrYice will determine the 
amount concributcd, which will rAn$• from twa to ten percent of eliJible compcn~~lion. It will be 
deposited Into individual ecc:ounu oflhe Company-sponsored 401(k) plan. Such accounts will be 
esublishcd for cmplayect who do not participate in the 40l(K) plan. Foe employec.s that do participate in 
the 401(K) plan, the concributlon will be subjce110 lhe applicable 40l(k) invu unent pcrceniA&e eriteriL 
The contribution vesu aftu compldion or five yean or acrvicc; once vested the plan Is considered 
portllblc. 

£mploymut Acrumtota 

Haldinp hu entered into cmplaymcnt aarccmmu with Mcun. Sukawaty, Gcnsheimer and 
Levine. The 111Utnents provide far an annual buc uluies, u well as short·tCJrm and lons·tCJrm 
Incentive apponvnities. 

The acrccments provide lhat Sprint Spectrum may terminate the named officcn' employment far 
any rcuon at any time, provided, howcvcr,lhatlftenninalion Is other lhan far caun , talA I disability or 
the voluntary rcsiplion of such offoccn, Sprint Spectrum will be required 10 pey rpecial compcnsat ian 
wtlich includes, unona Oilier lhinp, (I) bi·wukly compclllllion for a period or II monlhs (the 
"Scvcrancc Pcriodj, (ii) subject to certain conditions, a bonus under any shcwt-tcrm compensation plan 
maintained durinalbc Se:vc:rancc Period, (ill) a proratld award undtr any lona·tcrm incentive plan an 
which the affteer panid pek, (lv),llrc, mcdic.&l and retirement benefits lhrou&)lout the Severance Period 
and (v) outplacement counscliD&-

Pursuant to lbc tumJ of these employment aare:cmcnu, each of these offieus have aarccd that. 
for II months followinJ termination or employment ror any reason, he will DOC.cccpt any pos ition 
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where, within any ~'().day period, he dedicates his time and efforts principally to a wire leu busioeu 
anyw!lcre in the Uail>~ SI1Jcs. 

In addition, Mr. Oauhclmcr's a:aplo)'lllm.t qrcanent includes provisions for additional 
~ymcnu. He received a peyment of S ISO,OOO In 199S and an additional S I SO,OOO in 1996 on lhc first 
annlvCI'Sil)' ofbis employment with lhe Company for forcJooe stock options and 1995 incentive 
compensation rell1ecl10 his previous employer. 

Sprint Speetrum expcets 10 enter in.to employment agreements, on tmns subst&ntially simila:r to 
!hose contained In lhe employmentapumcniJ, wilh Messrs. K\I'U.e, Bianchino and Neumeister. 



Item ll. Mcurlty Owurnblp of Certa!Ja Bcacficlal Owaen aad Maaacemral 

The following table scu (OI'Ib, u ofM.atdll4, 1997, the ownenhip ofHoldins,s, MinorCo, L.P., Sprint 
Sp«trum L.P.IIld fiDCc. for a more detailed discussion of cc.rtain owncnhip intrnru, sa: ·ausirxss~ 
and·~ Rclatioaships Uld ~Waled Transactions." 

... . , •ef AHf'IP d!m11de' O!rtst 
sprioi.--HoWiool ~. L.r. 

$ ..... f """'L.P' -----------­lJ)O -lolllaloe ~ 
WcRwDod, .:-., 64lOS 

TCIS,_...HoWiocJ,a.c.' ··---------­
S61 P DTC r.t:wq 
Eqlowoocl. Colondo 101 II 
'-Tclcplooey Scmou' • 
IIOOMorbt-
PIIIIadd,W..- ....... 1911Jl,;ll41 

~T~h~------------------1400 Lob-em. 
A~ Oaqia)Q)I,._I ... s..-.--u. 
s,rill s,.c.-KoWilli ~.L.P.' ------------
4P00w.io-'!Wdlloflo0f 
!(-.. a.,. . ..a.-1641 u 
MMCo,L.P.' --------------
41100 Mallo-T•dlllllloot 
Kaow CIQ', M-64111 

M'-<4. L.P. 

Sprioo Eaoapoloa. L.P.
1
------------

2))0 ShawMc Mluloo Pwlowty 
W~Kwi1U20J 

TCI SpcCINal Holdlqs, lee.'--------· 
S61 P DTC Pwlowty 
Eo&k""""' Colondo lOIII 
c:-... T<lqilooy S...lco' -----------
IIOOMath!Sorut 
I'IIUadclpllia. hwuthoola 1910l·llcl 
OMT~~~------------
ICGO Lob-Com 
~ Goofpa JOll,._l.., 

Sl>Mo Spccc.o ,_ Qwpconodoa 

S,WSpcCINIIILP.--------------
•900 1U1o Snd· T..ctM f1oOf 
~;.,.. Cky, M'- lA IIl 

Ius tf lefmtt 

,.,_,.,,. ll% 

'" 

'-''. 
Pt~tnenhJp 1 10% 

ll% 

100% 

1M IM'na wtoolly- ••ldWr orlpriot ~ The ''"'101 puwr o(Spri,. Eooc1prbco, IJ. II US Tck-.lnc.. o IYI>oldiwy 
orSpriM~ Tlocllmlootd-norSpriM~hu.Lr . .,..UCOM.Inc .. UST Pboe<Co,loc . ...S UC ,_Co,lnc:,c.adl o 
oul>oldl.uy or $pint Co!porodoo. 
I Eo<h ,....,., Ia boch • _ ... -· .... l llmll<d _ , IIIII hol<la -or'" -n~lp illlunl ... ' """' -· """ 114 ., • 11•11111 r.....,:· 
A ••ddlwy ofTdc<nmw'l'«alow,IAL IMmn •u ttlciNIItllltW 'r TC1 Nc,._. $cn1u.a Wl~Ddr ~JW.Imc4 so TCI 

Tckplloooo S...lccJ, IK. wllldl ..._.Ill -10 Ttl $pcaNia Hold .... Joe. 
'c-.... Tclcplooey ~ b 1 ,_, _,... Tloc _,!-.,.COM Tdr,...,. Sc,.iccJ, lac. 1M C4onusl Tckphony 
s.mc...r.c. 
1 OM Tdc,...J ,.,_,.. b 1 _.., ,._...,. Tloc ....,.., _, .. OM C k-Wlocku,loc. w OM Tdcpltooy .......... , .... 
•"' oro, 01-ll.IPH. Holdllop.""' 101c _... _., StlriM s-_. • .,._-99-0% _,... •- lo SJiriM 
S...-. ... MloorCo, IN toll ................ • _,.lp iok:lui .... IO 1ru""'" I .Oil llM ioloutllolU bJ ado of I~ 
wlollooteo a--.. oeiM-.,,....,._lor --.,10 Spriol s,.an. -loOoooCo·• r.ll<d,.....,..... 
- b ....,10 Goc nolo otU.O IIII!Jioo (Ill lo1.,._ io Spriol Spranono) 10 IN 101a1 -• "'' c..,.l<y 1o SJ1riM Spr""""-
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Item 13. Certain RcbtloJIJbiPJ ud Rdaud Tl""llASadloiiS 

The genenl partner or tho Company is Holdiap, wbich boldt a greater than 99"/o general pa;rtnership 
intcrc:st. Then: arc four aenml putncn ofHoldinp. Sprint Entcrpriw, L.P., whiGh hu a40% partncnhip 
interest, TCI Spcco-um Holdinp, Inc. which hu a 30% partncrshi, in'"'"~' •nd C'1mc•"• Tckphony 
Services and Cox Tclepbony Putnmblp, caeb of which bas a IS% partnership lntcn:st. Each of the Partners 
iJ aJUbtidlary of Sprillt. TCI, Coalwt and Cox, mpcctivcly. Sprint Is a lead ina provider of domestic and 
inlcmational loaa d~ &Dd lotal exdlao&etelecommunic:ations sctViecs. TCIIs one or the lqest cable 
television opc:n1011 in the Unii.Cd SlaW in tams of oumbcn or buic subseribcnscrvcd. Com cast js 
engaged in the development, manaaement md operation of c:able J1ld ecllular telephone communications 
S)'llemS &Dd the production and dillributiOil of c:ablc proJTilllmlnf.. ComC&Ilabo provides cellular telephone 
comm.unlcations services in awkcu with m aurega;tc popt•l"io<l or ovu 7.9 miiHOil, including the Com CUI 

Service Area. Cox iJ a fUlly lntcptcd, diversified mcdi.o and btoldband communications company with 
operations &Dd Investments in U.S. c:ablc televisions systans, intcmational cable lc:lcvision S}'Slaru. 

programming and telccommunlc:ations and leebnolol)'. 

The Company md Holdinp c:xpcet to have extenJive relllionships with th.c Partners and their 
affiliates, including the Parents, but the na!Ure and terms or such relatiOIIShips.havc not yet been detcnnincd. 
The Holdings Partnenhip Ap-m 1ent11Cts forth guidelines fCK business dca.linp bdween the Company 
and/or Holdings and the Partnus and their affillales., including the Parents. The Holdings Partncnh ip 
Agreement permits Holdings and Its subtldiaries, incJudlng the Company, to enter Into uannctions with the 
Partners md their affillales In the normal course of their respective businCUd; provided, however, lbat (i) 
any conuact, agreement, relationship or transaction bctwcen Holdings or any of itt aubsidiaries and any 
perwn in which any of the Partnen or their affilialeS has a direct or Indirect material interest must be 
approved (after full disclosure by the inlc:restcd Partnu(s) of all material faeu relating to such maner) by the 
Partnership Board, with the Partnership Board representatives of the interested Partner(s) abstaining from 
deliberations and voting and (li) the Partnenhip Board has determined that the price and terms of wch 
uanuction are fair to Holdings and iu subsidiaries, including the Company, and that the price and t.crms of 
such transaction arc no less favorable than comparable uannctions involving non-affiliates. Subjrc:.tto 
certain conditions, including. wlthoutlimitatlon, unanimous approval of appropriate proccdurt.'. the 
Partnership Board may elect from time to time to provide righu of first opportunity to ,'lfious Partners or 
their affiliates. In addition, the Holdings Partnership Agreement contains other provrsions relating to 
uanuctions betwttn Holdings and itt subsidiaries, including the Company, on the one hand, and the Partners 
and their affiliates, on the other band. No procedures. have bccn adopted by the Company to determine the 
fairness of related patty umsactlons and no determimation has been made by the Company as to whether 
such procedures will be adopted. The Co"'lpany believes that it will be able to determine the faimcs:s of 
relatedl patty UIJU&Ctions on a casc·by-case basis through consultation with its independent advisors .• marlc.ct 
surveY$ and other third patty means of verification. 

The Company entered into an aucement with Sprint to sell the Company's paging services, 
Sprint serves as the Company' I agent for selling tradi lionel paging services and markeu these services 
throug.h direct mail, direet ules, employee programs, advenisina and promotions. The foregoing 
•ueement docs not affect the Company's ability tu offer pag.ing services as pan of iu integrated 
wire las service panlclge. 

Sprint entered Into a three year aueement to become an official sponsor to the NFL thrvugh 1998. 
The Company elected to panicipate in the agreement, and is allocalc:d SS million per year of the tota'l 
eonuact east. 
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Tho ComJ*IY hu •'.litem! into a five year contract with Sprint whereby Sprint will provide ~nvoicing 
$ttY ices, including prinliA& ;us!D'.ner invoic:cs, plaeilla the invoices and any other infonnational or 
promotional insc:ru into envelopes, and IIIIi Una tbo involctt 10 the Company's customcn. The Company 
agreed 10 pay for the illilial clcvelopment of the syst=ns and an onaoina charae per invoice handled. The 
per-in. voice clwae deeteUCt u volumes illercuc. Additional fees may be required if a specified minimum 
numbe:r of invoices handled Is n01 achieved by April 1997. 

Sprint was Klcctcd u1be ComJIIIIY'I operator acrvices vendor and wu awarded a ~e yca.r contnct. 
Services will include "0" call proceaiJia. busy Jlne V'CrlfiCation, and initialsel·up of softwue controlllbles 
for confumation of local callin& arcu. The ComJ*~.Y Is charaed on a per call record buis for services 
provided. Additional dlarpl may be required ilspcclfied monthly tali volumes m not ruliud. 

The Company bu aiJo entemllnto a~ year agreement with Sprint whereby Sprint will provide 
asynchronous transfer mode (A TM) switching equipment to enable "$01\M hand-oft's, resulting in fewer 
dropped ulls. When cell rita are COIIliCded to differentrwitches, A 1M rwitchina provides for a "soft" 
hando1Twben the mobile cuSIOmer's baodsct cst5biW!es a coMcttion with a new cell before discoMecting 
with lhc current cell. Monthly clwJes m usaae based and will not increase durin a the tenn of the 
asrecment; however, such fees may be redu.:cd 10 any lower nte provided to any other customer for such 
Rtviccs during the tmn of the asrecmroL 

The ComJ*IY is nesotiatinaa miscellaneous services asreement with Sprint/United 
Management ComJ*~y ("Sprint/Uniledj, an affiliate of Sprint, for Sprint/United to provide various 
admin.istntive services (e.g., payroll, travel, etc.) for the Company and Holdings is in the prouss of 
nesotlatina an •srecmcnt with SprintCom, an affiliate of Sprint, for the Company 10 build out the 
network infrastructure in certain BTA mukcts whc~ SprintCom wu awarded PCS licenses in the 
FCC's. 0 and E Block auctions. At this time, the Company reimbui'Jes Sprint for cerllin a«:ounting 
and dlt.a proccsslna Rrvicu, for patticlpotion in ccrllin odvertisina contncts, for ccrllin cuh 
poyments mode by Sprint Corporllion on beholf of the ComJ*Iy and other manogcment and 
administrative services. The costs of such services ue olloutcd biRd on direct usa a e. The •asreg.ate 
amount of such expenses was approximltcly $11,900,000 and S2,646,000 for 1996and 199S, 
respectively. No reimburRment wu mode throu&JI December 31, 1994. 

On June 21, 1996, tbe Company enteted into an •srecrnent with Cox PCS pui'Juant to which the 
Company is obligoted to Jell to Cox PCS a fixed percentage of the COMA PCS IUbscribcr equipment 
purclwcd by the ComJ*~y from QUALCOMM Person5l Electronics. Altbou&h Cox PCS is not 1 parry to the 
Purchase and Supply Asrecrncnt among the ComJ*Iy, QUALCOMM Pcmnol Electronics ond the vuious 
other parties thereto, the Company hu •arced to sell the COMA PCS subscriber equipment to Cox PCS at 
cost. 

Subjeet to cert~in exceptions, the Holdinas Partnership Agreement restricts ony P111ncr and iu 
controlled affililtes from biddina on, acquiring or, di.-eetly or Indirectly, ownins. manosing, operotina, 
joining. controlling or finanelna. or panic:lpat!na in the m1111gement, opcrotion, control or financina of, or 
bc.iog c;oMcctcd as a principal, ag11n1, n:prcscn11tivc, c;ontulllnt, beneficial owner of 1111 inltrcsl in any 
person. or entity, or otherwise with, or 1110 or permit iu name to be used In connection with, any business that 
engaaes in the bidding for or acquisition of any wireless business license or cnpaesln any Wireless 
Business or provides, offers, promotes or brands services that are within Holdings' core business. Unless 
approved by 1 unanimous vote of tile Partncn ond rubjcet to cer11in provisions, (I} u 1 result of Com cast's 
owncn.hip of a PCS liccDIIC for the Philadclphl• MT A, Hold in as and Its subsidiaries (inch•dina the 
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Company} are prohibit~ 6om cnppna in IUIY of the activities lis~ in lhc precedina JCnlen"- including 
bidding for or cqulrinJIII)" PCS U:cnse, in Pblladclphia IUid (ii) no Partner or conavllina affiliate may bid 
In a PCS auction for any win-.le! ousincss 1~. and at no time may IUIY Partner bid for or acquire a 
wireless business if such bid or acquisition would violate or cause th.e Panncnhip or oilier Partners 10 violate 
any Nit.~ of the FCC. 

The Holdinp Putncrship Agecmeat provides that the maltcting eh&Meb of !he Company will 
includ:c c:xb of the Pat1Den and CCI1ain of their affiliates. Each of the Panncn will be non-exclusive sales 
agents for the Company'sKrVices, and the Company will be a aon-aclusive sale.~ agent for those scrvic.es 
Sprint and the Cable Parents make available 10 tbc Company. No agency apmenu fonnalizing the 
specific tams oflhese lmJI&CmmU between the Company IUid the Pwtnm have been signed. Any 
eomm iss ions payable u a result of the ales agency relationships betwecn IUid amona. lhe Company and lhe 
Pattnen are rcquii'C'!IO be no less favon.ble 10 the agent thiUI those for comparable agency arrangements 
will! lhird panics im:specUve ofvolume. Subjec:t 10 certain cxuptions, the Company's services will be 
offered, promoted IUid packaatd solely Wider tho Sprint tradem.ark and lhe loao UKd in coMectlon therewith. 
Nolhing in the Holdinp Parcocnhip Agreement, however, precludes or prohibiu the Partners and their 
affiliates from marketing. selling or distributing their own producu and servicu. 

The Holdinp Partnership Agreement provides that each Partner and its controlled affiliates and 
Holdings, as a whole will cause their ' ~spcctive agents to keep secretiUid mainllin In confidence all 
confidential and proprielll')' information and dall ofHoldinp, the Partners and such affiliates. Subject to 
such confidentiality restrictions, Holdinp, and iu subsidiaries will grant each Partner and its controlled 
affiliates access to technical information ofHoldinp and iu subsidiaries. 

Pursuant to tho Holdlnp Partnership Agreement, each Partner has agreed to provide cull in services 
to the Company in connection with the operation of the network, including anttMI silts and/or strand 
mounting ofRF and transmission equipment, transmission facilities between cell shes and designated 
switch ing locations and provision of primary power, :standby power and maintenance. The provisions or any 
such services by Comeas1 within a specified service area is not required. 

Par1 IV 

Item 14. Exblblu, Floudal Slltemcnt Sebcdulc, and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) I. Sec ""Index to Financial Statements .. set forlh on page F·l. 

2: Sec "Index to Flnancia.l Slltcmentsh set forth on page F·l. 

J . The following Exhibits are part of this report: 

EXHIBITS 

).1 Ccnili"'' of Limiw:l P~rthip of Sprint SpectrUm L.P. (incorporated by ref ere~~ 1to 
Registrant's Form S.J Re&Jstntion Slltement. RcgistTation No. 333-00609. filed June 21, 
1996). 

3.2 Agreement of Limited Partnership ofMajorCoSub, L.P. (renamed Sprint Spectrum L.P.) dated 
u of March ll, 1995, among MajorCo, L.P. and MinorCo, L.P. (incorporated by reference to 
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.Rctiltrant's Fonn S-1 .RcJlstration Swcment, .Rcgi111atlon No. JJJ·00609,filed June 21, 
1996). 

3.3 Amended and Restltcd Asreement of Limited Panncnhlp ofMajOICo, L.P. {mwned Sprint 
Spectrum Holdina Comp~~~y, L.P.) ~ JaniW)' 31, 1996, among Sprint Spcc~Nm, L.P. 
(rmamcd Sprillt Eot.crprisa, L.P.), TCI NetwO!k Services, Com cast Telephony Services and 
Coli: Tclcpbony Pannenhlp("mcorporatcd by rcfcrcnc:c 10 .Rcamrant's Form S·l Rcsistntion 
Statancnt, Rqist.ration No. 333-06609, filed on JUM 21, I 996). 

4.1 Scnlor Nato lDdcnturc, dalcd Aupst23, I 996, bctMcn Sprint SpcciNm L. P., Sprint 
Spccuwn FlnaDct Corporatloa, and Tho Bank of New York, u TNstcc (incorpon~ted by 
rcfc:rcncc 10 Rqlslnnt'a Fonn 10-Q filed November 12, 1996). 

4.2 Form of Senior Note {included In Exhibit 4.1 ). 

4.3 Senior Discoullt Nocc lndenlllnl dated Ausust 23, 1996, bcrwccn Sprint Spectrum l..P., Sprint 
Spcc:INm Finance Corpon~tlon, and The Bank of New York. •• TNstcc (inc:orpontcd by 
reference 10 .RcalJtrant's Fonn 10-Q filed November 12, 1996). 

4.4 Form of Senior Discount Note (included in Elchibit 4.3). 

10.1 Procurement and Services Contract, dated u of January 31, 1996, bctwttn MajorCa, L.P. and 
Nonhcm Telecom llx. [111Corporated by reference to Form S·l Rcaistnt ion Statcmcn~ 
RcgiS!n1ion No. 333·06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

I 0.2 Assianmcn~ Assumption and Amendment No. I, dated u of June 26, 1996, to Procurement 
and .Services Contract. dated u of January 31, 1996, berwccn MajorCa, L..P. and Northern 
Telecom, Inc. (incorporated by re!ctencc to Form S·l Rcgistntion Statement, Registration No. 
333-06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.3 Procurement and Services Contract. dated as of January) I, 1996, between MajorCa, L.P. and 
AT&T Corp. (incorporated by reference to Form S·l Resislflltlon Stateme 11, Rcgistrarion No. 
333-06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.4 Assignment, Assumption and Amendment No. I, dated u of June 21 , 1996, to Procurement 
and Saviecs AJRC:IIlcnt. dated u of January 31, 1996, berwcen MajorCa, L.P. and AT&T 
Corp. (inc:orpon~tcd by reference to Form S·l Rcsistration Statement, Registntlon No. 333· 
06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.5 Amendment No. 210 the Lucent Technologies/Sprint SpeclJ\Jm Procurement and Services 
Contract, dated u of July IS, 1996 berwcen Sprint Spectrum Equipment C.:mpany, L.P. and 
Lucent TccbnoloJies,ln~. {Incorporated by rcfcrcneo to .Rcgistnnt'' Forrn lo-Q filed 
Nov.embct 12, 1996). 

10.6 Amended and Restated Proeurcmtnt and Services Contract, dated as ofOc~obcr 9, 1996 
between Sprint Spcc:INm Equipment Company, L.P. and Lucent Technoloslcs Inc. The 
omitted ponloru Indicated by brackets have been acparately liied with the Scc:uritie. and 
Exclunse Commission pursuant to a request !or confidential treatment under Rule 24-b of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, u amended. 
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10.7 Ammdcd and Resl.aled Sprint Tradem.ark Liccruc Agrccmenl, dated u of Janll&t)' 31, 1996, 
bctw.Jcn Sprint CommWiiutlons Company, L.P. and MajOtCo, L.P. (incorporated by ~ferencc 
to ReJisu'ant'• Form S·l R.qistralloo :Statement, Re&)stration No. 333·06609, filed 011 July 30, 
1996). 

I 0.1 Fint Amendment to Amended and Restated Tradcm&rlc License Alf'Cemenl, dated u of 
Scpccmber 26, 1996, bctw=l Sprint CommWIIcallons Company, L.P. and Sprint Spcc1n1m 
Holdlq Complll)', L.P. (~ted by Rfemu:e to Re.gittrant's Form 10-Q filed t.Jovcmber 
1.2, 1996). 

10.9 Aulpment and Aeccpcanco Avccmmt (~pnlina the Amended and Restated Tradcrnarlc 
Llccnsc Ap-ecmenl, u amended) dated u of September 30, 1996 ~en Sprint Spcclnlm 
Holdlo& Comp.ny, L.P. and Sprint Spcclmn L.P. (mcorporatcd by ~fcnncc to Rtgittrant's 
Form 10-Q filed NOYember 12, 1996). 

I 0.10 Amended and Ralaled Auia;nment and Assumption Apecment (Lcucs), dated u or July I, 
1996, bet--. Sprint Spcc1n1m Holding Company, L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Sprint 
Spccuvm Realty Company, L.P. (intorporatcd by ~rcrencc to Rcgittrant's Form IO·Q filed 
November 12, 1996). 

10.11 PRpcrty Uso Agrccmenl, dated 11 of July I, 1996, between Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, 
L.P. and Sprint Spcc1n1m L.P. (incorporated by refcm~ce to Rtgistrant's Form S·l 
Registration Statcmml, Registration No. 333·06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

I 0.12 Asslsnmcnt and Assumption, dated u of July I, 1996, ~n Sprint Spcctrum Holding 
Company, L.P., Sprint Spcclnlm L.P. and Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. 
(incorporated by refcrenuto Registrant's Form S·l Registration Sl.ltcmcn~ Rcgistntfon No. 
333·06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.13 Equipment Lease Apecmml, dated as of July I, 1996, between Sprint Specttum Equipment 
Company, L.P. and Sprint Spccttum L.'P. (incorporated by ~(ercncc toR, gistnnt's Form S·l 
Registration Sl.ltemcnl, Registration No. 333-06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.14 Employment Aa:rcemcnt, dated u of July 29, 1996, ~en Sprint Specttum Holdin& 
Company, L.P. and Mchew Sukawaty (incorporated by ~f=cc to R:cgistrant's Form S-1 
Rcglstntion Statement, Reaistration No. 333-06609, filed on Auaust 12, 1996). 

I 0.1 S Employment Aa:rccmcnt, dated as of September 29, 199S, between MajorCo, L.P. and Jo$Cph 
M. Gauhclmer (incorpora1ed by reference to Registrant's Form S.l Regismtion Slltcme.nt, 
Registration No. 333·06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.16 Registration Rlghts A~emcnt, dated 111 of August23, 1996 among Sprint Spectrum I!..P., 
Sprint S~ln!m fi~ Corporation md Sprint Corporation (ineorponlcd by reference to 
Registrant's Form 10-Q filed NovembeT 12, 1996). 

I 0.17 Amended and Res11tcd Capilli Contrib\Jtion A~ement dated as or October 2, 1996, among 
Sprint Corporation, Tcle-Communlaalions,lnc., Comcast Corporation, Cox Communicat ions, 
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~and Sprint Spednllll W'. (illcorpontcd by refCfaiC.C 10 ~&iJ1TIIIt's Form IG-Q filed 
November 12, 1996). 

10.11 Pqln& Sale.l Ar,tMY Aareement. da:ed u If January 17, 1996, between MajOICo, L.P. and 
Sprint Communkadoas Company, L.P. (incorponalcd by reference to Realwant's Fonn S·l 
~ammlon SWcmcnf, Rqislration No. 333-06609, filed on July 30, 1996). 

10.19 Scccmd AmCIIded and Raused Umitccl Panncnllip Apemen! dalcd u of January 9, 1995 
amoag Ametklll r.-.1 Communk:atlonJ,inG., WftlcssCo, L.P. and The Wuhincton Post 
CompiJiy (~ by rc!crmce 10 ~alsttant's Form S-1 ~aiJtntion Statcmcnl, 
~aistratioa No. 333-06609, filed 011 July 30, 1996). 

10.20 WirelcuCo Amllation Apecmtnl, da~ed u of January 9, 1995 bctwtcn American PCS, L.P., 
and WltelcuCo, L.P. (Incorporated by reference 10 Realstrant 's Form S·l Rcalrtratio:n 
Statement, ~ammlon No. 333-06609, tiled on July 30, 1996). 

10.211.cna' Aarccmcot, dated u of Aupst 31, 1996, bctwttn American PCS, W'., American 
Pcnonal CommuniQtions !JK., WiRicuCo, W' ~Sprint Spccuvm L.P. and Sprint Spccuvm 
Holdina CompiJiy, W'. ( olCOrponatcd by RfCRDCe 10 ~aiwant's Form JG-Q, filed on 
September l6, 1996). 

10.2l Putdwe and Supply Apeemcnl dated u of June 21, 1996, bctwccn Sprint Spccuvm 'L.P., 
QUALCOMM Pcnonal Elec~ronlcs, Q:UALCOMM Incorporated and Sony Electronics Inc. 
(lneorporaud by reference to R.ealstralll'• Form S-1 R.:giJtratlon Slatcmenl, lteaillratlon Nl'. 
333-06609, flied on Au&US~Il, 1996). 

10.23 Amendment No. I, datc4 u of0c:toba24, 1996, to !he Purc.lwc and Supply Asreanent &ted 
u of June ll, 1996, between Sprint Sp«tNm L.P ~ QUALCOMM Pcnonal Electronics, 
QUALCOMM Incorporated and Sony El«tronics Inc. The omitted ponions lndiuted by 
brackets have been separately tiled with the Sec:uritics and Exdl.an&e Commiuion punuanlto 
a rcqucsl for confidenlialtruanctU under Rule 24·b of the Securities Exclwll,c Act of 19}4, as 
amended. 

10.24 Customer Account and Billing System Apecmcnt. dated u of February 26, 1996, between 
Sprint Spcc~Nm L.P. and Cincinnati Bclllnfonnation Systenu Inc. (incorporated by rcfcrcnu 
10 llcaJslrant'J Form S-1 ~aisuatioa Statement, ~gi.stration No. 333-06609, filed on July 30, 
1996}. 

I 0.25 Subscriber Unit Equipment PuRbau and Supply Apccment, dated u of September 17, 1996, 
bciWtcn Sprint Spec!Nm W'. and Samsuna EJCCIJonics Co., Ltd. (incorponated by refcrcncc to 
~&!want's Form IG-Q filed Navcmbcr 12, 1996). 

10.26 Letter agrccmcnt dated as of September 17, 1996 from Sprint SpccbVm L.P. to Samsung 
Electronics Co., W . and Samsuna Electronic• Co., WJSam1una Teleeommunicatioru 
Amcric.a,lnG. (iocorporalcd by reference to Rcalwant's Fonn IG-Q filed November 12, 1996) 

10.27 Muter Apumcnt, &ted u of S.pkmbct 1996, between Spnnl Communlcatoons Company. 
L.P., Sprint Spc.ctNm L.P., Sprint United Manaacrncnt Company and Tandy Corporation, • 
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Dcla~ COI}'!Or&IVJIIICiiDJ by llld throuJh h' RadloShadt dlvi.sion (in,orporated by 
reference to RcliJirant'• Form 10-Q filed November 12, 1996). 

I 0.28 Credit Apemen&. d&lcd u orOcl.obcr l, I 996, bctwccn Sprint Spcctnlm L..P. and Nor1bcm 
Telecom Inc. Tho omitted portiOOJ lndicaled by brackets have been separately filed with the 
Sccuritlct llld Excbenp Cocambtioa punuant to a request for confidential treatment under 
Rule 24-b of the Sccuritlcs Excbanac Mt of 1934, u amended. 

I 0.29 Credit Apeemalt, dated u ofoaobcr 2, 1996, between Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Lucent 
TccbnoloaicJ Inc. The omiUcd pmioaJ indicated by brultcu have been separately filed with 
the SccuritiCJ llld fxdlul&o Commbtlon punuant to a req•l«t for confidential treatment under 
Rule 24-b of the Securities Excbanp Act of 1934, u amended. 

10.30CrcditA~.cnt, dated u of October 2, 1996, amona Sprint Spectrum W'., the seven! bank$ 
and other flnancJal inJiitutiOIIJ and entities from time to time parties to the Credit Agreeme.nt 
and The Chase Manhanan Banlc, u adtninislratlvc agent for !he lenders. The omitted portions 
indicated by brackets have been separately filed with the Securities and Excbanae Commission 
pursuant to a request for confidential trutmcnt under Rule 24-b of the Securities Exehllnge Act 
of 1934, u amended. 

I 0.31 Tnut Agreement, dated u oiOctobcr 2, 1996 am on a Sprint Spcc:tnlm L.P., First Union 
National Banlt and XcMeth D. Benton. 

I OJ2 Pledge Asreement, dated u or October 1,1996, made by Sprint Speel'r\Jm L.P. and MlnorCo, 
L.P. in favor of the TI'USICCJ under the Tnut Agreement. 

10.33 Borrower Security Agreement, dated u of October 2. 1996, made by Sprint Spcctnlm L P. and 
MinorCo, L.P. in favor of !he Trustees under the Trust Agreement. 

10.34 Subsidiary Security Agreement, dated u of October 2, 1996, m1de by Sprint Spcc:tnlm L.P. 
and MinorCo, L.P. in favor of !he Trustees under !he Trust Agreement. 

I 0.35 Guarantee, dated u of October 2, 1996, by WlrclcssCo, L.P. in favor of the Trustees und<r lhe 
Trust A.grccmcnt 

10.36 Guarantee, dated u of October 2, 1996, by Sprint Spcetrum Equipment Company, L.P. in 
favor of the TlliStce$ under the Tnut Agr~cmcnt. 

10.37 Gll&l'antcc, dated as of0etobcr2, 1996, 'by Sprint Spcctnlm Realty Company, L.P. in favor of 
!he Trustees under !he Trust Agreement. 

12 Statements re: eomp111.atlon of ratios 

21 SubsidiariCJ or Registrant 

27 Financial Data Schedule 

{b) No reports on Form 8-K wct'C filed durina !he fiscal year ended December 31, 1996. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or I S(d) of the SecuritieJ Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has caused this report to be •lJIICCI on iu beball by the undersigned, thei'CWlto duly authorized. 

Date: March 31, 1997 

SPRINT SPECTRUM L.P. 
(Rt,aislrant) 

By ttl An4rew Sukawarv 
Andrew Sukawaty 
PrcJident and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant t.o the rcquircmenu of the SecuritiCJ Exclwlge Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the rcaistn.nt and in tho capacities indicated on the 31at dty of March, 
1997. 

lsi Al!drcw SukaWJty 
Andrew Sukawaty 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Is! Bollen M. Neumeister, Jr. 
Robert M. Neumeister, Jr. 
Chief Finlncial Officer 

1&1 Arthur A. Kuruc 
Arthur A. Kurue 
Chief Operating Officer 

W Bernard A. B!anchino 
Bernard A. Bianebino 
ChiefBusinets Development Officer 

lsi Charles E. Levine 
Charles f . Levine 
Chief Marketing Offic.er 



Ia! Jossph M. Gcnsbcimcr 
Joseph M. Gembeimer 
Gmenl Cowuel 

Is/ Jphn w. Mmr 
1o1m W. Meyer 
Vice Pmldent and Collb'OJIU 
Principal Accov.ntinr, Officer 

lsi Bonald L LeMay 
Ronald T. LeMay 
Ctwnn~ of Sprint S~m Holding Com~y P&rtnership 

Board 

lsi Wjlliem I . Emv 
William T. Esrey 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company Partnership Board 

R.epresent.ativc 

tal Anhur B. Krause 
Arth111t B. Klause 
Sprint S~m Holding Com~y Partnership Board 

Rtpressncativc 

lal James 0 . Robbjns 
James 0 . Robbins 
Sprint Spectnlm Holding Company Partnership Board 

Rcprcsenlativc 

lsi Lawrence S. Smith 
Lawrence S. Smith 
Sprint Spectnlm Holding Company Panncnhip Board 

Rcprcscnt.ativc 
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SIGNATVRES 

Punuantto the requirements ofScctioa 13 or IS( d) of the s~urities Exchange A.et of 1934, the 
rc&im"MI bu ~ l.biJ rcpon 10 be •laned on ill behalf by lhc undcniancd, lhcmmto 
duly authoriz.cd. 

Date: March 31, 1997 

SPRJNI SPECJBUM 
fiN6NCE CORPORATION 
(R.egimnt) 

lsi Andrew SuktwaiV 
Andli'tw Sukawaty 
Preslcknt 

Pursuant to the requirements of the SeQ.rities Exchan,ge Act of 1934, this report has been signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the Ft!ginnntmd In the capacities indicated on the 
31stdayofMarch,l997. 

lsi Andrew Sukawarv 
Alldrew Suktwaty 
Pruid!cnt 

lsi Roben M, Neumeister. Jr. 
Robcnt M. Neumeister, Jr. 
Vice President and Treuuret 

W Jpmh M, Gcnshdmcr 
Joseph M. G~nshcimcr 
Scercwy 
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SPRINT SPEC'mUM LP. 
SPRINT SPEC'mUM FD'iANCE CORPORATION 

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE 

Sprint Spsctrum kP. 

Page 
Reference 

Selected Financ~J Data .............. ~ ......................... - .................................................. F-2 

Management's Discussion and Atlai)'Jit of Financial Condition and Retults of 
Opcratioru ............... -.............................. ......................................... .... .......... ...... .... . F · 3 

Consolidated Firuuteial Statemeots 
Report of independent Audlton'. Deloitte &. Touche LLP ................................. F-8 
Repott or lodependcnt Auditon' • Price WawbouJC LLP ................................... F-9 
Con sol idatediBalance Sheets................ ................................................................ F ·I 0 
Consolidated Swements of()pcratio:u ...................... ,,_,_,,............................ f . II 
Consolidated SlltemcntS of Changes in Panners' Capital.................................... F-12 
Consolidated Statemenu or Cash Flows ............................................................... f. 13 
No Its to Consolidated Financial Statements ......... -.... ...... .. .. .. ... . .. .. .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. F • I 4 

Financial Statement Schedule: 
Ccruin frnanc:iaJ Slltcmcnt schcdul:s an omitted because the required 
information is not pruent, or because the inrormuion required is included in the 
consolidated financialltltemcnts and notes th=to. 

Sprint Spwrym flooncc Corponl!!on 
Financial Statements 

Report or Independent Auditors' • Deloitte & Touthe LLP ........................... ...... F-26 
Balance S h ccU .. , . , , , , , .................................................. , ........... , , . , ... ..... .... .. . ... F · 2 7 
StAtement of Operations ............................................... ........ ................ ................. F-2 8 
Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Equity.................................................... F-29 
Statement of Cash Flows....................................................................................... F-30 
Notes to Financial Statements................... ........................................................... F-31 
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SPRINT SPECTRUM L.P. 

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

Results of Opentlus 
Net opentioJ revenues·--······-··-··~ S 
Opcr.tins loss (I) -~··················~~········· 

Floaoelal Porltloo 

Toul ~ts ..•......•... ~-·~······-·-·····-····· 
Lona·tmn compensation oblir Ilion ..... 

Lona·tenn debt-·······--··-··--··--···-· 
Construction obligations ...................... . 

For the 
Period ( rom 
Octo~r lA, 
1994 (dote or 

For tbe Yan Eoded loccptioo) to 

-....,.,=..;D;;.ecc::.;;;;;m~IH.;;.;r..;3:-;l;~::, -:--- Dcee m be r 31, 
1996 1995 1994 

4,115 s 
3S5,873 

3,898,766 
11,356 

691,241 
714,934 

(ln Thousands) 

s 
64,520 ),)32 

2,244,343 123,175 

(I) Etreaive AUJUJI)I, 1996,\he QlmiWIY trarufm.ed Its innumenl in AI'C to Holdinp . S lrinl Specll\llll's 
opentil>Jios.s for the yur ended Dcumbu 31, 1996 includes approltim.ttcly S92 million or equity in losses or 
APC throuJ)> AUJUJI 31 , 1996. The opcr.llnJ loss for the yur ended D<cembcr) I, 1995 Include$ 
approlimat<ly S.C6 mlllioa or equity In lou•• or APC. 

F·2 



MANAGIMENT'S DISCVSSJON AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCW. CONDmON AM> RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The following discu.Jsion and tnal)'lls should be read in conjliiiC'tioo with Sprint Specttum L..P. ' s 
consolidated fliWlcial statements and notes lhcrcto. Tho tenn "Company" rofcn to Sprint Sp«tnun L.P. and 
it.s subsidiaries, inc:ludina Sprint SpedNID r~D&DCe Cotporuioo ("FinCoj, WirolessCo, L..P. ("WireleuCoj. 
Sprint Spcdr\1111 Rulty Company, L.P. ("RcalryCo") and Sprint Spcdr\1111 Equipment Company, L.P. 
(''EquipmcntCoj. ~of July I, 1996, Holdlnp II'I.II:Sfcmd substanl.ially all oj:CTI!inS asset.s and l~bililics to 
the Company. Tho SprintS~ finandal information as pmented inc:!udcs the pooled opentions of 
Holdings through June 30, 1996. 

The Company includes certain cstima~CJ, projections and other fOIWifd.Jookina sutcmcnt.s in iu 
rcporu as well as in pre.;.cntations to ~~~alysu and olhen and in other material diucmlnated to the public. 
There can be no assun.oces of fUture pc:r{OiliWlCC and ael\lal results may differ mat.criatly from thos-e in the 
forward-lookina sutcmcnts. Facton which could awe &ctllll rosulu to differ materially from estimates or 
projections contained in forward-loold.oa swcmmu include: 

• the effects of vigorous competition In tho mullets in which the Company will opentc; 
• the cost of cnterina new markets nccenary to provide services; 
• the impac:t of any unusual hems ruultina from onaoins ovaluation.s of the Company's business 

stratesics; 
• the effects of unanticipated dela)'l or problems with the development of technologies and systems 

used by the Company; 
• requ irements imposed on the Company and iu competitors by the Federal Communie&tions 

Commission ("FCCj and JUte rcaulatory cammiuions under the Telecommuniations Act of 1996; 
• the possibility of one or more of the markets lin which the Company will compete being impacted by 

variatiom in polilial, economic or other factors over which the Company has no c:onrrol; and 
• unexpected rcsulu in litiption. 

Gcnentl 

The Company is a development stage entetpriK formed for the purpose of cSUblishing • nationwide 
person.al communications service ("PCSj wireless tolecommuniations ncrwork. The Company acquired 
PCS liunscs in the FCC's A Block and B Bloclc PCS auction, which concluded In March I 995, to provide 
service to 29 major trading areas ("MTAsj covering 150.3 million Pops. Additionally, Cox contributed to 
the Company, effective February 6, 1997, a PCS license for the Omaha MT A. The Company hu also 
affiliated and ex.pcc:ts to continue to affiliate with otbc1' PCS providers. Punuantto affiliation agrocmenu, 
each affiliated PCS aervice provider will use the SpriJ!It® (a registered trademark of Sprint Communications 
Company, L.P.) brand name. Holdings OWIIJ a <49% limited partnership intemt In American PCS, L.P. 
i A PC'"), which owns a PCS ticcnso for, and opuatu a broadband OSM PCS J)'ltem In the Wuhinston 
D.C./Baltimorc MTA. APC has affiliated with the Company and Is marketing iu produc:u and services 
under •he Sprint® brand name. Holdings also owns a. 49% limited partnership intCt'C$1 1n Cox 
CommuniCAtion PCS, L.P. ("Cox PCSj, 1 putllenhip that OIYnt a PCS license for the Los Angeles-San 
Dicso MTA covering 21.5 miWon Pops. Cox, which currently owns this license, has agreed to eontributcthe 
licerue to Cox PCS and will manage and control Cox PCS. The Company signed an affiliat ion agreement 
with Cox PCS on December 3 I, 1996. 
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The Company also expecU to provide various services to PbllllcCo, a limited pan:ncnhip 01p11ixcd 
by and among 111blidiarics of Sprint, TCI &Del Cox 1hat owns a PCS liccnso Cot the .Philadelphia MTA 
Govcrin& 9.1 million Pops. In ldclillon. Sprimeom panlcipaud in the FCC's D and E Bloc;k a~~~:1ion which 
ended on Januaty 14, 1997, 111d wu awudtd licenses for 139 or 493 BTAJ, all orwhieh lTC arc.u 'DOl 

cove:red by tho Company' a owned PCS licalscs or lioen101 owned by APC, Cox PCS and PblllitCo. In 
accord&nee with an qrccmcnt amooa the PU111cn and the P&I1Dcnhip AJrccmc:nt, SprintCom is required 10 
offer Jo enter Into an affiliation qrccmcnt with Holdlnpwith rapcet 10 IUCb BTA Uce111e1 pursuant to which 
SprlntCom's S)'IICmJ in JUCb ueu would bo Included in the Company' a national PCS network, although no 
wurance C&D be given that SprintCom and Holdinp will enur Into any audl affiliation qrccmmt Holdinas 
is in tlhe process of negotiatlna an IIJCCIDCIII with Sprin!Com 10 build out c'.1c ndWOrk infrulrucnm: in 
c:cruin BT A marktlJ wllete SprintCom wu awarded PCS licenses. 

To dale, the Company hu incumd expcnclinucs in ~uooion with PCS liccnso acquisitions. initial 
design and co!IJU\Iction of tho PCS DCtWOtlc, cnainecriaa. markctina. admininrative and other sun up related 
expenses. The Company commmced initial commCJ'Cial operations for Its PCS 5Crliccs late in the fourth 
quarter of 1996 and, u a ruult, hu gencntcd minimal operatiog rcvenu01. The Company Intends to initiate 
servic:e in portions of most MTAs durin& the summer of 1997. Pop covcrage at the end of the initia,llaunch 
period (approximately the end of the "'lnd quarter of 1997) is cxpceted 10 reach approximately S1Yo of the 
Pops in all of the Company's liCCDJe areas with coverage In the indlvidualllccnso areas ranging from 19'/o to 
90%. The timing oflaunch in individual marltcts wiU be determined by various factors, principally zoning 
and microwave n:location !Adon, equipment delivery JObedules and local marltet and competitive 
considctaJions. The Compeny intends to cootinue 10 exp&Dd its covera~ in Its PCS markets in Its cxlsting 
lieen.SJe &rUJ !wed on ac:tu&II!Witet experience, CUJtOmer demand, and reductions in tile ecst or technology. 
The extent to which the Company Is able to sencnte opcnting revenue and eaminp is dc:r.ndent o-n a 
number ofbusineu faetots, including malntainina cx.inin&financingiO complete network construCiion and 
fund initia.J operationa &Del opcn1in&IOSJOS, 111eeessfillly deploying the PCS network and attaining profitable 
levels of market demand for the Company's products and services. 

Uquldity aod Capital Raources 

The buildout of the Company's PCS network and the marketing and distribution of lhe Company's 
PCS producu and services will require subltantial capital. The Company curn:ntly 011imarcs that it:s capital 
requirements (capital cxpendilllrCS, the cost of its c:xistlng llccnsu, working capital, debtsorvicc 
requirements and anticipated opcntinglosscs) for the period from inception through the cr.;! of 199:8 (based 
on the Company's cwren1 plans for ill network bulldout in itl eurrcntliccnJO an:as) will total approximat.ely 
S8.9 billion (of which approximately $3..4 billion had been expended u of December ) I, 1996). Allier 1998, 
the Company will also require additional Capital for coverage expansion, volume-driven network capacity 
and other capital expenditures for exiS~in& license areu, workin& capital, debt Jcrvice requirements and 
anticipated further operating losses. Costs associated with the netwotk bulldout includclwitchcs, base 
stations, towers, antennae, radio frcqucncyencinttrins. cell site construction and microwave relocation. 
Management 01timatcs that capital expenditures assoclatcd with the bulldout willt.otal approximaldy S3.8 
billion through 1997,1ncluding Sl.6 billion expended tlu'ough 1996. Estimated capital ;;;;penditurcs have 
inerca:scd due to Ghan&cs in tho narure of ccruin network clcmmu, aciUJI constru""ion experitotc to date 
and additional ndWOrk capacity n:quin:mcnts. Actual arnounu of the funds required may vary materially 
from theso estimates and additional funds would be required In the event of signifiC&Dt departures &om the 
curn:nc business plan, operating losses that ex~ cwnnt 011imat01, unfOfU«n delays, cost ovcmms, 
unanticipated expenses, reJUiatory changes., cn&Jnecrina des ian chang« and other technological risks. 



• 
The Comp~~~y curTCntly bas minimal sources of revcnut 10 meet Its capital requirements and has 

relied upon capital contributions and advllltH from Hold lop a.od llllrd pasty debt and public debt. Holdings 
also requires capital (or Ill aftllla1e investments and other partnusbip purposes. The Holdinp par111ership 
•l"c:mcnt provldca (or a plaDncd capital amoun110 be contributed by llle Partners \Tolll MandaiOI)' 
Coatributioos"), whlch repmc~~tJ the aura of S4.2 b'lllion, wblclt ineludu ~ upon values anribUIIble 10 
lllc cootributloa.s of cmaln additional PCS licenses by a PU!rlcr. The Total Mandatcxy Contributions 
amount is required 10 be contributed in accordance will! capilli contribution schedule 10 be set fortlt in 
approved 1110.ual bulf&ctJ if requested by lllo Ho.ldinp pUirlcr1hlp board (or by the Chief ~ecurive Officer 
of HoldiDp pursuant to authority to be panted in each lnllual budget or such other authority as may be 
dclcpled to llle ChicfE.xeclllive Officer by llle Holdmgs partnenhlp board). The pannenbip board of 
Holdings may request capital coatriblltion.s 10 be made 1a the abstlCC of an approved budget or more quickly 
than provided for in an appooed bud&et. butalwa)'ll subject to lh= Total MandaiOry ContribUlions l imit The 
proposed budget for 1997 bas not yet been approved bylhc pulrlershlp board. Tho Amended and Restated 
Capital Contributioa AJrcc:mcnt (tho "Amended Apecment") was executed efl'ectlve October 2, 1996. The 
Amended Aareemcnt NCOIJ!lza that tllrouah December 31, 1995, approximately S2.2 billion of the Toll! 
Mandatory Contributions had been cootributed 10 Sprint Spectrum L.P., and designates that S 1.0 billion of 
the balance ofllle Total Mandatory Contributioru ai'WI be contributed to Sprint Spectrum L.P. As of 
December 31, 1996,$2.6 billion bad been contributed 10 Sprint Spectrum. The Company's business plan and 
the financial co-IJ and other tc:nns of the Secured Financing (defwd below) will require such additional 
equity financing prior to the md of 1991, absent a new fUWic!aa source. The SI.O billion ponion olfthc S4.2 
billion not rcqulrcd to be invuted b, the Company may be used by Holdings 10 fund iu other affiliate 
commitments and make other wireless Investments. Amounts budgeted by the Partners in futuro yean will 
dctmnioc the men! to whl~ the 'llmmillllcnll will a~lly be UliUml. 

In October 1996, the Company entered into a credit agreement with The Chisc Manltanan Bank, IS 

administrative agent for a group oflendm, and various lenders for a $2.0 billion senior sec.urcd credit 
facility (the "Bank Facility"). The proceeds of the Bank Facility arc to be used to finance working capilli 
needs. subSCTiber acquisition costs, capital cxpcndirurcs and other general purposes of the Company. The 
Bank Fac,ility consists of a SlOO million term loan commitment and a rcvolvina credit eommirmenl of S 1.7 
billion. Oftbe S300 million tcrm facility, SISO million was drawn down subsequent to clodng, and the 
remaining SISO million was drawn down in January. 1997. As of December 31, 1996,$45) million was 
availAble under the rcvolvina (aellity, and there wmo no borTOwings under such facility. Availability under 
!he Bank Facility will increase subject 10 the Company meeting cenain performance criccria. 

Also in October 1996, the Company entered into credit agreements for up 10 an aggregate ofSl.l 
bill ion of senior secured multiple drawdown term loan facUitiu from two of its network infr&struC't\Jro 
equipment vendors. None I bas •l"ed to provide up to S 1.3 billion in senior secured loans, and I.Juccnt has 
agreed 10 provide up to S I .8 ~I Ilion in senior JeCurcd loans (together the "Vendor Financina" and together 
with the Bank Facility, the "Secured Financ!aa''). Both None I and Lucent have staged commitmcnu 
rcg1rding when fmancing must be made available. The Company will usc the procttds from the Vendor 
Financing to fund the purchuc of the equipment and sol\warc manufactured by the vendors IS well as 
subst&nlially all of the con.struction and ~~~tillary cq11ipmen.t (e.g., towers, anl<lnn1e, e1blo) required to 
c~nsuuct tbe Company's PCS network. These facilities will serve u the primary financins mcehani.sm for 
the bu ildout of the networlc. 

BorTOwings under the Secured Financing are secured by the Company's Interest in WirelusCo, 
Real !)'Co and Equipment.Co and ccnain other pcnonal and real property (the "Shucd Lien"). The Shared 
Lien equally and r&llbly sccurcs llle Ba.nJc Facility 101d the Vendor Financing. The credit facility is jointly 



and severally guaranteed by WirelcssCo, Real~ and Equipmm!Q) and is DOO-I"CCCUU'$C to the Pannc:n and 
the P arcnts. 

In AuJUS11996,1be Company and FinCo issued Sl50 million agrepte principal amount of the II% 
Senior Noees and $500 million .,.rcpiC princlpal amoun• at maturity of IlK% Senior DiKount Noees 
(to~C1hu, the "Noeesj. The Sailor DiKount Noc.a wwe laiiCd at a discount to their apptc principal 
amount at maturity and ,_med proe-ss ohppro.dm&lely $273 million. Cl'b intmfl on the Senior Notes 
will aec:n.~c at a rate of I I% per 11111um and Is Jll)'lblc acml·annually in arrcara on each February 15 and 
AugufiiS, commc:ocin& Febnlary IS, 1997. Casb imterefl will not ~cor be pa)'•ble on the Senior 
Dir.count Noees prior to Aupst IS, 2001. 'I1Iaal\c.r, cash intcrefl on the Senior Discount Notes will accrue 
ala rate of 12K% per 11111um and will be payable tcmJ.annually in arrear: onorldl FebNary 15 and AuJUSt 
IS, commencing Febcual)' IS, 2002. F'urCo wu formed solely to be a co-obll'or of the Notes. FinCo bu 
only nominal assets and oo operalioDs or rna~uu, and Sprint Spccuum will be responsible for payment of 
the Notes. On Augus~IS, 2001,1be Compu~y will be required to redeem an amount equal to SJI4.7n per 
SI ,OOO principal amount at malllrityofcacb Sailor Oisc:ouDt Note then outstandinJ (S192 million in 
awe pte principal am011111 at maturity, USlllllin& all of the Seniof Oilcount Notes remain outs~andina at 
such date). The proeccds r.f approldmatcly SS09 million from the issuanc.e of the Notes (net of 
approximately Sl4 million ofundcrwritina diJCOIIIIts, eoromissioaJ, and offeriDJ cxpmsa) will be used to 
fund capital expenditures, ineludina the bull~out of cbc nationwide PCS network, to fund work ina capital as 
required, to fund opmtina losses and for etucr panncnbip putpOUS. Sprint purchased, and eontinue.s to 
hold, approximate.ly SIB) million principal amount at maturity of the Senior Discount Notes 

Sources offundina for the Company' a further finaneina requirements may include addhion•l vendor 
rr~aneing. publi~ off map or priv&le plawncnll of equity and/or debt 5CCuriti.:a, t:ommcrtial bank loans 
and/or capital contribut.ions from Holdinp or the PIU1nm. Thm can be no IJJ\It&IIU that any additional 
financina c:an be obtained on a timely basis and on tc:rms aeceptable to the Company and within limitations 
CQntalned in the Notes, the agreements aovc:mina the Secured Finaneina and any new financina 
anangements. Failure to obta.in any Juch financina could result in the delay or abandonment of the 
Com~ny's development and expansion plans and expenditures or the failure to mcct reaulat«y 
rcquiKmenu. It also could impair the Company's ability to mce1 iu debt service rcquiremenu and could 
have a matc:rial advcnc d l'ces on its busineu. 

For the year period ended December) 1, 1996, Sprint Spectrum used cash of$211 milloon in 
operating activities, wbich c:onsmed of the operating lou of$.439 million and the increase in inventory of 
S72 million. The uses were offset, in part, by the equity in the lou of APC throuah Auaust) 1, 1996 and 
increased payables and other *IXNIIs. Cash u~d in investing activities totaled S979 million, consisting of 
capital expenditures and microwave relocation costs ofS807 million and advanc:.es to APC ofS172 million. 

Rcsulll of OperatloDS 

For IM r,or End~d J)u,~, J/, 1996 

Sprint Spet:trum incurred a loss of $.4)9 million for the year ended December) 1, 1996, whielh 
includes equity in the loss of APC of S92 million thtouJ)l 1,uJWI) 1, 199~. 

The Company commenced irUtiaJ commcn:ial opaations for ill PCS scrvic:.es late in the fourth qu111cr 
of 1996 and, as a resul!, bas ~led minimal opcntina revenues. The ncptivc aross profit from 
equipment aalu results from the Company'aaublldy ofbanduu. Cost of scrvic:.es consists principally of 



switc:lil and cell site cxpcnscs, iN:Iudin& site rental, u:tilitiu and acceu cJw&u. Such costs are incurred prior 
to UNice launch durin& tho ncfWOflt buildout and tcslin& pbun. 

Sell Ina expnucs iDcrcucd &om $().! million for the year December 31, 199S to $3 8.3 millioo for the 
ycar ended December 31, 1996 due ro costs i=und In prcpantlon of and durin& the initial eommc:reial 
service launc:b. · Such costs iodude puticipatloo with Sprint in the NFL sponsonhip, development and 
production cxpcnscs &~~«laled wltb ldvatlsaDenu In various media (i.e., television, radio, pri.;,), .and the 
development of prinled broc:hiii'U ro promocc the Company's produeu ar;d services. 

General and ldminmntlve exptnJOJ increased from $64.2 million for the year ended December 31, 
199S lD $274.4 million forthoyearended Doccmber 31, 1996 (314%: due principally to inctuses in ulary 
and related benefits, ~pillet equipment and related apcnses and profmional and eonsultJoa fees. Salaties 
and benefits and eompulet cquip111ent and relau:d c:xpnscs lncn:ased due to an increase in employee 
hudcounl Professional and COIIIUhin& fees lnacucd duo lD the IIJO of COOsultaniJ and other experts to 
assist with the developmCIIt of tho Company's sophisticated information JySlems (including systems to 
handle customer care, bllllna. network management and fin.ancial and ldminiJ1ntive services), development 
and rollout oflnlinin& propams for the Company's sales force, and various other projccU associated with the 
developme.nt of the eorpoR~e lnfrutructure. 

Deprceiation and amortization :xpense incrc&Jed from S0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 
199S to SII.J million for the year ended December ),I, 1996 as certain network equipment has been placed 
in service and amortiu.tioo ofPCS licenses and micn~wave relocation costs in the launched markets 
commenced. 

Effective Au111st 31, 1996, the Company's interest In APC, the exlsnng loans to APC, and 
obligalioos to provide lddidonal f\ull!ing to APC wue tnlnsferrod to Holdings pursuant to an amendment to 
the APC partnership &&RcmCIIl The Company retained the riahts and obligations under an affiliation 
agreement with APC. The consolidated financial statements for the year ended Dc«mber 31, 1996, reOect 
the losses allocated to the Company until the transfer to Holdings. 

For th>t Year Endtd Dutmbtr J/, /99S 

Sprint Spectrum incurred a loss ofSilO million for the year ended December 31, 199S, wt.iclh 
included equity in APC loss ofS46 million. There w.as no amoniution of licenses during the period as PCS 
service had not been launched commercially. 

From fht Dolt oflnc~pllon lo ~umbtr, Jl. /9U 

Sprln.t Speclnlm incurred a loss ofSl.3 million for the period from October 2•. 1994 (date of 
in«ption) throuaJ! Dceember 31, 1994, which consisted largc.ly of gene"! and adminiSinltive expenses. 
There was no amoniution of licenses during the period as PCS service had not been launched commercially. 

____________________ _j 



IM)EP£NDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Partnen of Sprint Speell'llm L.P. 
Kansu City, Missouri 

We have audited the KCCmpul)'ina c:oosolldwd balance Jhceu of Sprint Spec:tnlm L.P. and subsid i&riu (the 
wPannenhip"), development ~tap c:atapriscs. u of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related 
consolidated statemcnu of opcratiocu, cbaops in pu111m' capital and cash floWj for u ch of the rwo yean 
in the period ended Dcccmbet31, 1996, for the period &om Oetobet24, 1994 (date of inception) 10 
December 31, 1994 and fortbo c:umulative period from October 24, 1994 (dall' of inception) to Dcocmber 31, 
1996. Our alldils also lncllldtd the liAanclal llltan111t KbcclulcaiiJted In lhe I1Aex at Item 14(a~). Thcu 
consolidated financial IWe:'\CIItl and fUIIIICW Ntcment Jchcdulu are the mponslbUity of the P11111enhip's 
manacemcnL Out mpoosibility is 10 c:xpra.s an opinioll on these cocuolidated fananclal JWcmcnu. and 
financiial SWement schedules bucd oo our audits. We did 110( audit the 1996 fananelal statcmcnlJ of 
American PCS, L.P. ("APC") ao inYeSUncnt of the Plllllcnhip's wblch wuaceounted for by uac of the 
equity method. The Partnmhip'alhare or APC's net lou wu $92,284,000 (Sec note 4to the conaolidated 
financial statcmcnlJ) which is included in the ICGOIIIpanyina consolidated financial statemcnlJ. The financial 
statcmcnlJ of APC were audited by other audiiOn whoso report has been fumiJhed to us, and our opinion, 
insofar u it relatcato the amounts included fco • APC, is based solely on the repon of Juch other auditon. 

We conducted our audilJ in accordance with acncnlly accepted auditing standud.s. Those sta:ndards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rcuonablc usura:nce about whether the consolidated financial 
$t.atemenlJ arc me o( material misstatement. An aud:h Includes examining, on a test buls, evidence 
supponing the amounlJ and disclosura in the COCISOiidated f111ancial statcmcnlJ. An audit also incJudca 
aues.siing the ac.counting principles used and siJDiftca~~t estimates made by manaacmcnt. u well u 
evaluating the overall consolidated f111111cial st.atcrnent JWe&cnt.ation. We believe that our audiu prowide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audilJ and the report of other audhotl, such consolidated financial st.atc:mcnts 
prcsenl fairly, in all material rapects, the consolidate:d financial position of Sprint Spectrum L.P. and 
subsidiari~s at December 3 I, 1996 and 1995, and the rcsullJ of their operations and their cuh flows for the 
years then ended and for the period &om October 24, 1994 {date orinccption) to December 31, 1!)94 a:nd for 
the cumulative period &om~ 2~. 1994 (date orinccpdon) 10 December 31, 1996, in conformfty with 
generally accepted ac;c;ountina principles. Also, In our opinion, such financial St.atcmcnt schedulcs, vmen 
considered in relation to tho basic consolidated flnancial rtatcmenlJ taken as a whole, present fairly in all 
material rcspeclJ the Information ..t forth therein. 

As discuued in Note 110 the consolidated financial sutemcnts. Sprint SpectrUm L.P. and iu subsidi~~rics arc 
in the development staa,e as of Decanbcr 3 I, 1996. 

DELOETTE &: TOUCHE LLP 
I<Ansu City, Missouri 
March 14, 1997 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

In our opinion, tho balanco ~Met and the related ltllcments of loss, of changu in putnen' capil&l and cash 
flows (not presented scptnlely herein) present fairly, in all material rcspec:ts, the fUWic:ial position of 
American PCS, L.P. at December 31, 1996, and the rcwlll orill operations and ill ca.sb flows for the year 
then c:ocled, in coaformily with c-aJiy acccpt.cd ac:c:ounting princ:lplcs. These ftnanc:ial sl&temeniS arc the 
rcspomibility of the Pumcnhip's ~~~&~~&pcnt; ourtrcSpOCUibility is to express an opinion on thne financ:ial 
statements in acconlaDco with acnaally ~ auditina standards which require that we plan and perform 
the audil to ob~A.in rcuonab.lc usuranc:o about wbcth.er the fllWICial statements are free of malerial 
miulalcmenl An audit include ClW!Iinin&, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the ftnancial statements, usessina the accounting ;principles u-' and significant estimates made by 
management, and cvaluatins the overall financial sl&to:ment prescnl&llon. We believe that our audit provide~ 
a ruscnablc basis for the opinion expressed above. 

PRICE WATERHOUSE UP 

Washington. D.C. 
Marc:h 7, 1997 
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SPROO' SPECTRUM I..P. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
(AI R.or&talud) 

(A l>tnlopmta1611Jt EDicrprin) 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. ORGANJZ.AnON 

Sprint Spccb'Um L.P. (!he "Comp&ny") Is tlimitecl puu!Cnhip formed in Delaware on Mazdl21, 199S, by 
Sprint Spccwm Holdlna Complll)', L.P. ("Hoklin&J") mel Minofeo, L.P. ("Minoreo") both of which were 
formed by Sprint EntapriJcs. L.P,. TCl Specll\lm Holdir.p,lnc. (formerly known u TCI Telephony 
Smriccs,IJM:., u J•ICCU- to TCI Nctworlc Sctvieu), u x Telephony Partnmhip and Comcut Tcfcphony 
Sctviccs (IOJCihcr tho "Partncn"). The Company was formed pursLWit to a rcor~&~~lutlon of the open tiona 
of an existina pattncnhip, WirelcuCo, L.P. ("WirelcuCo") which tn.nafcmd certain operatlna fu""tions to 
Holditlp . Tho Panntn tll'l lllbtldllrics of Sprint Corporation ("Sprint"), Tele-Communications, Inc. 
("TCl"), Comcut Corpontlon ("Comcut") mel Cox CornmWiie&tions, Inc. ("Cox", and tOJcther with Sprint, 
TCI and Comcut, the "Parents"), rapcctively. The Company and ccnain other affiliated panncnhips offer 
JCtViccs u Sprint PCS. 

The P.nnen of the Company htvc the followina ownership interests as ofDcecmbcr 31, 1996 and t99S: 

Sprint Spectrum Hold oa Company, L.P. (Jenera! partner) ....... - ......... greater than 9~ 
MinOtCo, L.P. (limited pattnet) .. u ... ·-·••n•••·•u•uHuuuuoo•"""'"'" .. '' ... """'" ... '"lm \han 1% 

The Company Is consoliCS.tcd with its subsidiaries, WirclcuCo, Sprint Spectnlm Equipment Company, L.P. 
("Equipmcnt.Co"), Sprint Spce1l'Um !Wolty Company. L.P. ("RultyCo") and Sprint SpeciNm Fintnee 
Corporation ("FinCo"). On May IS, 1996, EquipmcntCo and !Woii)'Co were ora,aniud for the purpose of 
holdina PCS nc!WOrk-rclalcd real estate interests and asuts. On May 20, 1996, FinCo. was also formed to be 
a co-obli&or of the debt ob!iptions discussed in Nott S. 

Partnusltlp Atncmcnt • Tho Amended and RestAted Apeement of Limited Partnership o: Sprint S p«tnlm 
L.P. (formerly M&jorCo Sub, L.P.), (the "Partncnhip Apecmcnn, CS.tod as of March 28, 199S, among 
Holdin.p and MlnorCo providc.s that the purpose of tile Company is to copac in wireless communications 
scrvicc:s. The Partnership Aarccment provide.s for the governance and adminiwation of partnership 
bUJincss, allocation of profits and I~ (includina provisions for special and curative allocations}, u -c 
allocations, tranJKtions with patnen, disposition of partnership intcrcsiS and other maners. 

The Panncnhip AIJ'CCIIIGII cc:ncraJiy provides for the allocation of profits and losSCJ fim to the acneral 
panncr (Hoklinp} wlsccondly to the limited partner (MinorCo), after aivina t.ffcc:t to apcc:lal allocations. 
After spcc:ial alloc:a1locll, profits arc allocated fint to she gcnt.ral partner to the extent of cumulative net 
loms prcvioualy allocated. Secondly, the limited panncr is allocated pro fill to tho extent of c.umula tive net 
losses previously allocated and then up to the cumuluivc Prefemd Return, as defined in the aarccmcnt. Tile 
general partncr Is allocateclall ~maininJ pn~fits. Loucs arc allocated, after conslderinJ special allocations, 
to the genctal partner until Its capitAl account Is zero and ICCAl<ldly to the limited partner to the extent of its 
capitAl account balance. Any remalnlnalosscs an. allocated to the atnC'fll partner. 

The limited partner lntcTcst ofMinorCo in W'nlcuCo ia rcOccted u • minority intt.rest Punuant to the 
Amc:ndcd and Restated Apcmcnt ofLimitecl Partnership ofWirclcuCo ( .. WirclessCo Asrcc:mcnq, 
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MinorCo bas not been allocated any losses incumd by WirelcssCo. The WirelcuCo A J;1Cement stipula~ 
that all losses- 10 be allocated 10 Sprint Spednlm LP., lbc genenl partner, until the general pannrr's 
capital account is depleted. 

Pturnu (Apillll OnrurtiiiMIIII· The Holdinp pumcnhip ag,eement providrs for a planned capital amount 
10 be coatn'tluud lby lbe PutDerJ \T ocaJ Mand.uory CoatributiOGJj, whieh rer-I'CSCllU the sum of S.C.2 
billion, whleh includes ap-ecd upon values auribulablo to lbe coatributlons of certain additional PCS 
Hccnses. The Total Mandatocy CoatributlOGJ amount is required 10 be coatributed In accon:lance with capital 
coatributloncbeduletiO be ret fonh in app1 o• cd annual budgets If requested by the Holdings pannenhip 
board (or by lbe Chief Executive otf~eerofHoldings punuan!to aulbority to be BT&nted in eaeh an.nua.l 
budget or such olbcr aulbori1y u may be delcpled to lbe ChluEx.ewtivc Offic:« by the Holding pannerah ip 
board). The partllcnhip bolrcl of Holdlnp may request capltlol contributions to be made in tho absence of an 
appco~cd budFf or more quickly than provided for in an aJIPfOvcd budaet. but always n.~bjea 10 lbc Total 
Mandatory Coatri:butlons limit. The proposed budFI (Of 1991 bas not ytt been approved by the panncrahip 
board. Tho Amended and Restated Capital Contribution Aarccment (the M Amended Asrument") wu 
cgcutcd ctf=vc Oclobcr l, 1996, botwcco tho Pucnla and lhc Company. The Arncnlfcd Agreement 
recognizes that through December 31, 1995, approximately S2.2 billion of the planned capital amouotto be 
contributed by tbc PIIUICn bad been CODtributed 10 Sprint Spectrum LP., and desipatca that S 1.0 billion of 
the balance of the Toul Mandatory Coatn"butiON shall be contributed to Sprint Spectrum L.P. At December 
31, 1996, approximately $2.( billion oflbo total capital commitment had been contributed to the Company 
and approximately S0.-4 billion had been ccmtributcd to 1\PC. 

DtwltJpnunf Slll6C C4mp1V1)1 ·The Company and ita subsidiaries arc development stage enterpris,cs. The 
success of the Company's development is dcpcndrnt on a number of business factors, includina sccurina 
financinato comp Jete network construction and fund initial opentions, successfully dcp loyinathe PCS 
nctworlc and auainina profitable levels of matltct demand for Company products and services. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of PrucnJJtlitJn ·Prior to July I, 1996, substantially all wireless operations of the ·Co:npany and 
subsidiaries and H'oldlngs and subsidiaries were conducted at Holdings and subst~ntially all operating assets 
and liabilities, with the exception of lbe interest in an unconsolidaud subsidiary and the ownership interest in 
PCS licerucs, were held at Holdings. As of July I, 1996, Holdings transfcmd these net IUSets, and a.uigncd 
aarccmcnts related to the wireless opnatiON to which it was 1 party to Sprint Spectrum LP., EquipmentCo 
and RcahyCo (the •Reofianlzationj. 

for purpos,cs of these CONOiidatcd financial stalcmcnts, these transactions bavc been treated as transactions 
between entities under common control and KCO\IIIted for in a mann~r similar 10 1 pooling of interest(" As 
Rcof&IJllud"). The Company, u used in thcs,c financial statements, includrs the pooled operat ions or 
Holdings throu&h J une 30, 1996. 

Accordingly, fOf periods prior to July I, 1996, Sprint Spectrum LP.'s historical financial stttcmcnts have 
been restttcd to reflect lhoso operations of Holdings that were transfeiTcd on July I, 1996 on a pooled buis. 
lnfonn1tion with respect to lbc financial position and results or operations of the scpar1te operations pooled 
herein is u follows (In thousands): 
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Totll.l AucU 
December 31, 199L ... ·-··-.. ·--·-··--··-···· 
JIUIC )0, 1996 .....•......••..............•... - ...•....••.•..... 

Pannm' Capital A Accwnulalcd Deficit 
December 31, 1995 ...•...................... -····-.. ······•·· 
June 30, 1996 •. ·- ········-··- ·····-··--·-·-······ 

Net Loss 
!Oecanber 31, 1995 ...................................... ... . 
June 30, 1996 ...........•................... - .... .............. . 

Sprint 
Spectrvm L.P. 

s 2,211,911 
2,261,105 

2,201,704 
~8,426 

(49,531) 
(81,271) 

Holdio&s CR!!Ibjngl 

s 2,244,343 s 2,244,343 
2,561,321 2,561,3211 

2,171,069 2,113,070 
2,469,519 2,472,314 

(110,429) ( 110,421) 
(ISI,I9S) (151,195) 

Trtuluurk Ap•ttrNIII• Sprint* iJ a R&iSiued trademarlc of Sprint Communic:ationJ Company, L.P. and is 
licensed 10 lhc Company on a royalty-free buis punuan11o a trademark licensc agreement bctw«n the 
Company and SprinL 

Rcvcn uc RccatnltiDn • C paatina revenues for PCS saviecs are =ogniud u savice is ROt' -.,d. 

Operating RvcnueJ for equipment s.tlcs arc RCOgniz.ed at the tlmc the equipment is sold t.o a customer or an 
unaffiliated a&cnl. 

Ouh and Oulr Equlwl.l•ntl • The Company considen all hl&hly liquid lnslnlrnenu with original marurilies 
oflhrc:e months or leu 10 be cub equivalcnu. Under the Company's cub management Jyllcm, dleckJ 
issu.ed but nol pRSCntcd 10 banlcs frequently RSUII in ovtrdraft balances for •ccounting purposes and arc 
inc luded In Accounu payable in the consolidated balance aheeu. 

Accounu Recdvablt. Accounu receivable arc ncl or an allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately 
$102.000 11 December 31, 1996. No allowance wu recorded for the year ended Dccen-.ber 31, 199S. 

lnvttrlDry -Inventory consiru of wireless communication equipment (prim&J ily handselS). Inventory is 
stated at the lower of con or rcplacemenl coSL Gaim; and losses on the sales of handselS arc rccogniz.cd at 
the tlm.e of sale. 

Property, PlllllllltrJI &JIIip-nl · Propeny, plant and equipment are staled at cost. Conslnlelion work in 
prog.rc.as Rprc.\CniS com incurred Co design and constrUct the PCS network. Repair and maintenance cosu 
arc charged to c:xpcnse u lncumd. When nctwOtlt equipment is Rtircd. Of Olberwise diJposed of, its book 
value, net ofsalvaac,ll c:ba.racd 10 accumulated depreciation. When non-network equipment is sold, retired 
or abandoned, lbe cost and aceumulatcd dtPfCCiadon ..,. removed &om the I()COUDIS ~tnd any p in or lou is 
rccoanbcd. l'lopc:lly, plant and equipment are dcprcciated using the SlrliJht·linc method based on estimated 
useful l ives of tho UMU. DcpRclablcl ives range from) to 20 yeara. 

lnlfUtm«nt ln PCS U«NUIInd Otlrtr ltrlllllflblu ·During 1994 and 199S,thc Federal Commu.niations 
Commission (''fCCj auctioned PCS licenses in specific acoa:npbie savlce areas. The FCC grants licenses 
fortama of up to lCD yc&rJ, ancl acncraliY granu RDCwtls !flhc licensee has complied "'ilh iu li«nsc 
oblig11lons. The Coi'iljllli)l ~llevet It hu ~tnd will continue to meet all requirements ncussary to secure 
renewal of liS PCS llccnJCJ. The Company bu also incumd cosu usociated with microwave rcloc.uion in 
the construction of the PCS niCIWOI'k. Amonlzation o!PCS licenses and microwave relocation cosu will 
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commeau u each M!Vlce aru btcom11 op«atlonal, ovtr ullm11ed use fill Uvu of 40 yean. Amortization 
cxpcnae Ci>r PCS lloenMt and mlCtOwave n locadooc.oru of 1pproxitutely Sl ,711,000 is in~luded in 
Dcpreclatloollld amcwtlul1011 expcrue In the COliJOLidated llatemml of operatioN for lhe year mdcd 
December 31, 1996. No amortlzalloo expcrue wu recorded In 199S, or In tho perind from <ktobcr 24, 1994 
(dale of inceptloo) to December 31, 1994. lntmst expense ce.pit.alizcd pertain ina to lhe ac:quiJition of the 
PCS Uc:casu bu been illclllded In Plopaty, plant aDd equipment. 

The cmaoinJ value and r=•ini.oJUJCf\lllife of inii.OJible a.ucu are subject to periodic eVIluatlon. The 
Company curr=tly ~the canyina amounu to bo tully recoverable. Jmpelrmenu of fnr.an.albles and 
lona·fived wcu are urcsltd bued on an llodiiCOIIn.ted cub now mclhodology. 

OlpltiJ!Iud llll•rut ·lntmst costJ usoc:iated with the conllnletion of capiul useu incuncd durinll the 
period of COIUII\Iction are capita.liz.ed. The total capitlliu j In 1996 wu •pproxlm•tely $30,461,000. There 
wcrc no amounu cepi1allzed In 199S or 1994. 

Ddt I111W1" CMtJ • IKI.udcd In Other UICtl are cosu usoc:iatcd wilh obtain ins financins- Suc:h c:osu are 
capllamizcd and amortized to imcrcst expense over thc tenn of the related debt instruments using lhc effective 
Interest method. Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 1996 wu approxlmllcly 
Sl,944,000. 

Mo)or Cwtom«r · The Company markcu Its products lhrouJ)I multiple distribution channels, lncludina 
Company·owncd retail store:l and lhinJ.patty retail outlets. Sales to one lhird·patty retail customer .exceeded 
I 00!. of Equipment revenue the consolidated sl.akment of operations for lhc year ended Decem beT 31, 
1996. 

lntomt TtDUS · The Company hu not provided for federal or slate income lAXC.S since such lAXCJ are the 
responsibility of lhe individual Partners. 

Flnondollnstrumcnts- The c:anyina value oflhe Company's shon·l~rm financial instruments, including 
e.uh and euh equivalents, recciv•blc:t fioom cuslomcn and affiliates and accounts payable approximates fair 
value. The fair value oflhe Company'tlong·tcrm debt is based on quoted market prices for the wnc issues 
or tliiffill ratu offued to the Comp&~~y for simi lar ~bt. A tUffimlf)l oflhc fiir value of the Comp&ny'i 
lona·tcrrn debt II December 31, 1996 is included in NoteS. 

Use of Estlmotu ·The preparation of fanancial slalemmu in confonnity wilh acnerally accepted accounting 
principles re.qulrcs manaaemcnt to lllW estilnlks and assumptions !hal affect !he reponed amounts of useu 
and li•bilities and di.sc:losure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date oflhc fanancial slalcmmu and 
reponed amounu ofnva~ucs and expenses during lhc reporting period. Aerual ruulu could differ from 
!hose estimates. 

Reclonlflcotlons • Ccnaln rcclusificalioN have been made lo the 199S and 1994 financial sl.ltements to 
eonfonn with lhc 1996 financial Jl.llemcnl prcsml.ltion. 
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3. PROPERTY, PLA.NT AND EQ1JD>MENT 

Propc:ny, plant and equlpman consist of the followina at December 31, 1996 and 1995 (in thousan-ds): 

.1.22§ .122l 

Land s 905 s 
Bulldinp and leasehold improvcmcnu 16,467 
Ofl"tee Nruitun: and fiXIUtCS 68,210 2,902 
Network equipment 255,691 
TelccommunlcatiOIIJ plant · ~on woric In PfOI7'JJ 110061990 l9,200 

1,418,263 32,102 
Leu accumulated dcpteelatlon (9,583) (205) 

s 1,408,680 s 31.897 

4. INVESTME.I'fT IN UNCONSOLIDATED P ARTNE.RSHIP 

AmuiUJJ PCS,L..P • • Oa January 9, 1995, the Company ~uiml a 49% lim I ted panncrshlp Interest in 
American PCS, L.P. ("APCj. An::rlean Penonal CommunlcatiOOJ U, L.P. ("APC U") holds a 51% lnterut 
In APC and is the scncnl manaalna panner. The lnvenmcnt in APC is accounted for under the cquily 
method. Concum:ntly with the c:x«utlon of the panmnbip •Fcmcnt; the Company entered Into an 
offillallon ~cnt with APC wbicll providc.s (or the reimbursement o( cmaln allocable costs and payment 
of affilialc fees. Etrcctlvc Auaust 31, 1996, tho Company's intctest In APC, the oxilll~a loans to APC, and 
obliplioru to provide additional fundlna to APC ~ IJ1111Jfcrrcd to Holdinas pursuant to an amendment to 
the Pannership aFcmenL The Company rculncd !he riJ)Its and oblipt.ions under the affiliation aFCmcnt 
with APC. Summarized financial information Is u follows (in thousands): 

Total assets ................................ - ................................... . 
Totalliabilillc.s ................................................................ . 
Total revenues ..................................................... ............ . 
Net lou ...................... - .... --.... - ........................ . 

Auaust31, 
1996 

s 292,069 
341,576 
40,921 

123,601 

Ottem bet 31, 
199j 
s 237,326 

171,110 
5,153 

51,551 

The pa.rtncnbip agreement, prior to amendment, between the Company and APC II lpCCifiCJ that IOSJCJ are 
allocaied based on capital cocnributions and cuta1n other facto11. Under the cquily method, the Cc!npany 
rccosn iz.c:d the majority of tho parllla1bip Joss.cs In Its finanelalll.tlcmcnts until tho tnnsfcr to Hold ing.s 
bawl on iu capital con!ributlons and the undcrlyina commitments to provide initial fundina. 

In January 1997, Holdlnas and APC JJ amended the APC panncrshlp apeement with respect to the 
allocation of profits and losses. For financial reponlna purposes, profits and losses are to be allocated in 
proportion io Holdinp' and A:IC rJ's respective partncnblp Interests, c:xccpt {or costs related to stock 
appreciation riahts and intcreJt expense anribullble to FCC lntucst payments whlc:h shall be allocated 
entirely to APC II. The c:hanae in methodology of allocatina profits and losses wu made effective t., 
January I, 1996 and I'CUOKtivcly applied. The rclrOICiivc adjustment for the ycar ended Decem bee J I, 1996 
was recognized by Holdinp. 



The wwnortizcd cxccu o.fthe Company's inwsunenl over its equity in lhe underlying ncl assets of APC .t.t 
lhc d.t.1c of KQU!sitioa wu approximately S I 0, 139,000. The excess investmmlamounl hu been eliminated 
u .t. mull of the 111C0J11ltlon of the Colppany's equity in APC'sloncs. Amortiz.atlon included in cqui!)' ill 
lou of unconsolida!ed pa111Cn.bip prior to such elimination IOta led approximately S 128,000 for lhc period 
ended Auaust 31, 1996 and $2.40,000 for the yur ended December 31, 1995. 

S. LONG-TERM DEBT AND BORROWDIIG ARRANGEMENTS 

The long·lenn debt oflhe Company u of December 3 J, 1996 iu ummarizcd u follows (in lhouS&Dds): 

II% Senior Notes due In 2006 S 250,000 
12 li% Senior Discount Notes due In 2006, net of unamortized 

discount ofS214,SOI 
Credit facility - term Joan 
Note pay.e.ble to affiliate due in 1997 
Other 

Total debt 
Less cum:nt maturities 

Long·lerm debt 

285,499 
JSO,OOO 

S,OOO 
742 

691,241 
5,049 

s _ __;;6.:.;86;.:;,1;.;.9;;.,2 

S~nlor Noru and S•nior Discount Nota . In Augun 1996, Sprint Spectrum L.P. and Sprint Spectrum 
Finanee Corporation (toaclhcr, lh~ "lssucn~) issued S2SO million aurcgate principal amount of II Yo Sc.nior 
Notes due 2006 (''lhe Senior Notes}, and SSOO million aurcgatc principal amount at maturity of 12\SY. 
Senior Discount Notes due 2006 (lhe ~senior DiseoW!lt Notes" and, t.ogelher wilh lhe Senior Notes, the 
"Notes"'). The Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount to lheir aurcgate principal amount at 
maturity and generated proceeds ofapproximatc.ly S173 million. Cash int.ercst on lhc Ser ior Notes will 
accrue ,at a rate of II% per annum and is payable semi-annually in azTt&rs on each February IS and August 
IS, commencing Fc.bruuy IS, 1997. C.Sh interest will not accrue or be payable on lhc Senior Discount 
Notes prior to August IS, 2001. Thcremer, cub intuest on lhe Senior OiJCOunl Notu will accrue a~ a rate 
of 12V.% per annum and will be pay.e.ble semi-annually in &I'IC&tS on uc:h February 1 Sand August IS, 
commenc:in& February IS, 2002. 

On August IS, 200 I, Lbe )&J')crs will be required to mf..,m an amount equal to $384.772 per S 1,000 !Principal 
amount at maturity of eac:h Senior DiJCOunl Nolelhcn oulSI&nding (S 192 million in aggregate principal 
amount at maturity, usuminaall of the Senior Discount Notes remain oulSI&nding at such date). 

The Nll'tes arc redeemable at lhc option oflhe Jnue11, in wholo or in pan. at any time on or af\cr August IS, 
2001 at the redemption prices set forlh below, rcspcc:livcly, pluJ ac:c:rued and unpaid interest. if any, to the 
redemption date, if redeemed duringlhe 12 monllt period ~giMing on Aug.usl IS ofllle years fndieated 
below: 
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Year 
2001 
2002 
2001 
20().4 md cheruftcr 

Stolor Dbcouot 
Stalor Nota Nola 
Redcmplloo 

Price 

105.500% 
103.667% 
101.833% 
I 00.000'/o 

Rtd cmplloo 
Price 

110.000% 
106.SOO% 
103.250% 
100.000% 

In additioo, prioriOAuJIISl iS, 1999, !he Issucn may redeem up to 3S% ofche originally Issued princ:lp&l 
amount ofchc NOleS. Tbe redc:mplloo price ofchc ScniorNolc!l is equal to 111 .0% of che princip&l amount 
oflhe Senior Noccs 10 Rdcaned, plus accnJed md unp&Jd In~ if any, 10 che redemption date wi'lh chc net 
procecdJ of one or more public cquhy offcrlnas, provided that • tlcuc6S% of che oriainally lUlled princip&l 
amount ofS.-niorNOCCS would remain outstandlna immediately after alvina effect to such redemption. The 
redemption price of !he Senior DiSCOIIIIt Noccs i1 equal to II:Z.S% of che accreted value at chc redemption 
date of che Senior Discount Noccs 10 redeemed, with the net proceeds of one or more public equity offerings, 
provided chat at lcuc 65% of che oriainally i11u.ed princip&l amount at maturity of che Senior DiSC<lunt Notes 
would remain ouiJtlllding immediately after giving elffeet to auch redemption. 

The Nolel contain W1lln reslri tive covenants, includina (among ocher requirements) limitations on 
additional indebtedness, limi!l.tlons on restricted p&yments,limitations on liens, and limiLitions on dividends 
and other payment reslrietiOIIJ lffeetillll remieted sutuldllf!tJ. 

Bank Crdlt FacJ/Ity- The Company entered into an :agreement with The Chase Mawn.an Bank C'Chase") 
as agent for a 8JOUP orlenders for a $'2 billion banlc credit facility dated Octotkr 2, 1996. The proceeds or 
chis faeilhy arc to tk used to finance working capital needs, subscriber acquisition c:osts, capiLli upc:ndirures 
and ocher scncnl Company purposes. 

The facility con1ists of arcvolvins credit commitment or S 1.7 billion and a $300 million term loan 
commitment, SISO million ofwbich wu drawn doWOJ subsequent to closins and SI ~O million otwhich was 
to tk drawn within 90 days after closing, The amounaavailable under the revolving c-cdit faciliry wu S4SO 
million on Decemtkr 31, 1996. There were no borrowings under the revolving credit facility u ofDccemtkr 
31, 1996. The availability will tk inetUJCCI upon chc achievement of certain financial and opera tin& 
conditions u def'aned in chc &grttmcnt. Commitment f= for the revolvins portion 'oflhe &f11eemcn't arc 
paya~c qUIItcrly based on avcrase unused revolving commitments. 

The revolving credit commitment expires July 13, 200S. Availability will tk rcduet:d in quamrly 
inSLIIIments ranging from $15 million 10 SI7S million commencing January 2002. Further reductions may 
tk required after January I, 2000, 10 chc extent that the Company meets certain financial conditions. 
Subsequent 10 Dcecmbct 3 I, 1996, che Comp&ny borrowed $'200 million under the revolvins credit facility. 

The tenn IO&JU IIC due in sixtt~U~ COIUUulive qUIIUrly insullmenu beginning January 2002 in agpegate 
principal amounts ofS I2S,OOO for uch ofchc fir1t fifUcn p&yments wilh lhe remain ina aagrcgatc 
outsLinding principal am011nt of chc term loans d11c u the lut inSLIUmcnt. 
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lnt=t on the tcnn loans andfor the revolvina eRe! it loans Is at the applic.ablc LlBOR rate plus 2.5% 
("Eurcdoll&r Loans"). or the pater of the prime rate or O.S% plus the Federal r unds effec~ive rate, plus 
J.S% (" ABR l.omJ"), 11 the Company' a option. The intutst rate may be adjusttd downward for 
improvements in lbc bond fllin& t.Dd/or Jcvcnae raltos. lntcl'eSI on ABR Loans 11nd Eurodollu Loans with 
inla'eSt period ICmiJ in c:xccss of3 monlhJ b payable q1W1Crly. lntcl'eSI on Eurodollu Loans with iDtc:rest 
period tcrm.s of lea than 3 m0111hJ Is payable 0111bc last clay of the interest period. As of December 31, 
1996, the interest rate on the first SISO miUion tum Joan wu l.l~t 

Borrowinas undcrlbc Bank Cmlit Faellil)' ue scc:uml by the C>mpany's interests in WirelessCo, RealtyCo 
lind EqulpmmtCo lind ccnain other penooalllnd rul propaty (:lle "S~d Lien-). The Shared Lie:o equally 
lind ratably sccum lbc Bank Credit Faellil)', the Ve:n.dor Fia.ancina (Note 6) and urtaln other indebtedness 
of the Company. The om! it facility is jointly and JCVerally guaranteed by WirclessCo, RultyCo and 
Equipmeot~ lind Is non-RCOUTJC 10 the P~m~ts and the Putnen. 

The Blllllk Credit FKIIily aar=ment lind the Vendor Financinaagrecmcnts contain certain restrictive 
financial and operatina covenants, includin& (am011a other requirements) maximum debt ratios (includina 
debito total capitalization), limiwlons on capital expenditures, limit.ations on additional indebtedness and 
limit.amions on dividends and othu payment restrictions atrectina ecru in restricted rubsldiaries. The loss of 
the ris:htto use the Sprint tnldem vk, the tcnninatlon or non-rmewal of any FCC license that reduces 
population coveraae below specified limits, or chanl'es in controllina Interest in the Company, a.s defined, 
amona other provisions, constitute events of default. 

Noli Jj4ydblttuffill4tt • AJ ofDcumbc.r 31, 1996, the Comp111y hid 1 note p1yable ofSS million, be.aring 
lntcteStat6.S% and payable on July 31, 1997, duo to an affiliated entity, NewT cleo, L.P. 

The estimated fair value~ of the Company's lona·tenn debt at December 31, 1996 is as follows (in th.ou"nds). 

II% Senior Notes S 
12 ~% Senior Discount Notes 
Credit facility- tcnn loan 

Carrying 
Amount 

2SO,OOO S 
285,499 
ISO,OOO 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

210,62S 
337,950 
I 51,343 

At Occcmbu 31, 1996,scheduled malllritics of lona·'term debt during each of the neXl rive years uc as 
follows (in thousands): 

1997 
1991 
1999 
2000 
2001 
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s 5,049 
54 
60 
66 
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6. COMMITMEm'S AND CONTJNGENCIES 

Oputllbr1 LasD • MinimiiiD rallal commill:ncats as ofOttcmbu 31, 1996, for all nOIIUDCClable operating 
lases, COIISistinJ priDclpllJy Of laJa for cell and switch Jita llld Otf!Ct IJII", ate U follOWS (in 
thousands): 

1997 
1991 
1999 
2000 
2001 

s 61,616 
61,186 
57,407 
31,356 
13,461 

Oross rental expcaJC for cell and 1witdui1CS agrtptcd approx.imal :ly S 13,097,000 (Ot tho year mded 
December 31, 1906. Grou rcntal aplftJC forotlicc ~pace approximated $11,432,000, $617,000 and 
SIOS,OOO for the )Uti coded Dccanbu31 , 1996 and Decem bet 31, 1995, and for the period October 24, 
1994 (date of il"'qltioa) toDccanbu 31, 1994, rcspecrlvcly. Catain lcasa contain mw:wal 09(ions tNt 
may be cxcn:iscd &om time to time and arc excluded &om !be above amOUfttl. 

ProaurfffUJI Contr«# . OD J&DII&t)' 31, I 996, !be Company entered into prccu~ent and services 
contracts with AT&T Corp. (subsequently asslped to Lucca! Tedulolosles, Inc., "Lucent") and Norlhem 
Tclccom, lnc. ("Nortel" and to&cth r with Lucent, tbe ~vendors") for tho on&ineerina and conlmlct ion of a 
PCS network. Eldl cootrKt pnrtidcs (or an lnltlal tmn often years with renewals for additional one· year 
perioch. The Vcndon must ed!IC\o'o substantial completion of the PCS network withln an established time 
frame 111d In accordance with criteria l pccincd In the ptwll~ml wnlrlct.l. !'ric ins for the initial 
equipment, software and ca&incerin& JCtvlc:cs hu be:cn established In the procurement conlracu. The 
procvrancnt cootnctt provide (or payment terms based on delivery dates, 111bslantial completion da.tcs, and 
final acceptance dates. In the c~t of delay in the completion of the PCS network, tbc procurement 
contnctt provide for ccrWn amoun11 to be paid to tbe Company by the Vendors. The minimum 
commitments for tbe initial t.c:rm ate so.a billion and SI.O billion &om Lucent and Nortel, respect ively, 
wh ich include, but arc not limited to, all equipment required for the utablishment and insUi llation of the PCS 
network. 

1/ondsn PMrchtJS~ AtruJrKnts • In Juno, 1996, the Company entered into a thtce·yc.v purchase ltld supply 
·~~mc:nt with 1 vendor for the purchase of handsets and other equipmc:nt tolllling approximately SSOO 
milli011. Ourlng 1996, the Company purchucd SIS million under !be liJ'Ccmcnt. The tollll purchase 
comm itmenl must be Jlllsficd by April30, 1991. 

In Sepkmbu, I 996, d-e Company entered Into a se..,nd three· year purclwo and supply agre~me.nt for the 
purc.hase o(bandsciS and olher equipmmttOIIIina more than $600 million. Purchases under the second 
agreement will commence on or after April I, 1997, and the tollll purchuc commitment mull be su isfied 
durinc the thrco-ycar period after the initlal bandJet pwcJwe. 

V•ndor Flnllntl111 · As of~tobcr l , 1996,thc Company entered into financing aarecmentJ with None I and 
Lucent for multiple drawdown term loan Cacllitlu tOIIIinJ $1.3 billion and S 1.1 billion, respectively. The 
proceeds of sud! faeilitics ate to be used to fonancc !be pwdwc of goods and JUVicc:s provided by the 
Vendors. 

None! hu committed to provide fmanc:in1 in rwo phases. DuMa the lint plwc, Norte I will I'IWICc up to 
SIOO million. Once !be full SIOO million hu been utiliud and the Company obuins additional equity 



commitments and/or •ubordinalcd IIIUKured IOIIU or at leu! $400 million and ICblcvu CC'!Uin Opctaling 
eonditi0111, NOIUI wiU finance up t.o an additional S:SOO million. The amount availAble under the None I 
facility wu SIJ biUioo oa Deccmbu 31, 1996. In addition, th.e Company will be oblisatcd to pay 
oria!J:Iatloa fta on the date of the initial dnw down loan under the fim and second plwcs. The Norid 
aBJ'C'CCICIII tamhlata oa the earliest Of {1) tho We the availability UDder tho eommitment.s is reduced to ZUO, 
{b) Deccmbet 31, 2000, Ot{C) Mardi3J, 19971!no bomlwinBJ unda' the agrmnent.s have been drawn. 

Lucent bu eommiacd to rmanclng up to SI .. S billloa throush Dettmber 31, 1997, and up to an &J&Rple of 
$1.8 billion tbcluftcr. The Company pays a facility fee on the daily amount of loaru olll.stlndins under the 
agrec:ma~t, payable qUUierly. The Lucent agJeCmmt tmnlnaus Jw 30, 2001. Subscqu=tto December 3 I, 
1996, the Company bon owed approxi1111111ly $274 mlll!on uod~ the Lucent facility. 

Cc:rtaln amounts included under Colutruction Obllptlons on th 1 eonJOiidated balance sheet may be financed 
under tho Vendor Flnanc:ina qrccments. 

The p:rlndpa: amounts of the loaru drawn UDder both the Norte I and Lucent agrmnent.s are due in twenty 
consecutive qUUierly WtallmCDts, commencing on the date which iJ thirty-nine months after the last day of 
such "'Borrowins Y at" (defined in the apccmeot.s as any one of the five coruecutivo 12·month pe~iods 
followins the date of the initial drawdown of the loan). The agrepte amount due each year is ~uallo 
pe=~gcs ransins from I 0% to 30% multiplied by the total principal amount of loans during each 
Borrowing Year. 

The asrecment.s provide IWO bo:rowing rate options. During the first phase of the NortolagTComent and 
tbrouahout the tmn of the Lucent avecment "ABR Loaru" bear interest at the greater of the p<imo rate or 
O.S% plus the Fcderal Funds effective rate, plus 2%. •Eurodollar Loans" bear interest 11 the london 
interbank (UBOR) rate (any one of the 30., 60- or 90-day rates, altho discretion of the Company), plus 3%. 
Durina the second phase of the Norte I agTCement, ABR Loans bear interest at the flrUler of the prime rate or 
O.S% plus the Federal Funds effective rate, plus I.S%; and Eurodollar loans bear interest 11 the US.OR rate 
plus 2. S%. Interest from the date of each loan throu,sh one year after the laS1 day of the Borrowing Year is 
added lo the principal amount of each loan. Thereafter, intereS1 is payable quarterly. 

Borrowings under the Vendor Financing are secured by the Shared Lien (NoteS). The Vendor Financing Is 
jointly and severally guaranteed by WirelossCo, Real !)'Co and EqulpmenlCo and is non ·recourse to the 
Parenu and the Partners. 

ServiC't Atr«umnt • The Company bu entered into an agreement with a vendor to provide PCS c:all record 
and relentioo urvices. Monthly~ per subscriber are variable based on oven II subscriber volume. If 
subscnber fees are loss than specified ann111l minimum charges, the Company will be obli&aled to pay tile 
difference between the amounts paid for proecuing f.ees and the annual minimum. Annual minimums range 
from $20 million to $60 million throush 2001. 

Tho asreernent CJ«ends throush Decem beT 31,2001, with two au10ma1ic, two-year renew• I periods, unless 
terminated by the Company. The «~mpany may terminate the agreement prior 10 the c.xplntion dale, but 
would be subjett t6~peelficd tcnnlllitlon penalllu. 
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7. EMPLOYE.EBI.NEFITS 

Employee~ pcnonn!na JCrVIces fM the Company were employed by Sprint Corpora don lhrouJh 
D«c:mber J 1, 1995. Amounll !)lid 10 Sprint CorpoAtlon n~l&tina to pcnJion cxpcruc and cmployu 
conlributioos to the Sprint Cotporatioa401(k) plan for these cmplo)'Uiapproxlmatcd $323,000 in 199S. No 
expense- iDCumd lbrou&b December 3 I, 199-4. 

The <AIIpany maln!Jins abon·tam and loc1t-tam incaldve plans. All salaried employees are d ipblc for 
lhc short-tam inccatiw plan c:ommCDCinaat elate of bU.. Sbon·tenn bccntivc compclls.ation is bucd on 
incentive 1a1JC1S est~bliahed for uch potitloo bucd on lhc Company's overall compensation SlrateJY. 
TUJCU c:ocuain bod! all objectlw Company component and a pcnoal objective component Olqes to 
opcratJons !or tho abon·tam plan appcximalcd $12,332,000 and $3,491,000 (M lhc yean ended December 
31, 1996 and 1995, rapccllvcly. No c:xpcnac wu incurred throuab December 31, 1994. 

Lcnt-Jum CD~" 'W. • Eft'cctivc July I, 1996, a looa·tmn compcns.tion plan wu adopted. 
Emplo)'UI mectir3 c:crtain cUalbllity requirements arc considered to be patticipanu in the plan. Participanu 
will reecive 100% oflhe pre-atabllsbcd 11rJCtS fortbe period fiom July I, 199S to June 30, 1996 (lhe 
"lnuoductoryTamj . Putidpanu mayeled a pa)'O'II of the amount due or conven SO% or 100% of the 
award to appreciation uoill. Unless C40vc:rted to appm:iatlon uniu, payment for the lntracluctory Term will 
be made in the third quanuo! 1991. Apprccation 1111iu vest2S% per year eommcncina on the m:ond 
annivc:nary of the elate of pant Participants have until M~b IS, 1997 to make payout!K c.onvcni.on 
elections. For the yean ended Decemt :r ll, 1996 and 199S, S9.S million and Sl.9 million, respectively, hu 
been c.x.pcnsed. The ultimate liability wUI be based on acl\lal payout vs. c.onvcnion elections and the final 
ruulu of an independent valuation of lhe Company as of June 30, 1997. The C4mpany hu applied APB 
Opinion No. 2S, • Accountina ftK Stoclc Issued to EmiPioyccs" for 1996. No aip~ific:ant difference would 
have rc:sulkd if SFAS No. 123, •Auountin& ftK Stoc.k·Based CompcmadonM bad been applied. 

Savillrs Pfaff • .Effective January, 1996. the Company ntablisbed a s.avinp and retirement program (the 
.. Savings Plan") for ccnain employees, which Is Intended to q1111ify under Section 401(k) of the lntcmal 
Revenue Code. MoSl pc.rmancnt full·time, and ccnaln pan· lime, employees are eliaiblc to become 
panicipants in the plan after one year of service or upon rcacbin& age 3S, whichever occurs firs t. Panicipanu 
make contributions to 1 bulc before Wt account and • upplemcnlll before Wt account. The m&llimum 
contribution for any pattlcipant ftK any year is 16% or such panklpant's compensation. For each c.ligiblc 
employee who elects to pattlclpa!A! In the Savlnp Plan and makes 1 contribution to the buic before ux 
account, the Company mak.ca a mall:hing c.ontributlon. The malcbin& «mtributlons cq111l SO% of the amount 
of the b&sic before tax contribution of each panicipant up to the ftr116% that the employc.c ciCCIS to 
eon tribute. Contributions 10 the Savinp Plan arc inYUted, at the putlcipants dbcretloft. in uvc.ral 
design&lcd investment timds. Distributicas from the Savin&s Plan acncrally will be made only upon 
retirement or other termination or employment. unless deferred by the pattidpant Elcpcnu under the 
Savin as Plan approxlmakd S 1,12S,OOO in 1996. 

Profit Slrttrlnt (Rdlwrunl) Plttn · Effet1ivc January, 1996, the Company CSllblished a profit sharina piAn 
for iu employees. Employees arc eligible to panicipate In the plan after c.omplcting one year of serv ice. 
Profit sharing contributions arc based on lhe compenutlon, agt,llld )'fJII of wvlu of tht t mployte. Profit 
sharing. contributions are deposited Into individual ac.counu orlhc Company's 401(k) plan. Vcstlnaoccun 
once a participant completu five yeatS of JCI'VKe. For lhc year ended December 31, 1996, cxpcnK unck.r tho 
profit sharing plan app!'Oximakd m6,000. 



8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Bll11llas Stflllcu • lbe Company rtimbunes Sprinl Corpontion for ecru in mounting and dill procening 
urvices, for participation In certalo 8dvatlslng conllrKIS, for CCTUin cub paymcnu made by Sprint 
Corporation on bcbalf of tho Company and ocher a:namgemcnt sciVicoa. Tho Company i• allocated the coJU 
of such urvices baed on direct usqc. Allocalcd expctlseJ of approx.imllcly S 11,900,000 and $2,646,000 
an: included In Selling~ Ocncral and 8dmlnislmlve expense In the consolidated satemcnt of opentionJ 
for 1996 &Dd 199S, mpcctively. No roimbunemcnt wu made through D«ember 31, 1994. 

ClJJc OlmtrU~nlc41/o11S I'CS, LP • • On December 31. 1996, Holdings r.cqui~ a 49% limited par.ncr intereJt 
in Cox CommunlcatiooJ PCS, L.P. ("Cox PCS"). Concumnt with the cx=nion of thiJ part:nmhip 
agJeCmcnt, the Company cnla'ed Into an affiliation asrecmcnt with Cox PCS which provides for the 
reimbunemcnl of certalo allocable cost1 and payment of affiliate feca. For the year ended December 31, 
1996, allocable COIU or approxlml!Oiy S7 .339,000 ue Included In the related opcratinJ .txpcnse caption• in 
the accompanying COQJOiidacod IUlCmClll of opcr~tiOOJ and In RCCivabiCJ fi'om affiliates in the conJOiidotcd 
balance Jbect. In addition, the Company pun: hues ccrt~ln equipment, tuch u handscu, on behalf of Cox 
PCS. Re"ivablcs from affiliateJ for handJCU and related equipment were approximately S6 million at 
December 31, 1996. 

Paging Suvku - ln 1996,thc Company commenced paglna scrvius punuant to agreemcnu with Paging 
Network Equipment Company ("PaacNet") and Sprint Communications Company, L.P. (~Sprint 
Communications"). F« the year ended Dcccmber J I, 1996, Sprint Communications received agency fees of 
approiCimitcly $4.9 mllliOn. 

9. Quarterly Fluaclal Data (tJa~udlttd) 

Summarized quarterly fllliJlcial data for 1996 and 199S is u follows (in thousandJ): 

~ .E.iu1 ~ Ihitd fil.l!llb 
Operating revenues,_ ................. s s s s 4,17S 
Opcnating cxpcnscs ...................... 30,978 46,897 87,13S t9S,038 
Net lou ................. .. - .................. 61,4.25 90,170 94,487 US,Ul 

.1.W 
Operating revenues ...................... s s s s 
Opcnating expcnJCI ...................... 3,6SS 4,S89 11,844 -46,463 
Net loss ........................................ 6,789 9,718 19,488 74,433 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Direeton of Sprinl Spec!Nln Fin&ntt Corporation 
Karuu City, Missouri 

We have audited the aceompanyioa balance sheets of Sprint Spcctnlm Finane" Corporation (a wholly-owned 
su!Hidiuy ofSprinl SpcdrWD L.P.), u of December 31, 1996 and May21, ill96 {da.IO of inception) and the 
related swanent of opcratiODS, slodcbolder't equity~ cash !lows for the period from inception (May 21, 
1996) to December31, 19?6. Tbac fmancialswemeniS ucthe responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our rellpOnJibility is to expreu an opinion on these financial Jtatement.s based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with acncrally acupted auditing standards. Those stand.vds require 
that we plan and perform the a.udit to oblain I'CUOII.tble usun.nce about whether the consolidated f111ancJal 
statements uc free of material mismtement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
suppotting the amount.s and disclosuret in the consolidated financial sutements. An audit also includes 
u .sessing the accounting principles used and liplificant es1imates made by management. u well c 
evaluating the overall consolidated financial sutcmmt presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reuonable basis for our opinion. 

ln our opinion, such balance lheets prcseniS fairly, in. all ma.tuial respects. the fanancial position of Sprint 
Spcctn~m Finance Corporation u of Deecmber 31, 1996 and May 21, 1996 and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for tho period from ineq:tion (May 21, 1996) to December 31, 1996 in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

D£LOlTIE &. TOUCHE LLP 
Kansas City, Missouri 
March 14, 1997 
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SPRINT SPECTRUM FINANCE CORPORA TlON 
(A wboll,.._..td aubdcllary ofSpri11t S~clrum L.P.) 

BAI..A.NCE SHIElS 

Decem bcr 31, 
1996 

ASSETS 

~lvabl• fnxn pucnt ----···- ·······················-·······-······· S 100 

TOTAL ASSETS --····-··················---··................. S 100 ----
STOCJCBOLDER'S EQUITY 

Common Jlodc, $1.00 par val&~C; 1,000 "'ares a uthoriud; 

May21, 
1996 

(lnecprioo) 

s 100 

s 100 

I 00 shares iuued and ouuuncllnJ ...................... -.......... S 100 s 100 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY ._......................... S I 00 S ___ ...;1..;.00;.. 

See notes co financialrcatcmenll 
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.. 
SPRINT SPECTRIDf FINANCE CORPORA TJON 

(A wbolly-owacdaubsldlary ofSpriDI Spectrum L.P.) 
STATEMENT' OF OPERA noNS 

Opcratin1 Revcnuu __ .... ··--·--·--·--··-····-· S 

Opcratin' ExpcnseJ.ta..--------·-·· .. ·· ....... 

Period from 
May ll, 1996 

(date oflnc ptloo) 
to Deumbcr Jl, 

1996 

Net Loss ........................................................................... S ------

Sc• notes to financial statcmcniJ 
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SPRINT SfECTRUM FINANCE CORPORATION 
(A wbolly-owacd t ubsldury or Spniit SjMttniiii L.P.) 

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Common Stock 
Sllares Dollan 

BALANCE, May 21, 1996- ....... - .... - .......... .. 100 s ___ .:.;IOO~ 

BALANCE, December 31, 1996 ..................... . 100 s 100 ___ ..;..;..;.._ 

s~. notes tO flntncial 5t.atcmcntl 
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SPRINT SPEC'lltUM FINANCE CORPORA nON 
(A wlioii;'..OWiiid tubtldl:iry otSpriDt Spectrum L.P.) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
lldjustmcniS to rcc:oncile net income ID net c:asb wed in opcratina 
a,ctivilies~ 

Nel ineome-······-······-···-····-·· .. ········•··•·•······· .. - .. -····-- ··-··--·· S 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

lteceivables ···----·-·················· .......... ······················-··· 
Net cash wed in operating a,etivitla_ ............ --······-··-············ 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCJNG ACTIVITIES: 
Issuance of eommon JIDCk·-·········· ....................................................... . 

Ne1 cash provided by fw.n~g a,etjvjtJq ·····-···--·················· ... ·· 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUJV ALENTS ·········-························ .................................••... 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, llql110log ofPuiod .................. . 

From 
dale of loccpdoo 
to~m~r31, 

1996 

(100) 
(100) 

100 
100 

CASB AND CASH EQUJV A.LENTS, fad of Period............................. S ------

... 

Sec nota to fina,ncial NlemcniS 
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1. ORGANIZA'IlON 

SPJUNr SPEC'IlUIM iFJNANO: CORPORA'IlON 
(A non,o-owaecl nbNd'lary ofSpriat Spectn111 I..P.) 

NOTES TO FINA.:NCIAL STATEMENTS 

Sprint Spccwm Fltsafttc Corpantioa ("FiDCo"). a DclaY>'&I'C corpcntlon. was formed on May 21 , 
1996 and iJ a wbolly-owood llllblidiary of Sprial Spcdnllll L.P. (!be "PII1Denhipj . FinCo was formed 10 be 
a co-obligor of !be debe obliptl001 ditc1•11t ~ Ia Nou 2. 

The PU!Dcrsbip coatn'bvt.ed SIOO 10 rmCo 011 May 21, 1996 in exdlana- for 100 dwcs of common 
Jloek. 

l . SENIOR NOTES AND SENIOR DISCOUNT NOTES 

In AuJUS!I996,1he hr1ncnbip and r iDCo (IOJdhct,lbc "lssuenj issued $250 million au;rcple 
principal am01111t of II% Sen!« Now dut2006 (!he "Senior Nocaj, and SSOO mfllion a~ptc principal 
amoor.t at maturiry of 12~% Sail« Dltcount Now d~~e 2006 (lhe "Senior DiiCOIIIII Notes" and, !OJCiher 
with the Senior Nocu,lbc "Nowj. T oc Senior Discount Notes wac issued at a ditcOU:Dt to their •urepu 
principal amo~U~tat maturity and cc:ncnted proceeds of approximately $273 million. Cu h interut on the 
Senior Notes wlll acuuo at a rato of II% per annum and Is payable semi-annually In aman on cadi 
Febnary IS and AuaustiS, commencing February IS, 1997. Cub Interest will nolatcnJe or be payable on 
the Se,nior OiKOIIllt Notes prior 10 AuJUS1l S, 2001. Theru~r. ush intet'CSI on the Senior Oi~unt Notes 
wlll aCQ'\U at a rate of 12~% per annum and will be payable uml-annually in am:an on each Fcbnwy IS 
and AuJIIS1 IS, commencing Fcbnwy IS, 2002. 

On Auaust IS, lOOI,Ihe ls.suen will be requ~ to redeem an amount equal to SJI-4.7n per SI,OOO principal 
amoont at maturity of each Scni:>r Discount Note then ouut&ndina (SI92 million in aurepte prineipal 
amount at maturity, u iUI!IIn& all of the Senior Di~unt Notes remain ouUt&ndina at auch date). 

The Notes are redeemable atlhe option of the luum, In whole or in pan, at any time on or after A'.l&ust IS, 
2001 at the redcmpdon pricu sci forth below, respccsively, plus accrued and unpaid lntc ut, if any. to the 
redemption date,lf redeemed durin a lhe 12 mooth period beaiMina on AuaUJI IS of the yean Indicated 
below: 

Year 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 ancllhcruflu 

ScolorNota 
Rcdemplloo 

Prle. 
IOS.SOO% 
101.667% 
101.133% 
100.000% 

Sea lor DIKouat 
Nota 

Redemption 
Prlee 

110.000% 
106j00% 
IOl.lSO% 
100.000% 

In addi tion, prior to August IS, 1999,1bc luucrs may redeem up to 35% of the originally iuued principal 
amoont of the NO!C$. The redcmptloo priu oflhe Senior Notes ia equal to 111.0% of the principal amount 

F·ll 
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of the Senior Note~ so redeemed, pl111 -=uccl and uapaid inla'eSt, if any, to the redemption date with the net 

procccdt of one or more public equity off.-inp, poYidcd that at least 6S% of the oriJinally iuucd principal 
amount of Senior Notes would remain ~v·odilla iiDIMdiately after givina efrce~to sucb rcdcmplfon. The 
!Wcm;pci011 pmc oflbc Scllior Diacolml Nota b cqlall to ll:U% of the KCtttCd vallac at the rtdanption 
dale of tho Senior D!Ko-.1111 Nota 10 rcdecmccl. wilh tho nct procccdJ of one or more public equity olferizla,s. 
providicd that at least 6S% of the oripally 1111*1 prilldpal 111101111111 maturity of the Senior Discount Nota 
would remain outs1andin& Immediately after aivilla lllfCCI to sucb redemption. 

The Note~ conllin certain rutrlc:tJve eovm&nll, lncllldilla (11110111 other requirements) limiwlons on 
additional indeblcdnas, llmilaticas 011 reslric:llld paymCIIII, limitations on licnJ, and limitations on dividends 
and other payment ~oos affOdina 1es11 icud l\lbsldiarics. 

F-32 
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